M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: U45200G.J1951 PLOB0H43T)

Motice is hereby given that the 43" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of M & B Engineering Limited (the
“Company”) will be held at the Registered Office of the Company on Tuesday, 157 July, 2025 at 9:30 AM to transact, with
or without modifications as may be permissible, the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the financial
vear ended 31 March, 2025 the reports of the Board of Ditectors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel (DIN: 00260734), who retires by rotation in terms of
Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT porsuant fo the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 20013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auoditors) Roles, 2014 (including amy statutory
modification{s) or re-enactment{z) thereof, for the time being in force). M5, Prutha Shah & Co., Cost Accountants,
Ahmedabad (Firm Registration No. 102498, appointed as Cost Auditors by the Board of Directors of the Company 1o
eonduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-26, be paid a remuneration of Rs,
3.00,008Y- (Rupees Three Lakh) plus taxes and relinbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connection
with the aforesaid audie™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby suthorized to do all acts
and take all such steps ns may be necessary to give effeet to this resolution.”

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule @ of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 200 5 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), other applicable laws'statutory provisions, if any, as amended from
time to time, {including any statetory modification(s) or amendment(s) thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force], and in. accordance with the recommendation of Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company, M/s. Kashyap R. Mehta & Partners, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad (FRM: P2023GI1 08000} (Peer
Review Number: 6827/2025) be and are hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for term of five
consecutive financial years commencing from Gnaneial year 2025-26 till financial year 2029-30, at such fees, plus
gpplicable taxes and other cut-of-pocket expenses as may be approved by the Audit Committee and as may be motually
pgreed upon between the Bosrd of Directors of the Company and the Secretarial Auditors.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT approval of the memberafshareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors (heremafier referred to as the *Board® which expression shall include any Committee thereof or parson(s)
authorized by the Board) foavail or obtain from the Secretarial Auditor, such other services or certificates, reports, or
opinions which the Secretarial Anditors may be eligible to provide or iasue under the applicable laws, al a remuneration
to be determined by the Audit committee/Board of Directors of the Company.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dircctors of the Company be and is hereby authorised 1o take all
aetions and do all such deeds, matters and things, as may be necessary, proper or desirable and o settle any question,
difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”




3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or withoat modification, the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 188 and other applicable provigions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, including oy statutory modificationd{s) or re-enactment thepeof for the tine
being in force and as may be enacted from time to time and on the recommendation’ approval of Momination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors (the Board) at their respective meetings, consent of the members
of the Company be amnd is hereby accorded to revise the remuneration {excluding reimbursement of expenses, if any)
payable to Ms. Diya Patel, holding an office or place of profit, as ‘Management Associats’, to up W Rs. 40.00 lakh per
annum w.e.f. 15 July, 2025 with the authority o the Board to alter / vary the terms and conditions of the said
appointment including but not limited to designation and remuneration in such manner as may be decided by the Board
from time to time af the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and subject to the applicable
laws."

*RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the foregoing Resolution, the Board of Directors
of the Company and any person/ authority authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as may be considered necessary, proper or desirable in the said
regard.”

6. Toconsider and, if thoughe fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 and other applicable provisions, if any of the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder {collectively referred to as the
“Companies Act”) including the Companieés (Appointment and Cualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thersof for the time being in fored), Regulation 17 of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations™), as amended and other applicable law and pursuant to the provisions of the articles of association of the
Company, Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhal Majmudar (DIN: 000%1305), whose second consecutive term as an Independent
Director of the Company concludes at this 43 Annual General Meeting of the Company and who has provided his
consent o act as a Mon-Executive Mon-Independent Director of the Company, if appainted and who iz eligible for
appointment, be-and is hereby re-designated and appointed as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the
Company upon the conclusion of this 43" Annual General Meeting, and he shall be liable to retive by rotation as per
the provigions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the terms of his appointment shall be in accordance
with the appointment letter .

“*RESOLYED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197 and 198 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
i force), and subject to such approvals as may be nocessary, consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accarded for
the payment of remuneration by way of commission to Mr. Sanjoy Shaileshbhei Majmudar (DIN: 0009 1305), not
exceeding 2 15,00,000/- per annum as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company until otherwise
determined by the shareholders in general mesting.”

“RESOLYED FURTHER THAT, the Company takes note of the declacation in writing from Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai
Majmudar, in Form Mo. DIR-8, confirming that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act from
acting as a director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the disclosure of interest under Section 184 of the
Companies Act 2013 in the Form MBP-1 from Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the recommendation of the appointment of Mr. Sanjay
Shaileshbhai Majmudar as 8 Non-Executive Non-Independent Director to the shareholders of the Company.”




7, Taconsider and, if thought fit, to pass with or witheut modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17 (1A} of Secorities and Exchange Board of
India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), ather
applicable provisions if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and mules made there under including amy statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof and subject 1o such other approvals as may be necessary in this regand, the
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for continuation of directorship of Mr. Vipinbhiai
Kantilal Patel (DIN: 00260734) as the Non-Executive Mon-Independent Director of the Company, who has attained age
of 73 years and is aged 77 years at present, from the conclusion of this 43" AGM till as long a5 he continues in the
office of the Director of the Company on the existing terms and conditions, subject to the provizions. rules and
regulations of Companies Act 2013 and/or Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and/or of any other appropriate authorities, as may be applicable, and as amended
from time to tima,”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
wils, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary incidental or ancillary to give effect to this resolution, and to settle
any question or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

& To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the follewing Résolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188, 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule ¥ and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, s amended, aod the rules and regulations made thereunder
{collectively reforved to as the “Companies Act™) including the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEB] Listing Regulations”), as amended and other applicable law and pursuant to the provisions
af the articles of association of the Company, the Company do hereby accord its approval to the re-appointment of Mr,
Chirng Hasmukhbhai Patel {DIN: 00260514) as a Joint Managing Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
rotation, for a period of 3 years with effect frem 1% Apeil, 2026 to 31% March, 2029 on the terms and conditions and the
remuneration (which have been approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee) and that he be paid
remuneration (even in the year of losses or inadequacy of profit) by way of Salary, perquisites and Commission not
exceeding the amount thereof ns set out in the Explanatery Statement which is permissible under Section I of Part Il of
Schedule W oof the Companies Act, 20137

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes niote of the declaration in writing from Mr. Chirep Hasmulkhbhai
Patel, in Form No, DIR-8, confirming that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Cempanies Act from acting
a5 a director of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the applicable laws, the extent and scope of Salary and Perquisites as
specified in the Explanatory Statement be sltered, enhanced, widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the payment of managerial remuncration in force during
the tenure of the Joint Managing Director without the matter being referred to the Company in General Meeting again.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and 15 hereby authorized to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution.”

9, Toconsider and, if thought fil, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188, 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder
{eollectively referred to as the “Companies Act™) including the Companies (Appointment and Cualifications of
Directars) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thercof for the time being in force),
Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations"”), as amended and other applicable law and pursuant to the provisions
of the articles of association of the Company,the Company do hereby accord its approval to the re-appomtment of M.
Malav Girishbhai Patel (DIN: 06260602) a5 a Joint Managing Director of the Company, not liable to retive by rotation,




1A

for a period of 3 years with effect from 1" April, 2026 to 31® March, 2029 oa the terms and conditions and the
remuneration (which have been approved by Nomination and Remuncration Committes) and that he be paid
remuneration (even in the year of losses or inadequacy of profit) by way of Salary, perquisites and Commission not
exceeding the amount thereof as sct out in the Explanatory Statement which is permissible under Section [1 of Part [T of
Schedole V of the Companies Act, 2013."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the declaration in writing from Mr. Malav Girishbhai
Patel, in Form No. DIR-8, confinming that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act from acting
o3 o director of the Company.,™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the applicable laws, the extent and scope of Salary and Perquisites as
specified in the Explanatory Statement be altered, enhanced, widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accordance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the payment of managerial remuneration in force during
the tenure of the Joint Managing Director without the maiter being referred to the Company in General Mezting agem.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and i hereby authorized to do all acts
and take all such steps as may be necessary to give elffect to this reselution.”

. To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification, the following Resclution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188, 196, 197, 203 read with Schedule ¥ and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder
{collectively referred to as the “Companies Act™) including the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of
Directors) Rules, 2014 {including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thercof for the time being in [orce),
Regulation 17 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013 (“SERI Listing Regulations™), as amended and other applicable law and pursaant to the provisions
of the articles of association of the Company.the Company do hereby accord its approval to the re-sppointment of Mr,
Girishbhai Manibhai Patel (DIN: 00261624) as a Whale-time Director of the Company, liable 1o retire by rotation, for
& period of 3 years with effect from 1 Apeil, 2026 to 3 1* March, 2029 on the teniis and conditions and the remuneration
{which have been approved by Nomination and Remuneration Committee) and that he be paid remuneration {even in
the vear of losses or inadequacy of profit) by way of Salary, perquisites and Cormmission not exeeéding the gmount
thersol as set out in the Explanatory Statement which is permissible under Section [T of Part 11 of Schedule V of the
Companies Act, 2013."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company takes note of the declaration in writing from Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai
Patel, in Form No. DIR-8, conficming that he is not disqualified under Section 164 of the Companies Act from scling
a5 & direstor of the Company,”

“RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT subject to the applicable laws, the extent and scope of Salary and Perquisites as
specified in the Explanatory Statement be altered, enhanced, widened or varied by the Board of Directors in accardance
with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for the payment of managerial remuncration in force during
the tenure of the Whole-time Director without the matter being refemred to the Company in General Meeling again.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196(3) of Companies Act, 2013, consent of
the members be and is hereby alzo aceorded for continuation of Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai Patel, whao is aged 77 years,
as & Whole-time Director of the Company despite attaining the age of 70 years.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby autherized to do all acts
and teke all such steps as may be necessary to give cffect to this resolution.™

To consider and, if hought fit, 10 pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b} and ather applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and read with
rules framed thereunder, relevant provisions of the Regulations & & 7 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Share Based Employee Benefits & Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 and any circulars’ nofifications’




guidance/frequently asked questions issued thercunder, as amended from time to time (callectively referred as “SEBI
SBEB Regulations™), the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“SEBl LODR Regulations™), the provisions of relevant
regulations/guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchonge Board of India (*SEBI"), the provisions of
any cther applicable laws and regulations (including any amendment thereto or modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereaf fram time to time), the relévant provisions of the Memorandum and Aricles of Azsociation of the Company,
and subject o any applicable approval{s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of any authorities and further subject to any
condition(s) and modification(s} as may be prescribed or imposed by such authorities while granting such approvel{s),
permission(sh and sanction(s), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the amendments in "M&B
Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024" (“ESOP 2024” or “Plan”) contemplating rationalization of
the vesting schedule, extension of exercise period and inclusion of clauses in complisnve with the SEBI SBEB
Regulations, being not pre-judicial to the interests of the employees, done with the objective of bringing more
effectiveness, authorizing the Board of Directors of the Company (Tareingfier referved to as the “Board ™ which ferm
whall be deemed to inclide any committee, including the Nowination and Rewmeraition Commiltee o Compersation
Commitiee which the Bogrd has constituied under Regidation 19 of the SEB! LODR Reguledions ro exaveise iy poveers,
inchiding the pawers, conferred by this resolution) to create and grant from time to time, in one or more tranches, not
exceeding 7.50,000 {Seven Lakh and Fifty Thousands) employee stock options ("Options") to the employees as defined
under the Plan (including employees of group company that includes subsidiary or its associate companies, or holding
company), whether working in or outside India, subject to their eligibility a3 may be determined under the Plan,
exercizable into not more than 7,50,000 {Seven Lakh and Fifty Thousands) (**Shares™) of face value of Re. 10/ (Rupees
Ten) each fully paid-ip, to be issued by the Company upos exercise to the Option grantess, where one Option upon
exercise shall convert into one Share subject to payment! recovery of reguisite exercise price and applicable taxes, on
suich terms, condition and in such manner as the Board/ Commitiee may decide in accordance with the provisions of the
applicable laws and the provisions of the Plan.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Sharcs s specified hereinabove shall be issued to the Oplicn grantees upon
exercise of Options in sccordance with the terms of the grant and provisions of the Plan and such Shares shall rank
et passii in all respocts with the then existing Shares of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case of any corporate action{s) such as rights issues, bonus issues, merger and
sale of division and others, if any additional equity shares are required to be issued by the Company to the Option
grantees for the purpose of making a fair and reasonable adjustment to the Options granted carlier, the ceiling in terms
of number of Options and Shares specified above shall be deemed to be increased (o the extent of such additional
Oiptions or Shares are required 10 be issued.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in case the Shaves of the Company are cither sub-divided or consolidated, then the
ceiling in terms of number of Shares specified above shall automatically stand augmented or reduced, as the case may
he, in the sume proportion as the face value per Share shall bear to the revised face value of the Share of the Company
after such sub-division or consolidation.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company shall conform to the accounting policies prescribed from time to time
unider the SER1 SBEB Regulations and any other applicable laws and regulations to the extent relevant and applicable
to the Flan.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized al any time to modify, change, vary, alter,
améend, suspend or terminate the Plan subject to consent of the members by way of a special resalution to the extent
required under the applicable laws including the SEBI SBEB Regulations and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and
things as may at its absolute discretion deems fit, for such purpose and also to settle any issues, questions, difficulties
or doubts that may arise in this regard and further to execute all such documents, writings and to give such directions
and or instructions as may be necessary or expedient 1o give effect to such modification, change, variation, alteration,
atnendment, suspension or termination of the Flan and do ali other things incidental and ancillary thereof.”




12, To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resalution asa Special Resolotion:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(b) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companics (Shave Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2074 and read with
rules framed thereunder, relevant provisions of the Regulations 6 & 7 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Share Based Emplovee Benefits & Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 and any circolarsiotifications’
guidance/frequently ssked guestions issved thereunder, as amended from time 1o time (collectively roferred as “SEBI
SBEB Regulations™), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time (“SEBI LODR Regulations™), the provisions of relevant
regulations/guidelines, if any, prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI™), the provisions of
any other applicable laws and regulations {including amy amendment thereto or modification{s) or re-enactmeni(s)
thereof from time to time), the relevant provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company,
and subject to any applicable approval(s), permission(s) and sanction(s) of any authorities and further subject te any
condition(s) and medification{s) as may be prescribed or imposed by such authonities while granting such approval(s),
permission{s) and sanction{s), the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the
Company (hereimafier referred o as the “Board " which term siiall be deemed to include any commiites, including the
Nontination and Remumeration Comtmitiee or Compensetion Committee which the Board has constined umnder
Regedation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations to exeveise its powers, inclnding e powars, canfervad by this resolution)
te create and grant from time to time, in one o more tranches, such number of employee stock options (POplions™)
under the *M&RB Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024 (“ESOP 2024" or “Plan™) within the limit
and subject to all provisions presoribed therein to such employees as defined under the Plan, working with any group
company of the Company including its subsidiary companies or gssociate companies, of holding company, in India or
outside India, exercizable into corvesponding number of equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each fully
paid-up upon exercise and be issued to the Option grantees by the Company, on such terms and in such manner as the
Board /Committes may decide in accordance with the provisions of the applicable laws and the provisions of Plan.™

By order of the Hoard,

Registercd Office:

MB House, 51, ()@
Chandrodaya Society, i
Stadium Road, | Palak I, Parckh
Ahmedabad — 380 014, Y Company Seeretary & Complinnce Officer
Date; 14" July, 2025 Membership No, F14209

Maotes:

|. ‘The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Businesses in the
Motice is annexed hereto.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY OR

PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT AS FROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT
EXCEEDING 50 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN [0% OF THE TOTAL
SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN
10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A
SMMNGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER
SHAREHOLDER.
The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy fomm is sent herewith.
Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, Societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolation /
authorily, as applicable,

3, The members are requested to intitmate to the Company, queries, if any, at least 10 days before the date of the meeting
to enoble the management to keep the required information available at the meeting,

4. Members are requested to notify to the Company any changes in their address.




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN RESPECT
OF SPECTAL BUSINESSES MENTIONED IN THE NOTICE OF 43" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING BEING
HELD ON 15™ JULY, 2025:

In respect of Item Mo, 3:

The Board of Directors of the Company, on the recommendation of the Audit Committes, appointed Mfs. Pratha Shah and
Co., Cost Accountants, as Cost Auwditors for the financial year 2024-25,

Az per Section 148 of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules there under, the remuneration payable to the cost awditors
15 to be ratified by the members of the Company.

The Board considers the remuneration payable to the cost auditors as Tair and recommends the resolution contained in item
no, 3 of the notice for approval of the members.

Mone of the Directars, Key Managerial Personne! or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, finencially or
atherwise in this resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice, for your approval as an Ordinary
Resolution

In respect of Ttem Mo, 4:

The Board at its meeting held on 14% July, 2025, hased an recommendation of the Audit Committee, after evaluating and
considering various factars such as indusiry experience, competency of the audit team, efficiency in conduct of audit,
independence, ctc., has approved the appointment of M. Kashyap R. Mehta & Parmers, Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad
{FREN: P2025GT106000) {Peer Review Number; 682712025) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a tenm of five
eonsecutive years commencing from FY 2025-26 till FY 2029-30, subject to approval of the Members.

The appointment of Secretarial Auditors shall be in terms of the amended Reguolation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations
vide SEBI Matification dated 129 December, 2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies
[ Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2084,

M5, Kashyap R. Mchta & Partners, Company Secretarkes is a known firm of Practising Company Secrctaries based in
Ahmedabad. The firm has been Peer Reviewed and CQuality Reviewed by the Institute of Company Secrétaries of India
(ICST). ensuring the highest standards in professional practices. The firm focussed on providing comprehensive professional
services in Corporate laws and SEBI repulations and allied fields, delivering strategic sclutions to ensure regulatory
adherence and operational efficiency. The firm provides its services to various prominent companies across seciors like
bunking, manufacturing and pharmaceuticals Companies.

M5, Kashyap B. Mehta & Pariners, Company Secretaries has confirmed that the firm 15 not disqualified and is eligible 1o
be appointed as Secretarial Auditors in terms of Regulation 244 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The services to be rendered
by M3, Kashyap B. Mechta & Partners as Seeretarinl Auditors is within the purview of the said regulation read with SEBI
circatar no: SEBYHOVCFIVCFD-Pol-ZCIRF/2024/ 185 dated 315t December, 2024,

The proposed fecs in connection with the secretarial audit shall be upto Rs, 2,00,000/- {Rupees Two Lakhs only) plus
applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses for FY 2026, and for subsequent yeari s} of their termn, such fees as may
be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors and Mis. Kashyap R. Mehia & Pariners.

In addition to the ecretarial audit, Mis. Kashvap R. Mehta & Partners, Practising Company Secretaries shall provide sach
other services in the nature of certifications and other peofessional work, as approved by the Board of Directors, The relevant
tees will be determined by the Board, as recommended by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Reselution as set gut in Ttem No. 4 of this Notice for approval of the Members.




Mone of the Directors andior Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are concerned or interested,
it the Resolution set out in ltem MNo. 4 of this Notice

In respect of Liem Mo, 5:

Section 188(1) () of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the related party’s appointment to any office or place of profit.
The Board of Direciors of the Company on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee; al their
meeting held on 14" July, 2025 had consented for increase of remuneration pavable to Ms. Diya Patel, Management
Associate (related party holding office or place of prafit) w.e.f 15" July, 2025, subject to approval of the members by way
of an Crdinary Resolution.

The below is a statement of diselosures as required under the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014

i. | Mame of the related party MS_Dﬂm Patel
ii. | Mame of the director or key managerial Mr. Chirag H, Patel & Ms. Birva C. Patel
personnel who is related, if any ! i i =
iii, | Nature of relationship | Ms. Diva Patel is relative {daughter) of Mr. Chirag H. Patel, Joint

Managing Director (DIN: 00260514) and Ms. Birva C. Patel,
_ Whole-time Director {(DIN: 07203299).
v, | Nature, material terms, monetary value and | The Board, subject to approval of members, have increased the
particulars of the coniract or armangement remunecation payable to Ms. Diya Patel, Manapement Associate,
fram the cument remuncration scale to up to Rs. 40000 Lakh per
annum, —

v. | Any ather information rekevant or important | Ms, Diva Patel, being related party, is holding an office or place of
for the members to take a decision on the | profit as Management Associate in the Company w.e.f 1% March,
proposed resolution 2024 &t a current remuneration of Bs. 21.00 Lakh per annum,

Considering her increased contribution to the Company, the Board
of Directors, at  the rmecommendation of MNomination &
Remuneration Committes, has consepted for increase in her
remuneration to up to Rs. 40,00 Lakh per annum wef [5" Tuly,
2025, subject to approval of the Members by way of an Ordinary

Resolution.

The Board recommends the resclution for your approval as an Ordinary Resolution,

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or any relatives of such Director or KMPs except
Mr, Chirag H. Patel, Ms. Birva C_ Patel and Ms. Diya Patel are in any way concerned or interested or deemed to be coneern
or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution,

In respect of Tem No. 6;

M, Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar (DIN: 00091 305) will conclude his second consecutive term as an Independent Director
an the Beard of the Company upon the conelusion of the 43™ Annual General Meeting,

The Company has always endeavared to maintain a broad-based Board, comprising of persons of eminence and expertise
in diverse fields, Furthermore, the Company has preatly benefitted from Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Magmudar's vast
experience, sirategic acumen and expert guidance during his tenure as a Director of the Company thus far. The Board of
Directors is hence of the opinion that his continued association will be in the interest of the Company and its shareholders.
Consequently, the Board of Directors of the Company at their meating held on 14% July, 2025 have recommended the re-
designation and appointment of Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar as a Non-Exccutive Moo-Independent Director of the
Company upoen the eonclusion of his second consecutive term as an Independent Director,

The Company has received a Notice in writing from a Member of the Company under Section 160 (1) of the Companics
Act; 2013 proposing the candidature of Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar for the office of Director of the Company. M.




Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar shall be liable to retire by rotation as per the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013, and the terms of his appointment shall be in pecordance with the appointment letter.

Details of Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are
provided in the “Annexure™ to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (55~
2y, iszued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

In view of above and also considering the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes of the Company
for appointment of Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmudar as & Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company, the
said resolution is being recommended by the Board of Directors to the members of the Company for their consideration and
accord approval thereto by way of an Ordinary Resolution,

Maone of the Dirsctors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or their relatives except Mr, Sanjay Shaileshbhai
Majmudar, sitice it is relating to his own appaintment, may be deemed to be concemned or interested in the resclution.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as an Special Resolution.
In respect of Theam Mo, 3 & 7:

Pursuant to Regulation 17(1A) of Securities and Exchange Bowurd of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™), no listed entity shall appeint a person or continue the
directorship of any person as a Non-Executive Director whe has attained the age of 75 years, unless a Special Reselution is
passed by the Company ta that efTect,

Mr, Vipinbhai Kantifal Patel (DIN: 00260734) aged 77 years, was designated a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
of the Company w.e.f, 7* March, 2024 {prior 1o listing). Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel holds a bachelor’s degree in commerce.
He is also an inter-chartered accountant. He has been associated with our Company since December 31, 1984, He has over
40 years of experience in the pre-engmeered buildings, reofing, construction and other manufacturing sector,

Dietails of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are provided in
the * Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (*55-2"), issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of [ndia.

In the opirion of the Board, Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made there
under for his continuation as a Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company, considering the need for advice, guidance and mentosship to the Company’s
management, is of opinion that Mr, Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel possesses relevant expertise and vast expericnce. His continued
assnciation 85 non-executive director will be beneficial and in the best intercst of the Company.

In view of above and also considering the recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Commitiee of the Company
for continuation of appoiniment of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantital Patel as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the
Company from the conclusion of this 43™ AGM, on basis of his skills, extensive and enriched experience in diverse areas
and suitahility to the Company, the said Resolutions MNe. 2 & 7 ere being recommended by the Board of Directors to the
Sharehalders of the Company for their consideration and they are requested to accord their approval thereto by way of
Special Resolutions.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or any relatives of such Divector ar KMPs exeept
Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel, as his relates to his own appointment and Mr. Aditya Vipinbhai Patel, whose relative the
former is, de in any way concerned or interested or deemed 1o be concern or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
proposed resolutions mentioned at [tem Nos, 2 & 7 of the MNatice,

In respect of Item Mo, 8:

The Board of Directors of the Company (pursuant fo the recommendation of Momination and Remuneration Cominittee) at
their meeting held on 14 July, 2025 have recommended re-appointment of Mr. Chicag H. Patel as Joint Managing Director
fior a period of 3 vears i.e. from 1* April, 2026 to 3 1% March, 2029, not liable to retire by rofation.




The major terms of the remuneration of the Joint Managing Director are as under:
L PERICYD:

The term of the Joint Managing Director shall be for a period of three vears i.e. from 1" Apnl, 2026 to 31" March, 2029
inat liahle to retire by rotation),

Il REMUNERATION:

A. SALARY:

The Joint Managing Ditector shall be entitled to salary up to Rs. 4,00,00,000/- p.a.
B. PERQUISITES:

1, Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund (@ 15% of salary and Annuity Fund to the extent these either
singly or together arc not taxable under the Income-tax Act, 1961,

2. Gratuity payahla at a rate not exceeding half'a month's salary for each completed vear of service.
3. Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.

4. Reimbursement of Medical expensés For himsell and family.

5, Free use of Company's car for Company’s business and free telephone facility at residence.

fi. Lesve Travel Concession Tor himself and family once in a year as per mles of Company.

C. COMMISSION:

The Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to commission of | % of the net profits of the Company so that for any year
of aggregate of salary, perquisites and commission shall not exceed the overall ceilings laid down under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

111 The Joint Managing Direetor shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred by him in connection with the
business of the Company,

IV. The Joint Managing Director shall not, so long as he functions as such, become interested or otherwise concerned
dirgetly or through his spouse andfor minor children in any selling agency of the Company without the prior appeoval of the
Central Government.

¥. DUTIES:

Subject to the superintendence, direction and control of the Board of Ditectors of the Company, the Joint Managing Director
shall be entrusted with substantial powers of management and also such other dutics and responsibilities as may be entrusted
to him by the Board of Directors from time to time. The headquariers of the Joint Managing Director shall be at Ahmedabad
or at such place as the Board of Directors may decide from time to time.

VL TERMINATION:

The Joint Managing Director may be removed from hi:q office for gross negligence, breach of duty or trust if a special
Resolution to that effect is passed by the Company in 15 General Meeting, The Joint Managing Director may resign from
his office by giving 90 days® notice to the Company,




VIL COMPENSATION:

In the event of termination of ofTice of the Joint Managing Director takes place before the expiration of tenure therecf, the
Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to receive compensation from the Company for loss of office to the extent and
subject to limitation as provided under section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013,

As perthe provisions of Sections 188, 196, 197, 203 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
a Special Resolution is necessary for holding office as Managing Director of the Company on remumeration.

The following are the information required under Section IL of Part 11 of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013:

Sr, No Particulars Information
1 GENERAL INFORMATION
1 | Nature of industry Pre-engineered Buildings. Support less
Roofing, Construction
2 | Date or expected dale of commencement of commercial | Already Commenced
production
3 | In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of | NA
activities as per project approved by financial institutions
:: appearing in the prospectus
4 | Financial performance based on given indwcators Turnover {2024-25): Rs. 988.55 Cr.
5. | Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. Mil
i INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE
1 | Background details Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel aged 54 years,
is an entrepreneur. He oversees overall
aperations including echno commercial
and sirategic functions in the Company.
He holds & bachelor's degree o givil
engineering from Gujarat University, He
has over 31 years of pxperience in the pre-
cngineered buildings, roofing.
construction and other manufacturing
sector. He has been associated with our
Company sinee May 1, 1993, |
2 | Past remuneration Approved limit of Bs, 3.15 Crore Plus PF
and Superannuation during previous term
3 | Recognition or awards =
4 | Job profile and his suitability As mentioned in background details
5 | Remuneration proposed Bz, 400 Crore Plus PFoand
Superaniiation
¢ | Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, | Remuneration s commensurate  with
size of the company, profile of the position and person (in case | experience & qualifications. It is lower
of expatriates the relevant details would be w. r. t the country | compared to industry standard formula.
of his origin.)
7 | Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company | Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel is the
or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any spouse of Ms. Birva Chirag Patel, a
Whole-time Director of the Company.
11 OTHER INFORMATION
I | Reasens of loss or inadequate profits Drue tor overall market conditions and any
potential slackness in the ecomomy, there
may arise such a situation,




Steps taken or propesed to be taken for improvement

Company is expanding its network for
export and turgeting orders with better
marging. Company had also introduced
Heavy Structures and Beam which has a
better margin and expanding its domestic
and export market,

Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable
terms

Tumover expectad to incrense in future

DISCLOSURES

The following disclosure shall be mentioned in the Board of
Director’s report under the heading “Corporate Governance”,
if any, attached o the annual report:

i

Al elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits,
bonuses, siock, stock options, pension, ete, of all the directors;

A mentoned above

{if)

Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives
along with the performance criteria;

Only fixed salary. There is no
performance linked incentive,

(i}

(1v)

Service contracls, notice period, severance fees;
Stock option details, if any. and whether the same hay been

) days’ Motice
NA

tgsued at a discount os well as the period over which accrued
amd over which excreisable;

Detaile of Mr. Chirag Hasmulchbhai Patel including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are provided in
the “Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“35-2"), issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules made there
under for his continuation as a Joint Managing Director of the Company.

In view of above end also considering the recommendation of Nemination and Remuneration Committes of the Compaiy
for re-appointment of Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel as a Joint Managing Director, on basis of his skills, extensive and
enriched experience in diverse areas and suitability to the Company; the said Resolution No. & is being recommended by
the Board of Direciors to the Shareholders of the Company for their consideration and they are requested to accord their
approval thereto by way of Special Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or any relatives of such Director or KMTI's except
Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel, as his relates to his own appointment and Ms. Birva Chirag Patel, whose relative the former
is, are in any way concerned or interested or deemed o be concern or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resalution mentioned at Itern No. B of the Notice,

In respect of Ttem MNo. 9:

The Bozrd of Directors of the Company (purstant o the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committec) at
their meeting held on 14" July, 2025 have recommended re-appointment of Mr. Malay Girishbhai Patel as Joint Managing
Director for a period of 3 years ie. from 1" April, 2026 to 31% March, 2029, not liable to retire by rotation.

The majer terms of the remuneration of the Joint Menaging Director are a5 under:

1. PERIOD:

The term of the Joint Managing Director shall be for a period of three years i.e. from 1% Apeil, 2026 1o 31" March, 2029
{not liable to retire by rotation).




1. REMUNERATION:

A. SALARY:

The Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to salary up to Rs. 5,00,00,000/- pla.
B. PERQUISITES:

|, Contribution 1o Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund (@ 15% of salary and Annuity Fund to the extent these either
singly or together are not taxable under the Income-tax Act, 1961,

2. Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half a month's salary for eéach completed yvear of service.
3. Encashment of leave at the end of the tenere,

4. Reimbursement of Medical expenses for himself and family.

5, Free use of Company's car for Company’s business and free telephone facility at residence.

6. Leava Travel Concession for himself and family onee in a year as per rules of Company.

C. COMMISSTON:

The Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to commission of 1 % of the net profits of the Company so that for any year
of uggregate of salary, perquisites and commission shall not exceed the overall ceilings laid down under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ML The Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incwrred by him in connection with the
buginess of the Company.

IV, The Joint Managing Divector shall not, so long as he functions as such, become interested or otherwise concerned
directly or through his spouse andfar minor children inany selling agency of the Company without the prior approval of the
Central Government.

V. DUTIES:

Subject 1o the superintendence, direction and control of the Board of Directars of the Company, the Joint Managing Director
shall be entrusted with substantial powers of management and also such other duties and responsibilities as may be entrusted
to him by the Board of Directors from time to time, The headquarters of the Joint Managing Director shall be at Ahmedabad
or-at such place as the Board of Directors may decide rom tme 1o time,

VL TERMINATION:

The Joint Managing Director may be removed from his office for gross negligence, breach of duty or trust if a special
Resolution to that effect is passed by the Company in its General Meeting: The Joint Managing Director may resign from
his office by giving 90 days’ notice to the Company.

YIL COMPENSATION:
In the event of termination of office of the Joint Managing Director takes place befiore the expiration of tenure thereof, the

Joint Managing Director shall be entitled to receive compensation fram the Company for loss of office to the extent and
subject to limitation as provided under section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013,

As per the provisions of Sections 188, 196, 197, 203 and all other applicable provisions, it any, of the Companies Aet, 2013,
a Special Resolution is necessary for holding office as Managing Divector of the Company on remuneration.




The fallowing arc the information required under Section 1T of Part 11 of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2003

Sr. Mo Particulars Information
I | GENERAL INFORMATION
| | Mature of industry Pre-engineered Buildings, Support less
Roofing, Construction
2 | Date or expected date of commencement of commercial Already Commenced
production
3 | In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of | NA
activities as per project approved by financial institutions:
appearing in the prospectus
4 | Finaneial performance based on given indicators Turnowver (2024-25): 988,55 Cr.
5 | Foreign investments or collaborations, if any. il
11 INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE
| | Background details Mr. Malav Gisnshbhai Patel, nged 48 years, iz
an cnfreprencur. He manages sales and
marketing, haman capital and administration
in the Company. He holds a bachelot’s degree
in  science {economics and  business
administration) from Saint Mary’s College of
Califomia. He has over 24 years of experience
in the pre-enpineered buildings, roofing,
construction and other manufacturing sector.
He has been associated with our Company
singce February 1, 2001,
2 | Past remuneralion Approved limit of Rs, 2,25,00,000/- p.a. Plus
PF and Superanmuation during previous term
Y} | Becognition or awards :
4 | Job profile and his suitability As mentioned in background details
5 | Remuncration proposed Rz, 500,080,000/~ p.a. Plus PF and
Supernnnuention
§ | Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, | Remuneration s commensurate  with
gize af the company, profile of the position and person (in case | experience & qualifications. It is lower
of expatriates the relevant details would be w, . © the country | compared to industry standard formula.
of his origin.) L —
7 | Pecuninry relationship directly or indirectly with the company | Mr. Malav Girishbhar Patel 1s the son of Mr.,
or telationship with the managerial personnel , if any Girishbhai Manibhai Patel, a Whole-time
Director of the company.
M| OTHER INFORMATION
| 1 | Reasons of loss or inadequute profits Due to overall market conditions and uny
potential slackness in the economy, there
may arise such a situation.
2 | Steps token or proposed to be taken for improvement Company is expanding its network Tor export
and targeting orders with hetter margins.
Company had also introduced Heavy
Structures and Beam which has a better
margin and expanding its domestic and export
market.
3 | Expected increase in productivity and profits in measurable Tumaver is expected to increase in future
lemms
IV DISCLOSURES




| | The following disclosure shall be mentioned in the Board of
Director’s report under the heading “Corporate Governance”,
if any, attnched to the annual report: ol || 10
(i} | All clements of remuneeation package such as salary, benefits, | As mentioned above
bonuses, stock, stock options, pension, ete. of all the directors;
(ii) | Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives | Only fixed salary, There is no performance
along with the performance criteria; linked incentive:

{1ii) | Service contracts, notice period, severance fees; ) days’ Motice

{iv) | Stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been | NA

issted at a discount as well as the period over which acerued
and over which excreisable;

Dietails of Mr. Malav Girishbhai Patel including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are provided in the
“Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarsal Standard on General Meetings (*55-27), isaued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Inn the opinion of the Board, Mr. Malav Girishbhai Patel fulfils the conditions specitied in the Act and rules made there
under for his continuation a5 a Joint Managing Director of the Company.

In view of ahove and also considering the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company
for re-appointment of Mr. Malav Givishbhai Patel 2s a Joint Managing Director, on basis of his skills, extensive and enriched
experience in diverse areas and suitability to the Company, the said Resolution Neo. 8 is being recommended by the Board
of Directors to the Shareholders of the Company for their consideration and they are requested to accord their approval
thereto by way of Special Resolution.

Mane of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or amy relatives of such Director or KMPs except
Mr. Malav Girishbhai Patel, as his telates to his own appointment and Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai Patel, whose relative the

farmer is, ave it any way concerned or interested or deemed to be concern or interested, financially or otherwise; in the
proposed resclution mentioned at Item No. 9 of the Notice

In respect of Trem Mo, 10:

The relevant provisions of section 196 of the Companies Act, 2013 mandate that no company shall appoint or continue the
emplovment of any person as Managing Director, Whole-Time Director or Manager who has attained the age of 70 years
unless a special resolution is passed by the Company in General Meeting to that effect. Furthermore, the present term of
Mr. Girighbhai M. Patel is expiring on 31¥ March, 2026. Hence, approval of members by way of Special Resolution is
required for re-appointing Mr. Girishbhai M. Patel, who i5 aged 77 years, a3 a Whole-time Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company (pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Commiftee) at
their meeting held on 14® July, 2025 have recommended re-appointment of Mr. Girishbhai m. Patel as Whele-time Divector
for a period of 3 years ie. from 1* April, 2026 to 31% March, 2029, liable to retire by rotation,

The major terms of the remuneration of the Whole-time Director are as under:

L PERIOD:

The term of the Whole-time Director shall be for a periad of three years i.e. from 1* April, 2026 to 31 Mareh, 2029 (liable
o retire by rofation),

1. REMUNERATION:
A, SALARY:
The Whaole-time Director shall be entitled o salary up to Rs.3,00,00,000- p.a.

B. PERQUISITES:




—

. Contribution to Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund @ 15% of salary and Annuity Fund 1o the extent these either
gingly or together are not taxable under the Income-fax Act, 1961,

2. Gratuity payable at 2 rate not exceeding half a month's salary for each completed vear of service,
3, Encashiment of leave at the end of the tenure,

4. Reimbursement of Medical expenses for himsell and family,

3, Free use of Company™s car for Company's business and free telephone facility et residence,

6. Leave Travel Concession for himself and family once in & vear as per rules of Company.

C. COMMISSION:

The Whele-time Director shall be entitled to commission of 1 % of the net profits of the Company so that for any year of
ageregate of salary, perquisites and commission shall not execed the overall ceilings laid down under Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

I11. The Whele-time Firector shall be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurted by him in connection with the business
of the Company.

1V, The Whaole-time Director shall not, 50 long as he funclions as such, become interested or otherwise concerned directly
or through his spouse andfor minor children inany selling ggency of the Company without the prior approval of the Central
Government.

V. DUTIES:

Subject to the superintendence, direction and control of the Board of Directors of the Company, the Whale-time Director
shall be entrusted with substantial powers of management and also such other dutics and responsibilities as may be entrusted
1o him by the Board of Directors from time to time. The headquarters of the Whole-time Director shall be at Ahmedabad or
at such plage as the Board of Directors may decide from time to time.

VI. TERMINATION:

The Whole-time Director may be removed from his office for gross negligence, breach of duty or trust if s special Resolution
tor that ¢ffect is passed by the Company in its General Mecting. The Whole-time Director may resign from his office by
giving 90 days’ notice to the Company.

VIL COMPENSATION:

In the event of termination of office of the Whole-time Director takes place before the expiration of tenure theveof, the
Whole-time Ditector shall be entitled to receive compensation from the Company for loss of office to the extent and subject
to limitation as provided under section 202 of the Companies Act, 2013,

As per the provisions of Sections 188, 196, 197, 203 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013,
a Sperial Resolution is necessary for holding office as Whole-time Director of the Company on remuneration.




The following is the information required under Rule 7 of the Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014 containing the information as per Section 11 of Part [1 of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013:

Er. No Particulars Information
I GENERAL INFORMATION
I | Nature of industry Pre-engineered Buildings, Suppon less
N Raoofing, Construction

2 | Date or expecied date of commencement of commercial | Already Commenced
production ”

3 |In case of new companies, expected date of | NA
eommencement of activities 4s per praject approved by

| financial institutions appearing in the prospectus ;
4 | Financial performance based on given indicators Turnover (2024-25)% Rs, Y8855 Cr.
5 | Foreign investments or collaborations, if any, Nil
1 INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE

| | Background details Mr. Girishbhai M. Patel, aged 77 years, is an
entrepreneur, He holds a diploma in diesel
mechanisms from Joln C. Calhoun State
Technical School, Decatur, Alabama. He has
over 40 years of cxperience in the pre-
engineered buildings, roofing, construction
and other manufacturing scctor. He has been
associated with our Company since December
11, 1984,

2 | Past remuneration Approved Limit of Rs. 2,25,00,000/- p.a. Plus
PF and Superannuation during previous term

3 | Recopnition or awards -

4 | Job profile and his suitability As mentioned in background details

5 | Remuneration proposed R, 3,00,00.000/~ Plus PF and Superannuation

6 | Comparstive remuneration profile with respect to | Remuneration  is  commensurate  with
industry, size of the company, profile of the positionand | experience & qualifications. It iz lower
person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would | compared 1o industry standard formula.
be w. r. t the country of his origin.)

7 | Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the | Mr. Girishbhai M. Patel is the father of Mr.
company or relationship with the managerial persormel, | Malay G, Patel, a Joint Managing Director of
it any the Campany,

11 OTHER INFORMATION :
| | Reasonsof loss or inadequate peofits Duoe to overall market conditions and any
potential slackness in the ecanomy, there may
[ arise such a sitation,
2 | Steps tuken or proposed to be taken for mprovement Company is expanding its network for export
and tergeting orders with better margins.
Company had also introduveed  Heavy
Structures and Beam which has a better margin
and expanding its domestic and export market,

3 | Expected increase in productivity and profits in Turnowver is expected to increase m future

measurahle terms
v DISCLOSURES




| | The following disclosure shall be menticned in the
Board of Director's report under the heading “Corporaie
| Governance”, if any, attached to the annual report:

(i} | All elements of remuneration package such as salary, | As mentioned above
benefits, bonuses, stock, stock options, pension, ele., of
all the directors;

(it} | Details of fixed component and performance linked | Ouoly fixed salary. There is no performance
ingentives along with the performance criteria; | linked incentive.

(iif) | Service contracts, notice period, severance fees: ) days” Motice

(i) | Stock option details, i any, and whether the same hag | NA

been issued ata discount as well as the period over which
accryed and over which exerciable;

Details of Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai Patel including his educational qualifications, experience and expertise are provided in
the “Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“55-1"), issued
bv the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Girighbhal Manibhai Patel fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and rules mede there
under for his continuation as a Joint Managing Director of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company, considering the need for advice, guldance and mentorship to the Company's
management, is of opinion that Mr, Girishbhai Manibhai Patel possesses relevani expertise and vasl experience, His
continued asscciation despite his age will be beneficial and in the best interest of the Company.

In view of above and also considering the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company
for re-appointment of My, Girishbhai Manibhai Patel as a Joint Managing Director, on basis of his skills, extensive and
enrichied experience in diverse areas and suitability to the Company, the said Resolution Mo, 10 is being recommended by
the Hoard of Directors to the Shaveholders of the Company for their consideration and they are requested to sccord their
approval thereto by way of Special Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company or any relatives of such Director or KMPs except
Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai Patcl, as his relates to his own appeintment and Mr. Malay Girishbhai Patel, whose relative the
former is, are in any way concemed or interested or deemed to be concern or interested, financially or otherwise, in the
proposed resolution mentioned at Trem Mo. 10 of the Notice.

Tn vespect of [tem Mo, 11 & 121

The Company believes that equity-based compensation schemes/ plans are gffective tools to attract and reward the talents
working the Company and its subsidiaries. With the objective to motivate key employees for their association, contribution
to the corporate growth, o create an employee ownership calture, fo refain the best talent in the competitive environment
and to encourage them in aligning individual geals with that of the Company’s objectives, the Company had mtroduced
‘M&B Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024' (*ESOP 20247 or “Plan”) vide sharcholders’ special
resolution dated 6 June 2024, However, no employee stock options (“Option™) were grunted up 1o date, Upon a revision
of the existing provisions of the Plan, it was thought expedient to rationalize certain provisions of the Plan like:

i rationalization of emplovee definition;

il.  inclusion of definition of Group company;

iti,  inclusion of definition of Market Price;

iv.  specilication of individual grant ceiling,

v, rationalization of the vesting schedule;

vi.  extension of exercise period; and
vii.  inclusion of few clauses in compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employec

Benefits & Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (“SEBI SBEB Regulations™);

All the amendments in the Plan have besn specified by way of notes therein. The rationales for such variation are o make
the Plan conducive for the achievement of primary objectives, better alignment with SEBI SBEB Regulations, bnnging




clarity for administration, and also for the berefit of the employees. None of the amendments is pre-judicial to the interests

of the employess.

Given the details of the amendment, rationale and the fact that the amendments ace not prejudicial to the interests of the

employees, as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the provisions of the Companies {Share Capital and

Diehenture) Boles, 2014 and that of SEBI SBEB Regulations, the Company secks members® approval by way of separate

special resolutions for:

{i1  Approval of the amendments in the Plan: and

{ii) Grant of Options to the eligible employees of the group company(ies) of the Company including Company’s
subsidiaries, associate companies and holding company under the Plan as amended.

Far informed decision making, as required under applicable laws, the features of the Plan as amended are specified below:

a)  Briefdescription of the Plan;

The Plan comtemplates grant of Option to the eligible employees (including direciors) of the Company and its group
eompany(ies) including Company's subsidiaries, nssociate companies and holding company, as may be determined in
due compliance of SEBI SBER Regulations and provisions of the Plan. After vesting of Oplions, the eligible employees
eartia right (hut not obligation) to exercise the vested Options within the exercise period and obtain equity shares of the
Company subject to payment of exercise price and satisfaction of any tax obligation arising thereon. The eligible
employecs are expected to get benefit in line with creation of value for the sharcholders,

The Momination and Remuneration Committee or Compensation Commitiee (“Committee”) of the Company shall
supervize the Plan. All guestions of interpretation of the Plan shall be determined by the Committee and such
determination shall be final and binding uwpon all persons kaving an interest in the Plan.

b} Total number of Options to be granted:
The total number of Options to be granted under the Plan shall not exceed 7,50,000 (Seven Lakh and Fifty Thousand)
Crpticns. The source of Shares shall be from fresh issuance of primary Shares.

The SERI SBER Repulations require that in case of any corporate action(s) such as rights issues, bonus 158088, merger
and sale of division amd others, & fair and reasonable adjustment needs to be made to the Options granted. In this
regard, the Committee shall adjust the number and exercise price of the Options granted in such a manner that the
total value of the Options granted under the Plan remains the same after any such corporate action. Accordingly, if
any additional Options are issued by the Company to the Option grantees for making such fairand reasonable
adjustment, the aforesaid the ceiling of Options/Shares shall be deemed to be increased to the extent of such
additional Options issued.

¢) Identification of classes of employees enfithed to participate in the Plan

Following classes of employees and directors (collectively referred fo as “Employees™) are eligible being:

(1) an Employee as designated by the Company, whe is exclusively working in India or outside [ndia; or

(i) a Director of the Company, whether o whole time Director or not, including a nen-executive Director who is not
a Promoter or member of the Promoter Group, but excluding an Independent Director; or

{iii) an Employee as defined in sub-clauses (i) or {ii), of a Group Company including Subsidiary Company or ils
assoviate company, in India or cutside India, or of a Holding Company of the Company, but does not include—
a) an Emplayee who is a Promater or a person belonging fo the Promoter Group; or
by a Director whao, cither himself or through his relative or through any body corporate, directly or indirectly.

halds more than ten per cent of the cutstanding equity shares of the Company.

d) Requirements of vesting and period of vesting
Any Option granted under the Plan shall vest not earlier than minimum vesting period of 1 year and not later than the
maximum vesting period of 4 vears from the date of grant as may be determined by the Committee.
Opticns shall vest essentially based on continuation of employment/service as per requirements of the SEBL SBEB
Regulations. Besides continuity of employmentservice, the Options may vest subject to achievement of performance
conditions as may be preseribed by the Commitiee.

In the event of death or permanent disability of an Employee, the minimum vesting period shall net be applicable and
in such instances, all the unvesied Ofptions shall vest with effect from date of the death or permanent incapacity.




2]

b}

il

k)

Maximum period within which the Options shall be vested:
All the Oplions granted on any date shall vest not later than a maximum of 4 vears from the date of grant of Options as
miay be determined by the Commiitee.

Exercise price or pricing Termula;
The aptions will be granted at the following exercise prices as decided by the Committes, subject to Applicable Laws:
i.  Post listing at a price as may be decided by the Committes; or
. Priorto lsting, st such discount fiom the market price per Share as may be decided by the Committee,
Market price prior to listing has been defined to mean fair market value of shares as determined by a valuer as preseribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Exercize peviod and the process of Exercise:
The exercize period wonld commence from the date of vesting and will expire on completion of 2 years from the dage
of respective vesting,

The vested Option shall be exercisgble by the Option grantees by a written application to the Company expressing his'
her desire to exercise such Options in such manner and on such format as may be prescribed by the Cammattee from
time to time. Exercise of Options shall be entertained only upon pavment of requisite exercise price and satistaction of
applicable taxes by the Option gramees, The Options shall lapse if not exercised within the specified exercise period.

Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of employees under the Plan:

Appraisal process for determining the eligibility of the Employees and eligibility for Employees will be based on
designation, period of service, lovalty, work ethics, moral, performance linked parameters such as work performance
and such other eritern a5 may be determined by the Committes at its sole discretion, from time fo time,

Maximum number of Options to be issued per employee and in aggregate:
The number of Options that may be granted under the Plan per Employee and in aggregate (taking intor account all
grants) for such Employee under the Flan, shall not exceed 250,000 (Two Lakh and Fifty Thousand).

Maximum quantiom of benelits (o be provided per employes:
There iz no contemplation of henefit other than grant of Options and any benefit arising out of Options shall be subject
to ceiling specified in point hersinabave.

Route of Plan implementation:
The Plan shall be implemented and administered directly by the Company.

Source of acquisition of shares under the Plan:
The Plan contemplates acquisition of Shares from fresh issuance of primary Shares by the Company.

m) Amount of loan to be provided for implementation of the Plan by the Company to the Trust, its tenure,

m)

o)

P

utilization, repayment terms, efe:
This i not applicable as Difect route is contemplated,

Maximum percentage of secondary acquisition:
This is not applicable as primary shares are contemplated,

Accounting and Disclosure Policies:

The Company shall follow the Accounting Standard IND AS 102 on Sharc based payments and! or any relevani
Accomnting Standards as may be prescribed by the competent authorities from time to time, including the disclosure
requirements preseribed therein in due compliance with the requirements of Regulation 15 of the SEBI SBEB
Regulations, In addition, the Company shall disclose such details-as required under the applicable luws including that
under the applicable provisions of the SEBI SBEB Regulations.

Method of Crplion valouation:
The Company shall adopt *fair value method” for valuation Options as presoribed under guidance note or under any
relevant accounting standard notified by appropriate authorities from time to time.




q) Declaration:
In case the company opts for expensing of share-based employee benefits using the intrinsic value, the differcnce
between the employee compensation cost so computed and the employee compensation cost that shall have been
recognized if it had used the fair value of the Options and the impact of this difference on profits and on Eaming Par
Share (*EPS") of the Company shall also be disclosed in the Directors’ report.

i) Period of Lock-in:
The shares issued pursuant o exercise of Options shall not be subject w any lock-in period restriction except such
restrictions as may be preseribed under applicable laws including that under the code of conduct framed, if any,_ by the
Company under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohihition of Insider Trading), Regulations, 2015, as
amended, post listing of its shares,

s} Terms & conditions for buyhack, if any, of specified securities! Options covered granted under the Plan:
Subject to the provisions of the then prevailing applicable laws, the Committee shall determine the procedure Tor buy-
back of Options granted under the Plan if to be undertaken at any time by the Company, and the applicable terms and
conditions theseol,

Additional disclosures as per Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 20104

) The conditions nnder which the Options vested in employees may lapse e.g. in case of termination of employment
or misconduet
In the event of termination of the emplovinent due to miscondoct, all the Options granted to such Opton grante,
including all the vested Options which were not exercized at the time of such termination shall stand cancelled with
effect from the date of such termination, In case of termination not due to misconduct, vested Options shall not lapse;
however, unvested Options as on that day shall lapse.

u} Specified time period within which the emplovee shall exercise the vested Options in the event of a proposed |
termination of employment or resignation of employes
In the event of resignation / termination {other than due to misconduct) of the Option grantee, all the vested Options as
on the date of submission of resignation / date of termination shall be exercisable by the Option grantee not later than
six months or before the expiry of the exercise period, whichever is earlier,

Consent of the members is being sought by way of special resolutions pursuant to Section 62( 1)Wb) and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules,
2014 and as per Regulation & & 7 of the SEBI SBEB Regulations o the extent applicable a5 on date.

A draft copy of the Plan as amended (containing details of the amendments) will be available for inspection by the members.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are interested or concerned in
the resclutions, except to the extent they may be lawfully granted Opticns under the Plan.

The Board of Directors recommends the Speeial Resolutions set forth as [tem Moz, 11 and 12 of the notice for approval of
the sharcholders.

By order of the Board,
Registered Office:
MB House, 51, @E‘
Chandrodaya Sociefy,
Stadium Road, Palak D, Parckh

Ahmedabad — 380 014,
Date: 14™ July, 2025

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Membership No. F10204
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Director's Report — 2024-25
M&R ENGINEERING LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Dear Sharelvlders,

The Directors present the 4357 ANNUAL REPORT together with the Audited Financial Statements for
the Financial Year 2024-25 ended 31" March, 2025,

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(R in lakh)
| Standalone Consolidated
B I‘Erﬁl:ulars 2024-25 2023-24 224-25 2023-24
Revenue from Chperations 90,915.69 7572136 | 9885543 | 79,505.99
Profit before Interest, Depreciation
& Tax 13,068, T2 @ 450 59 13,471.13 228811
Depreciation 1,247.59 876,060 1 251.75 887.0
Finance Cost 1,967,104 2,280 50 [ 905,76 2,305,584
Profit before tax 854,09 630549 14,223.62 6,088,137
Provision for tax:
Current Tax 323452 1,548.54 230029 1,576.54
Deferred Tax 218,83 {51.59) 218.57 (51.58)
Profit after tax 7A00.74 4,806.54 7,704.76 4.563.41
Orher Comprehensive Income {106.55) (110.25) {106,560 {110.25)
Total Comprehensive Ingome 729418 | 460629 | 759820 4.453.16
Earning per Share 14,80 0.6l 1541 o.13

I MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

N material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the ends of the fnancial year to which these fnancial statements relase on the date of this report.

3. DIVIDEND & DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

With an intention to strengthen the finencial resourees of the Company, Directors has not recommended
any dividend on the Equity Shares for the year under review.

The Dividend Distribution Policy, in terms of Regulation 43A of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obfigations and Dizclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™)
is wvailable on the Company’s website at www mbel.in.

4. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS / COMPANY AFFAIRS

The turnover of the Company stood ot Re, 90,91 5.69 lakh durdng the year 2024-25 under review against
T8,721.36 lakh for the year 2023-24. During the year under review, Profit before Interest, Depreciation &
Tax was Rs. 13,068.72 lokh as compared to profit of Rs. 9,469.59 lakh for the vear 2023-24, The Profit
after-tax for the vear under review stood at Bs, 7.400.74 lakh os compared to profit of Bz 4,806,353 lakh
for the year 2023-24.

Our Cheyyar Facility wos commissioned on May 23, 2024, with an installed capacity of 31,800 MTPA.
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5 FUTURE OUTLAOOK

With the robust order bank and multiple plants in place, the Company i3 looking forward to o phenomenal
growth inthe coming years.

6. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING (TPO):

The Company has filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus dated |7 February, 2025 with the Securities and
Exchange Board of India. The Company is in process of undertaking initial public offering of Equity
Shares of the Company which shall consist of fresh issue of such number of equity shares of the
Company as aggregates up to Rs, 273 Crores and an offer for sale of up to Rs. 375 Croves. The Equity
Shares are proposed to he lisied on the BSE Limited, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
any other stock exchange as determined by the Beard at its absolute discretion. The Fresh Issue and Offer
for Sale has been anthorised by our Board pursuant to its resolution dated January 18, 2025 and by our
Shareholders pursuant to their reselution dated February 13, 2025,

7. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BRUSINESS

There is oo change m the nature of business during the pericd under review,

4. RESERVES

Your Company does not propose to transfer any amount o general reserve,

9. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

9,1 Mr. Chirag H. Patel has stepped down as the Chairman of the Company w.e.f, 14% July, 2025,
9.2 Mr. Hemant |, Modi has been appointed as the Chairman of the Comnpany w.e.f, 14% July, 2025,

9.3 One of your Directors viz, Mr. Vipinbhai K. Patel (DIN: 00260734) retires by rotation in terms of the
Articles of Association of the Company. However, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.
Furthermore, pursuant fo the provisions of Regulation 17(1A) of SEBI Listing Regulations, a
resolution is being proposed to be passed at the 43 AGM for his continuation as a Non-Execufive
Director.

9.4 Re-appointment of Mr. Chirag H. Patel (DIN: 002605 14) and Mr. Maloy G. Patel (DIN: 00260602)
as Joint Managing Dircctors and Mr. Glrishbhai M. Patel (DIN: 00261624) as 8 Whole-time Director
is being proposed vide respective Special Resolutions to be passed at the 43 AGM.

0.5 Mr, Hemant T. Madi, Ms. Sonal V. Ambani, Mr. Subir Kumar Das and Mr. Udayan D. Choksi were
appointed as Mon-executive Independent Directors by the members of the Company at the Extra-
ordinary General Meeting held on 2™ April, 2024

@6 Ms, Birva C, Patel and Mr. Aditya V. Patel were appointed as Whole-time Directors by the members
of the Company at the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 2" April, 2024.

2.7 Mr. Birju M. Patel (DIN: 06803409} was re-appointed as a Mon-executive [ndependent Director of
the Company for a second term of consecutive 5 vears at the 42*° Annual General Meeting held an
&" June, 2024,

9.8 The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) that they meet with the criteria of their
independence laid down in Section 14%6) of the Act and Regulation 16{1)(b) of SEBI Listing
Regulations. In terms of provisions of Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6(4)
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of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Amendment Rules, 2019 the
independent Directors of the Company have registered themselves with the Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs, Manesar (‘IICA) and they have furnished the declaration affiming their
compliance to the Board with the provisions contained under sub rules 1 & 2 of Rule 6 of Companies
(Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules.

I opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions of independence as specified
in the Act and Rules made thereunder and the Listing Regulations. They have further declared that
they are not debarred or disqualified from being appeinted or continuing as directors of the
Companies by the SEBI Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any other statutory authority, In terms of
Regulation 25(8) of the Listing Regulations; they have confirmed that they are not aware of any
circumstance ar situation which exists or may be reasonebly anticipated that could impair or impact
their ability to discharge their duties. In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directons are
persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience inclading the proficiency.

Brief profile of the Directors being appoimted! re-appointed as required under under Regulation 36(3)
of Listing Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings are provided in the
Matice for the forthcoming 43" AGM of the Company.

910 Formal  Annual Evaleation: The Nomination and Remuncration Commitice adopted a formal

mechanism for evalvating the performance of the Board of Directors as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including Chaiman of the Board, Key Managerial Personnel!
Senior Management etc, The exercise was carried out through an evaluation process covering aspects
such as composition of the Board, experience, competencies, povernance i1ssues ete.,

9,11 DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursisant to the requirement of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby confirmed:

(i} that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
fallowed alang with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(iiy  that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at 31" March, 2025 being end of the financial
year 2024-25 and of the profit of the Company for the year,

(i) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
aceounting records in aceordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

{(ivd  that the Directors had prepared the annoal accounts on a going concern basis.

vl the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

{vi)  the Directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and thal such systems were adequate and operating effectively,
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912 MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

During the year under review, the Company held Eight (8) board meetings of the Board of Directoss as
per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 on 23% May, 2024, 6* June, 2024, $* September, 2024, 23"
September, 2024, 25" September, 2024, 18" January, 2025, |2 February, 2025 and 17" February, 2025,

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two
meclings.

10. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY:

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, safeguarding of assets, prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial disclosures.

11. CHANGES IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPPITAL

During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was increased to Rs. 80.00
Crores by way of crestion of 50,00,000 Preference of Rs, 10/- cach.

As at 31% March, 2025, the Authorised Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 80,00,00,000/-
divided into 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each and 50,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10- cach.

As at 31% March, 2025 the Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 50,00,00,000/-
divided into 5,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10V~ each,

Az on 319 March, 2025, the Company has nol issued shares with differential voting rights, nof granted
any stock options, not issued any sweat equity shaves and none of the Directors of the Company hold any
convertible instruments.

ALLOTMENT OF SECURITIES

Thie Company has not made any allotment of shares/securities daring the year under review.
BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not bought back any of 1t$ securities during the year under review.
SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not issued any Sweal Equity Shares during the year under review.
EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

At the 42 Annual General Meeting held on 6™ June, 2024, the Company has obtained approval of
members for ‘M&B Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024" to create, offer, and grant
from time to time and in one or more tranches up to 7,350,000 emplovee stock options to the eligible
employees of the Company and also passed a separate resolution enabling extending the benefits of the
aforementioned Scheme to the eligible employees of the subsidiary company(ies). The Company with the
approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Mecting, is planning 10 amend the ‘M&B
Engineering Limited Employee Stock Option Plan 2024
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The Company has not granted any Stock Cptions o the employees of the Company during fhe year under
review and there are no outstanding stock options.

12. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION:

After obtaining the approval of the members at the 42™ AGM held on 6" June, 2024, a new set of Articles
of Association was adopted as the Company is proposing to undertake an initial public offer of the equity
share of the Company.

13. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

o (s, In Inlch)
Sr. Mamie of the Director & Bemunerstion Commission received from
Na. Designation {Salary + Perguisites) Holding' Subsidiary
{FY 2024-15)
| Giirishbha: M. Patel, H.A
Whole Time Direcior 224.79
2 Chiragbhai H. Patel, M.
Chaitman &  Joint
Managing Director 323.37
3 Malay G, Patel, M.A
Joint Managing Director 2 e
4 Aditya V. Patel, i
_\E"hnle Time Director 10677
5 Birva C. Pafel, iy
Whole Time Director 11430

The Broard of Directors has framed a Remuneration Policy that assures the level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management 1o enbance the quality required to run the Company successiully, All
the Board Members and Senfor Management personnel have affirmed time 1o time i plementation of the
said Remuneration policy.

The Momination and Remuneration Policy is available on the Company s website: wiww mbelin
14. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

% INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KMP

Sr. Name of the Director & Designation Percentage Increase
No. | KMP === (I any)
I Girishbhai M. Patel Whaole Time Director 339
2 | Chiragbhai H. Patel Chairman & loint  Managing 1394
[irector
3 | Malay G. Patel Joint Managing Director 1%
4 Adibva V. Patel Whole Time Director 5304
5 Birva C. Patel Whole Time Director 2
& Pankaj Maresh Chief Executive Officer -
T - o
Phenix Divigion
7 Mayur S, Patel Chief Executive Officer -
R 21%
Proflex Division
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] Keyur B. Shah

Chief Financial Officer

1%

G Palzak D Parekh

Cifficer

'L"_.n::nrnpan}r Secretary & Compliance | -

15 NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

The Net worth as on 319 March, 2025 is Rs. 313.43 Crores compared to Bs. 241,49 Crores on 31% March,

2024,

16, PERSONNEL AND H. R, I).:

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The industrial relations continued to remain cordial and peaceful and your Company continued fo give
cver increasing importance to training at all levels and other aspects of H, R, I The number of
Employees of the Company is 1631, The relationship between average increasc in remuneration and
Company’s performance is as per the appropriate performance benchmarks and reflects short and long

perm

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

nance olyjectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals,

The information required under Rule 5(2) of Companies Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial
personnel Rules, 2014 is set out below,

of employment
with the
Company

Name Mr. Chirag H. | Mr. Malav G. | Mr. Girish M. | Birva C. Patel Mr. Pankaj
f FPatel Parel Patel Maresh
Dezignation Chairman & | Joint Managing | Whole  Time | Whole.  Time | CEQ-  Phenix
Joint Managing | Director Director Director Drivision
Directar
Remuneration 32337 23955 224,79 114.30 192,72
received (K3, in
Lakh]
Nature aof | Confractual Contraciual Comtractual Contractual Permanent
_Employment .
Cualification B.E. Civil B.H.A. Hydraulic B. Com & CS Master's Depree
Engineer  from i Business
USA Administration,
Master's degree
in  Engineering
{imchestrial
engineering and
manigement)
and BE-
. B ) electrical
Experience Over 10 Years | Over 25 Years | Over 50 years of | More  than 16| more  than 30
in the field of | in the [eld of | technical YEArs of | years of
civil projects civil projects experience  in | experience  in | experlence  in
the field of civil | Complionce sales &
"y L projects field marketing
of | DLOE1993 01/02:2001 3111211984 02042025 251112019
ocommeneeient
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Age 54 Years 48 Years 77 years 51 years 58 years
Last - She was | Reliance
employmeént associated  with | Industries
before our Company as | Limited
Lom pany
Secretary till
3" March,
: 2024,
Percentage  of 349590 20455 38.98% 10, g MIL
Equity  Shares
bl

17. RELATED PARTY THANSACTION AND DETAILS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES,
INVESTMENT& SECURITIES PROVIDED

Dietails of Related Party Transactions and Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments coversd under
the pravisions of Section 188 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively are given in the notes 1o
the Financial Statements aftached to the Directors’ Report.

All tranzsctions entered by the Company during the financial year with velated parties were m the
ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis, During the year, the Company had nol entered
into any transactions with related parties which could be considered as material in accordance with the
policy of the Company on materiality of related party transactions,

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information required under Section 134{3m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3) of
Compénies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relating to the conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption
forms part of this report and is given by way of Annexure-A.

19, SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Your Company has obtained Secretarial Audit Report as required under Section 204( 1} of the Companics
Act, 2013 from Mfs. Kashyap R. Mehta & Associates, Company Secretarics, Ahmedabad, The snid
Report is attached with this Report as Annexure - B.

20. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuail 1o substitution made in Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 vide the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2017; the requirement of including an extract of the annual return in the Board's
report has been omitted. The draft Annual Retum as on 3 st March, 2025 is available on the Company’s
wehsite at www mbelin.

21. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as regards
composition of Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors, on 23™ May, 2024 had re-constituted Audit Committee consisting of the
following:

1. Mr, Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Chairman
2, Mr. Udayan D. Choksi - Member
3. Mr. Vipin K. Patel - Member
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The mefibers of the committee hiad met on 61 June, 2024, 5* September, 2024, 23" September, 2024,
25 September, 2024, 18" January, 2025, 12® February, 2025 and 17" Febroary, 2025 during the year
2024-25,

Further the Board of Dircctors, in their meeting held on 14™ July, 2025 have re-constituted Audit
Committee w.e.f, 15% Tuly, 2025 consisting of the following:

1, Mr. Udayan D, Choksi - Chairman
2. Mr. Sanjay 5. Majmudar - Member
1. Mr. Birju M Patel - Member

21.1 VIGIL MECHANTSM:

The Board of Directors has laid down a policy on Vigil Mechanism for effective and smooth functioning
of Company. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the policy of Vigil Mechanism,

22, NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has complied with the tequirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 as regards
compasition of Noemination and Remuneration Committee.

The Boatd of Directors, on 23" May, 2024 had reconstituted Remuneration Committes of Directors,
consisting of the following:

I. Mr Sanjay S. Majmudar - Chairman
2. Mir. Hemant I, Maodi - Member
3. Mr. Vipin K, Patel - MMember

Further, the Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 149 July, 2025 reconstituted Remuneration
Committee of Directors, consisting of the following;

. Mr, Bigu M Patel - Chairman
2, Mr, Hemant L Modi - Member
1. Mr. Vipin K. Patel - Member

The Committee identifies and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person
for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her
appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience
possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concered position.

The Committee fixes remuneration of the Directors on the basis of their performance and also practice in
the industry. The terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committer include review and
recommendation to the Board of Directors of the remuneration paid to the Directors. The Committee
meets as and when required to consider remuneration of Dircctors. The pelicy on Remuneration of
Directars, Key Managerial Personncl and Senior Employees can be accessed on website of the Company.

The committee mét once dering the Financial Year 2024-25 on 6% June, 2024,
23, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
Your Company has been constantly working towards promoting equality, inclnding and empowering the

under-represented and underserved communities. Your Company invests in the areas of education,
inclusion and livelihood through nen-profits and social enterprises. Your Company’s constant endeavor
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has been to support initistives in the chosen focys areas of CSR, including cerain unique initiatives. Your
Company has a duly constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committes, which is responsible for
fulfilling the CSR objectives of your Company, Some of the core areas identified by the Committee are
Edueaticn, Health, Environment, women ampowerment ete.

The Board of Directors has adopted a CSR policy which is in fine with the provisions of the Act. The
SR Policy of your Company lays down the philosophy and spproach of your Company towards its CSR
commitment.

The Board of Directors, on 23* May, 2024 re-constituted Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR")
Commitiee in terms of the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 consisting of the
following:

1. Mr. Malav G, Patel, Chairman,
2. Mr. Sonal V, Ambani, Member
3. Mr. Birva C. Paiel, Member

The committee met once during the Financial Year 2024-25 on 5* September, 2024,
23,1 ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY

As per Rule #(1) of Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 the Annual Report
on Corporate Social Activities has been attached herewith as Anmexure — C.

24, STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEL

The Hoard of Directors, on 23™ May, 2024 has constituted a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee for
the purpose of effective Redressal of the complaints and concerns of the sharcholders and other
stakehaolders of the Company.

The Committee comprises the following Directors as members as on the date of the Report;
1. Mr. ¥ipin K Patel, Chairman

2. Mr. Subir Kumar Das, Member

3, Mr, Birju M. Patel, Member

4. Mr. Malav G. Patel, Member

The Company had not received any complaints during the year and thus, there 15 no complaint pending as
on date.

There was no valid request for teansfer of shares pending as on 315t March, 2025.
Ms. Palak D, Parekh, Company Secrefary is the Compliance Officer for the above purpose.
25, RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors, on 239 May, 2024 had constituted a Risk Management Committee for the
purpose of effective Risk Management framework of the Company.

The Commitiee comprises the following as on the date of the Report:

|. Wr. Chirag H. Patel, Chairman

2. Mr. Aditya V. Patel, Member

3, Mr, Sanjay §. Majmudar, Member
4, Mr. Pankaj Naresh, Member
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Further. the Board of Directors, in their meeting held on 14" luly, 2025 has constituted a Risk
Management Committee for the purpose of effective Risk Management framework of the Compeny.

The Committes comprises the following as on the date of the Report:

L Mr. Chirag H. Patel, Chairman
x dir. Aditya V. Patel, Member
i Mr. Birju M Patel, Member

4, Mr. Pankaj Maresh, Member
26, GENERAL

26.1. AUDITORS
STATUTORY ALUDHTORS

At the 42" Annual General Meeting held on 6% June, 2024, M/s. Talati & Talati LLF, Charlered
Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Amditors of the Company to hold office for the period of 5
vears L., for the financial years 2024-25 to 2028-29,

The ohservations of the Statutory Auditors, when read together with the relevant notes to the aceounls and
accounting policies are selt-explanatory and do not call for any further comment,

26.2. COST AUDITORS

As per the requirement of Central Government and pursuant to Scction 148 of the Companies Act, 2011
read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 a5 amended from time o time, the
Company has been carrying out audit of cost records every year,

The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of Audit Committee;, has appomted M/s. Prutha Shah &
Co., Cost Accountants, Ahmedabad, (Firm Registration Number 102498) as Cost Auditor 1o audit the cost
aceounts of the Company for the financial year 2025-26. As required under the Companies Act, 2013, o
resolution sceking Shareholders’ approval for the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of
the Notice convening the 43" Annual General Meeting for their ratification.

26.3. INSURANCE

The Company's properties including building, plant and machinery, slocks, stores efc, continue to be
adequately insured against risks such as fire, rint, strike, civil commation, maticious damages, machinery
breakdown ete,

26.4. FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

26.5. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has a visk maragement policy, which from time to time, is reviewed by the Audit
Committee of Directors as well as by the Board of Direciors, The Policy is reviewed quarterly by
nssessing the threats and epporiunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole. The
Policy is designed to provide the categorization of risk into threat and its causc, impact, treatment and
control measures. As part of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for protection of
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enviranment, safety of operations and health of people at work and monitored regularly with reference o
statutory regulations and guidelines defined by the Company.
26.6. STATEMENT ON SUBSIDIARIES/ ASSOCIATES! JVS

The Company does not have amy Associate / JVs The Company has two subsidiaries viz. Phenix
Construction  Technologies Ine. (USA) and Phenix Building Solutions Private limited. Further, a
statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of Subsidiaries under the first provisa to
sub-section (3) of section 129 is appended as Annexure — 1.

26.7. CODRE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors has laid down a Code of Condect applicable 1o the Board of Directors and Senior
Management. All the Board Members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with
the code of conduct. Cede of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management is available on the
website of the Company at www.mbel.in.

26.5. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR, TRIBUMALS

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulators or courts of tribunals,
impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operaticns.

26.9. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY

The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such & manner, 50 as to ensure safety of all
concemed, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural rescurces,

26.10.DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKFPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The: Company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment at the workplace and has adopted a pelicy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Waomen at Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. Details as mandated under Rule 8{5)(x} of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 are
a5 umder:

(1) number of complaints of sexual harassment réceived in the year
WIL

{b) number of complaints disposed off during the year
NIL

{c) numher of cases pending for more than ninety days
MIL

26,11, INSTANCES OF FRAUD, IF ANY REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013, '

26.12. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company complies with the Sccretarinl Standards, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, which are mandatorily applicable to the Company.
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26.13 DETAILS OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER 1BC & OTS, IF ANY

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankrupicy Code, 2016, Further, there was no
instanice of one time seftlement with any Bank or Financial Institution,

26,14. DECLARATION FROM DIRECTORS FOR LOANS

With respect to the loans advanced by the Directors to the Company, the Company has received necessary
declarations from Directors that the said loan is not given out of funds acquired by them by borrowing or
accepting loans or deposits from others.

26.15 TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION
FUND

Since there was no unpaid'unclaimed Dividend declared and paid lnst year, the provisions of Section 125
of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply.

26.16 STATEMENT WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPLIANCE OF THE PROYISIONS RELATING
TO THE MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT, 1961

The Company is in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act, 1961,

26.17 No agreements have been entered / executed by the parties as mentioned under Clause 5A of
paragraph A of Part A of Schedule 111 of SEBI Listing Regulations which, either directly or indirectly
effect! impact the Management or Control of the Company or imposa any restriction or create any lability
upon the Company.

27. FINANCE

The Company has Ged up for Term Loan facility from Standard Chartered Bank, HDFC Bank Ltd and
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd under multiple banking arrangements,

The Company s enjoying working capital facilitics under consortium arrangement with 1C1CT Bank Lid
a5 8 Leader and Bank of Baroda, Standard Chartered Bank, Axis Bank Lid, HDFC Bank Ltd and Kotak
Bank Lid. as member Banks.

2% DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES

Sharcholders have an option to-dematerialise their shares with the depositories viz CDSL & MEL, The
ISIN Mo allotted is NEQSNGO10] 5.

2%. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting Standards

referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, The significant accounting policies which are
consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
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0, ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Your Directors express their sincere thanks and appreciation to Promoters and Shareholders for their
constant support and co-operation. Your Directors alse place on record their grateful appreciation and co-
operation received from Bankers, Financial Institotions, Government Agencies and employees of the

Company,
O be
5%

P e Chirag H, Patel
, Joint Managing Director Joint Man
Place: Alimeadabad e & DIN:-0260514
Diate: 14™ July, 2025 1

the Board of
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ANMNEXURE -A

FORM - A

Disclosure of particuars with respect to Conservation of Energy

(A) Conservation of energy- "
Steps taken or impact en conservation of energy In line with the Company's commitment towards
conservation of energy, all units continue with their

efforts  aimed at improving encrgy  efficiency
through innovative measures to reduce wastage and

o optimize consumption
Steps taken by the Company for utilising alternate | -
sources of energy
Capital investment on  energy conservation | N.A.

equipments

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:
Efforts made in Research and Development and Technology Abscaption as per Form B prescribed in the
Rules is a5 under:

1. Rescarch & Development (B & D)

in) Specific areas in which R&D : | Mew product development and improvement in
| caivied out by the Company, Quality,
(b} Benefits derived as & result + | Increase in the range of products in s volume
of the above Ré&D of contribution in ingreased sales wrmover,
{¢) Future plan of action : | To maintiin mproved gualily of prodocts
through quality control,
(d) Expenditureon B&D : | Marginal

2. Technology absorption, adeption and innovatien: The Company has sought technical know services
for improvement in Prodection throughput which
is likely to benefit the company [or a long term.

(C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO: (Rs. In lakh)
. 2024-25 202324
Taotal Foreign exchange sarnings 310019 1.621.82
Taotal Foreign Exchange used 1,101.26 56745

O behalf of the Bm[-;l_ of Ih

A0

Ehi}'ag H. Paiel
Joint Managing Director Joint Managh
DIN:00260514 DIN:M 260602

Place: Ahmedabad
Dhate: 14th July, 2025




M ey KASHYAP R. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES

B — 403, 'The First, Beside ITC Nanmada Hotel, Behind Keshavbaug, Vastapur, Ahmedabad — 380 015
Ted, Mo. : 078-2070 2975 | 76/ 77 & Mobile: 88250 15581 ® Email : kashyaprmahta@hotmal. com @ Wab : www.cskashyap,in

FORM NO., MR-3

_ SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

{Pursucmi fo section 20471} of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No U of the Companies
{Appointment and Remwreration of Managerial Personmel) Rules, 2014]
Ta,

The Members,
ME&R Engineering Limited

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statwory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M&R Engineering Limited [CIN: U432000G] 1981 FLOOD4A3T] (*hereinafier called
the Company') having Registered Office at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Studinm Rood, Almedabad —
80 (114, The Secretarial Auwdit was conducted in a manner thet provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the

corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fled and oher
records maintained by the Company and also the information pravided by the Company, its officers, agents wnd
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31" March, 2025 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and coimpliance.

mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 according 1o the provisions ol

{I1 The Campanies Aet, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made theréunder;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder

(i} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent.af
Foreign Diirect Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; and

{iv]) Various common laws applicable to the manufacturing and other activities of the Company such as
Labour Laws, Pollution Control Laws, Land Laws etc. for which we have relied on Certificates/ Reporns/
Declirations'C onsents/ Confirmations obiained by the Company from the experts of the relevant field soch
a5 Advocates, Labour Law Consultants, Engineers, Occupier of the Factories, Registered Valuers,
Chartered Engineers, Factory Manager, Chief Technology Officer of the Company, Local Authorities;
Efffuent Treatment Adviser ete. as applicable.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indinect tay lwws, has not been
reviewed In this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory financial suditor and other
designated professionals.

During the pericd under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standerds, ete. mentioned above,

We funher report thad:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors including Independent Dircctors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors
that took plece during the period under review were made in compliance with the applicable provisions: The
changes in the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) carried aut during the period under review were in compliance
with the applicable provistons of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes an agenda
were sent at least seven duys in advance, except where consent of Directors was received for circulation of the
agenda and notes on agenda at a shorter notice, and & system exists for secking and cbtaining further information
and clarifications on the sgenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is earried through while the dissenting members” views, if any, are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes,

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicuble laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines.

W further neport that, during the audit period, the Company has granted/ continued interest free unsecured loans
to Companies and other parties.
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W waould further like to deaw your attention 1o the following resolutions passed in compliance with the relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

Duly passed Special Resolutions for appointment of (a) Mr. Hemant Ishwarlat Modi (DIN: 00171161} (b)
Ms. Sonal Vimal Ambani (DIN: 02404841) () Mr. Subir Kumar Das (DIN: 02237356} () Mr. Udayan
Diileep Choksi (DIN: 02222020} as Non-Executive Independent Directors of the Company at the Exira
Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 2™ April, 2024

» Duly passed Special Resolutions for appointment of {2) Mr. Aditya V. Patel (DIM: 07T103812) (b) Ms,
Birva Chirag Patel (DIN: G7203299) as Whole Time Directors of the Company, liable to retire by
rotation, dt the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the compsany held on 2™ April, 2024

e Duly passed Special Resolution endbling Initial Peblic Offer of Equity Shares at the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the company held on 2% April, 2024, The Company has further filed Drafi Red
Herring Prospectus dased 17* Febraary, 2025 with the Securities and Exchange Board of India snd i8 in
process of undertaking initial public offering of Equity Shares of the Company.-

s Duly passed Special Resolution for re-appointment of Mr. Birju Maheshbhai Patcl {068034059} as Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company for a second Term of 3 {Five) conscoutive years at the
4798 Annual General Meeting of the company held on 6% June, 2024,

» Duly passed Special Resolution for increasing the aggregate limit of Investment by NRI: & OCls in the
Company from 10% to 2436 of the paid-up equity share capital of the company at the 42" Annual
General Mecting of the company held on 6* June, 2024

» Duly passed Special Resolutions for (a) approval of Employes Stock Option Plan (M&B Engincering
Limited Emplovee Stock Option Plan 2024) (b) approval for extension and grant of Employes Sioek
Option to the eligible employees of subsidiary company(ies) st the 42* Annual General Meeting of the
company held-on 6" June, 2024,

s Duly passed Special Resolution for Alteration of Articles of Association of the Company by way of
replacement at the 42°° Annual General Meeting of the company held on 6 June, 2024.
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» Duly passed Ordinary Resolution for increase in its Authorised Shire capital of the Company from: Rz,
75.00 crores divided inte 7.50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rz, 10/- cach to Rs. B0.00 crores divided inte
8,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ cach at the 42*° Annual General meeting held on 6™ June, 2024,

= Duly passed Special Resolution to obtain fresh approval of shareholders enabling Initial Poblie Offer of
Equity Shares at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the company held on 12" February, 2025,

FOR KASHYAFP R MEHTA & ASS0CIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

-
. —— —iy
KASHYAP R. MEHTA
PROPRIETOR
FCS-1821 : COP-2052 : PR-ST09/2024
FRN: S2011GJ166500
UDIN: FO0IBAIaboeTR 7905

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 14" July, 2025

Mote: This report is 1o be read with our letier of even date which is annexed as Annexure 1 ‘and forms wn
integral part of this report.

Divclatmer e lheve conducted the arstpamenr by exemining dhe Secretarial feeoeas inclvding Minwter, Oveumenie, Sepiifers ural stfer
recordy erc., el o of them recerved By way ol elecirovic-mode from e Oy aed ook sor be veriRed o e ovigiaal recard
Thee marapement bay comirmed thar de records sabaiiied fo e ave rue and garrect, This Seport o lisited de the Sraruiary Complinnces
o fawes # regolmtions Apuidelines e e our repart wiich kove Brer complied witle by the Company perfainimg to Fbancial Year 2624-
25, We are mot commenting. i the Feriitory: Compliances whose due dates are extenced by Régidlators frony e o Heat oe 80 teeryt (3
timre fle foecampde with fichcomphimaces
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Annexure - 1

T,
The Members,
M&B Engincering Limited

Cur report of éven date is to be read along with this letter.

L

Drate: 14% July, 2025

Maintenance of secretarial rocord is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
rer.spnnsihlﬁt}' i5 to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit priciices and processes as. were appropriate 10 obtain reasonable
assurance about the correcmess of the contents of the Secretarial records.  The verification was done on test
hasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records, We believe that the processes and

practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the corréctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts ol the
Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the complance of laws.
rules and regulations and happening of events elo.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards s the

responsibility of management. Qur eximination wis limited 1o the verification of procedures o tost besis,

The Secretarial Audit Report is neithér an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectivencss with which the management has condueted the affairs of the Cormnpany.

FOR KASHYAP R MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

Y A
KASIHYAP R MEHTA
PROPRIETOR
FCS-1521 : COP-2052 : PR-5709/2024
Place: Ahmedabad FRN: 8201 1GJ 166300

UDIN: D0 821000787902

L9



Direcior's Reporf — 2024-25

ANNEXURE -C
ANNUAL REFORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
Sr. Particalars Information
Na.

1 | Briefoutline on ©SR Pelicy of the Company The Company aims b
demonsirate its social
responsibitity  with  special
emphasis on  sectors  like
education,  healthcare &
sanitation, women
empowenment, ars & sports
and environmental
sustainability and  other
spheres as decided by the
Board mainly for Promofing
HealthMedical and
Education.

2 | The Composition of the CSR Commiittes

SL | Name of Director | Designation / Nature of MNumber of Number of
No. Directorship meetings of meetings of CSR
CSR Committee Committee
held attended during
during the year the vear
I | Malav G. Patel Chaitman  of (CSR I |
Commitiee &  Joint
Managing Director
2| Soesal V, Ambani Member of CSR 1
Commiattes &
Independent Director
3 | Birva C. Patel Member of CSR 1 1
Committee & Whole
| Time Director
3 Provide the web-link{s) where Composition of CSR committee, | www.mbel.in
CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed
on the website of the company,
4 Provide the executive summary nlong with web-link(s) of Impact | Mot Applicable
Assessment of CSR projects carvied out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3 of rule 8, if applicable.
ns _aif Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section| Rs, 4%.8] Crore
133, =
b} Twa percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section| Rs, 99.61 Lakh
(5) of section 135.
g Surplus arising oul of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of | Nil
the previous financial years.
d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year 2024-25, if any Rs. 122 Lakh
2] Total CSR obligation for the financial year 2004-25 [(Bit(c)-(d}]. Rs, 98.39 Lakh
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(a) | Amount spent on CSR Projects Rs. 100.00 Lakh
{both Cngaing Project and other than Ongoing Praject),

(B) | Amount spent in Administrative Overheads. Mil

() | Amount spent on Impact Assessment, i applicable. Mot Applicable

{d) | Tolal amount spent for the Financial Year 2024-25[{a)+(b)+{c)]. Fs, 1000 Lakh

{e) CER amount speﬁ_tmnhr"n'mspem for the Financial Year

EEpS

Tatal Amount Amount Unspent {in Rs.]
Spent Total Amount Transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified under
fior The to Unspent CSR Account Schedule VI as per secand proviso ta sub-
Financial Year | a8 per sub-section (6) of section (5) of section 135.
2024-25 section 135,
Amount | Date of transfer | Mame of the Fund | Amount | Date of transfer
Rs. 100,00 il NA, — Nil M.A,
Lakh
(a) Excessamount forset off, if any: -
Sr. Particulars Amaunt
Mir. {in Rs.}
{1 (2) ()
{i} | (a) Two percent of averspe net profit of the company as per sub- | Rs. 99.61 Lakh
section (5) of section 135 .
(b} Amount availeble for set off fom FY 2023-24 Ra. 1.22 Lakh
{a)-(b) Total CSR. ehligation for the financial year 2024-25 Rs. 9839 Lakh
{ii) | Tetal amount spent for the Financial Year 2024-25 Rs. 100,00 Lakh
(i) Excess amount apent for the financial year [{ii)-(i]] Rs. 1.6 Lakh
-[iﬁh _Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Programmes or activities Mii
of the previous financial years, it any
(v} | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [{jii)-{iv]] Rs. 1,61 Lakh

(2} Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three financial years:

-

1| 2 3 4 3 |+ H 3
St | Precedin | Amount Balance Amount | Amount transferred | Amount | Deficienc
N g trapsferre | Amount in | Spent to remaining | ¥, ifany
o | Financia | dito Unspent inthe | a fund as specified to be
| Unspent CSR Finansia under spent in
Years CSR Agccount | Schedule Vil as | succesdin
Account | under sub- Year | per second proviso £
wnder sEchion Loy sub=section (5) | Financial
sub- i6) of of section]33, if year
section | section 135 BIY. {in Bs}
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(6] of {in Rs.y Amount | Date
sECLHI {in F.s} of
135. Transf
{in Rs.) er
1 | F¥-1 Mil Mil Mil NIL NIL Nil Mil
{2023-
24) —
2 | F¥-2 NIL NIL MIL NIL NIL MIL MIL
(20212-
13)
3 | FY-3 MIL MNIL NIL ML NIL NIL NIL
{2021-
22)

B. | Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social | Mo
Responsibiline amount spent in the Financial Year:

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created’ acquired - Not Applicable

Furnish the details relating to such assel{s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social

Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year:
SL Short Pincode | Date of | Amount | Details of
Mo, particulars of of the | crestion | of CSK entity /
the property or | propert amount | Authoriey/
azsells) Yor spent Beneficiary
[including asscls) of the
complete registerad
address and awner
location of the
property]
(1) (2 (3) (4) {3) (6}
SR N | Registere
Registration | a d
number, if | m | Address
[ applicable | e

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no,
Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation’ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the
area of the immovahle property as well as boundaries)

9, | Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the | Mot Applicable
avérupge net profit as per section 135(3)

ﬂn hehl e Htrard of Directors,

T
ap N
::h,.-_?'qu -&: ‘a-""' Q—Hﬁ_,tﬁ'_!_.-ﬂ
LS '\.I.I" _—
£ e

e 0l Cilrag H. Patel wfé;‘n,h Girish M. Patel

B = Joint Managing Whaole Time Director
Place: Ahmedabad Director Commndittes
Date: 14™ July, 2025 o DIN: 0260514 DIN:00260602 DIN: 0201624
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Form AOC-1
{Tursuant to flrst proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companigs
(Accounts) Bules, 2014)

companies/joint venfures

Part "A": Subsidiarics

ANNEXURE -D

Statement containing salient fentures of ihe financial statement of subsidiaries/nssociate

(Hs In Lakh)
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. | Name of the subsidiary Plhenis Construction Phenix Building
Technologies Ine, Solutions India
{USA) Private Limited
(India)

2. | -Reporting period Tor the subsidiary Same As Holding Same As Holding
eoncerned, it different  from the holding Compeny Company
company's reporting period

3. Reporting currency — MA

1 U3
Reporing curmency and Exchange rate as
on the last date of the relevant Financial | Exchange rate —
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries Fs. B5.48
| 4 Share capital 17.17 S0

5 Reserves & surplus -1053.53 26477

fi Todal assets 095,86 3517397

) Total Liabdlities 1732232 1926.81

B Investments - =

a, Tumover 6152.34 BE20.90

if). | Profit before taxation 12725 22B.65

I1. | Provision for taxation : 63.77

12. | Profit after taxation S| S 127.25 L63.13

i3 Proposed Dividend - .

14 Ve of shareholding 1085 100%%

Notes: The following informmation shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

. Mames of subsidiarics which are yel to commence operations - NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have bean liquidated or sold during the year- NIL
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Keyur B, Shah
Chief Financial Officer

Director's Nepart - J024-25

for amd on behall of Board of Directors of

Mk B Engineering Linited

Juini Mﬂnﬂ-ﬂln I"'Etll:rt

Mayur 5 Patel
Chiel Executive Officer

i

Palak 0. Parekh
Company Secretary




M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIM: U45I0NGI 98T PLOCO04437]
Registered Office: MBE House, 51, Chandrodaya Sociery, Stadium Boad, Almedabad < 380 014 {Gujorar)

FORM MOGT-12

ATTENDANCE! BALLOT FORM

Name and Addness of the Sole/First
named Shareholder

Mame(s} of the Joint Holder{s) (if any) |

Registered Folio No- DPID-Client 1D

Mumber E"rrgh&nﬂ:s} lield

T

placing the tick (¥) mark at the approprinte box below:

e

LW hereby exescise myfour attandance af the meebing and vote(s) in respect of the Resolutions set out in the
Notice of 43" Annual General Mecting (AGM) of the Company held on Tuesday, the 15* July, 2025, by

Resolwii
on N,

Resolutions

Mo, of
Sharcs

(FOR)
I'¥e assent
o the
resslotion

[AGAINST)
I'We dizszent
the
resalotion

Cirdinary Businesses

Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company For the finnncial year ended 319 March, 2025, the

| reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors therson.

Re-pppointment of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel (DIN:
DO26drT34), liable to retire by rotation snd being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment,

Special Businesses

Consideration of Remuneration payable to Cost Auditors of
the Company pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Aet,
203,

Appoingment of M. Keshvap B Mehtz & Pariners,
Company Searetaries, Ahmedabod (FRN; P2025GH 06000
(Peer Review Mumber: 0827/2025) as Secretarial Auditor of
the company for a period of 5 Years

[nerease in Bemuneration of Ms. Diva Patel, holding an

i e

Appointment of Mr, Sanjay Shaileshbhai Majmuodar (DIN:
(M9 1305) as a Mon — Executive Mon- Independent Director,
liable to retire by rotation

Conlinuation of directorship of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel
(DTN: 02837 34), nped 77T veurs, a5 a Non-Excentive Non-
Independent Divector, liable o retire by rodation

Re-appointment of Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel (DM
M260514) as a Joint Managing Director for a period of 3

Years, not finble to Redire by Rofation
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
Ta the Members of M & B Engineering Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M & B
Engineering Limited ("the Company”}, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of
changes in equity and the Staterment of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
standalone financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and ofher explanatory information (héreinafter referred to as "the standalone financial
siaterments’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the infermation reguired by the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies { Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS")
and cther sccounting principles generally accepted in India, of the stale of affairs of the
company as at March 31, 2025, Profit and other comprehansive income, changes in equity
and it Cash flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financlal statements in accordance with the
Standards on  Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Aet (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribad in the Auditor's
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Finaneial Statements section of our repart.
WWe are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)} together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the standzlone financial statements under the pravisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis
for our opinion,

Other Information
The Company's management and Beard of Directors are responsibla for the ofher
information. The other infermation comprises the information included in the Company's

Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon.

alati & Talali LLP, a Limited Liability Partngrship bearing LLP identification NO, AAD-8149

AMBICA CHAMBERS, MEAR OLD HIGH COURT, NAVRANGPURSA, AHMEDABAD 380 (02
TEL. : #2754 4571 72/ ¥4, waw talatiandtalali com
Also at - YADODARA (265) 235 5053/ ¥3 - SURAT (0261) 236 1236
RMLIBE & {EIEE]-AQ-?EIEH-J « DELHI (G11) 574 1018 « HOCHI [U#Eﬂ:l 40 10



Our Opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we and
nat express any form of assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connaction with our audit of the financial statements, our respensibility is to read the
othar information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenially
inconsistant with the financlal statements or our knowledge obiained in the audil or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, basad on the work we have performed,
we conciude that there is a material misstatemant of this other information, we are
required 1o report that fact. We have nothing to repart in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for the malters
stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs, profitioss
and ather comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standard (IND AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
prevanting and detecting frauds and other jmegularities; selection and application of
sppropriate accounting policies; making judgmants and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
cantrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complateness of
the accourting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materlal misstatement, whether
duie to fraud or ermor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability te continue as a going concern, disclosing, a5 applicable,
matiers related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liguidate the Company or o cease operations, of has no
realstic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our chjectives are to oblain reascnable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statamants as a whole are free from material misstatament, whether due 1o fraud or ermor,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranca ig a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect 8 material misstatemant when it existe. Misstatements can arse from
fraud or error and are considered material If, individually or in the aggregate, thay could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these standalone financial statements.

H_



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintzin professional skepticism throughou! the awdit. We also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whather due to fraud or errar, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a matesial misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting frem emor, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, Intentional cmissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal cantral,

s Obtain an understanding of internal financial contrels relevant to the audit in order to
deslgn audit procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section
143(3)(0) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls with the respect to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management & Board of
Directors.

« Conclude on the appropristenass of management's and Board of Directors’ use of the
geing concern basis of accounting in preparation of financial statements, and based
on the audi evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncerainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report o the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor's report. However, future events or condifions may cause the Company 1o
cagse fo continueg as a golng concem.

= Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

Wea communicate with those chargad with govemance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any
significant deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding indapendence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonahly be thought to bear en our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

\x



Raport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued
by the Central Governmant of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the "Annexure &7, a statement on the matters
specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order,

2. [A) Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and oblainad all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and babef were necessary for the purposa of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Staterment dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of aceount;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act,

g. On the basis of written representations receivad from the directors as on 31%
March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of tha directors is
disgualified as on 31* March, 2025 from being appeintad as a director in terms
of section 184(2) of the Act;

f With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls owver financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B,

g. With respect to other matlers o be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rula 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our apinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations
given to us:

{a) The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements;

(b} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

{c} There were no amounts which were required lo be fransferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.



(di(f) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge

and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (eithar from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign
antities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shalk:

- directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identifed
In any manner whatsoever ("Ulimate Beneficlaries™ by or on behalf of

the Company or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behall of the
Ultimate Beneficiarias.

(i) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and balief, no funds have been receivad by the Campany from any persons
or entiies, Including foreign entities (*Funding Parties™), with the
undarstanding, whether recorded in writing or othenvise, that the Company
shall:

« directly or indirectly, land or invest in other parsons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever ("Ulimate Beneficiarias”) by or on benalf of the
Funding Parly or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behali of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considersd reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the represantations under subclause (d) (i) and
{d) (ii) contain any material misstatemeant.

h.. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in

\X

contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013.



Based on our examination, which included test chacks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its books of account for the financial year
ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the softwares.

Further, during the course of our audil we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with or audit trail not preserved by the company
as per the statutory requirements for recond retention,

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section
197(16) of the Act

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors duning the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid o
any director i3 not in excess of the limit faid down under Section 187 of the Act
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details undar Section
197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upan by us.

Far TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartared Accountanis

(Firm Reg, No: 110758W/W100377)
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ANNEXURE - A to the Independent Anditor's report on the standalone financial statements of
M & B Engineering Limited for the year coded 31 March 2025

(Refemed to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of aur report of even date)

{i) {a) (&) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars inchuding
guaniitative details and situation of Properly, Plant and Equipment.

(B} The company i maintaining proper records showing full paticulars of
intangible assets.

(k) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the
year bul there is a regular program of verification which, In our opinion, is
reasonzgble having regard to the size of the company and the nature of is
assets. Mo meteral discrepancies wera noticad on such verification.

{c} Accaording fo the Infarmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the
immovable properties {(other than properties whare the company is the lessas
and the lease agreaments are duly executed in favour of the company) disclosed
in the financial statemeants ara held in the name of the company.

{d) The company follows cost model, therefore the provision of clause (i) {d) of this
report are not applicable to the company.

{e) Na proceadings have been initiated or are pending against the company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
18818 {45 of 19848) and rules made thersunder,

(i} (@) The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the managemant In
our opinion, the frequency of verificafion is reasonable, and procedurss and
coveraga as followed by management is appropriate. Mo discrepancies were
noficed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records that
weare 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of Inventary.

{b) The company has working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assals and the quarterly
returns or statemeniz filed by the company with such banks or financial
nstitutions are in agreameant with the boeks of account of the company.

{iii} According to the infonmation and expianations given to us -and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, tha Company has made investmeants
in, granted interest free unsecurad loans to companies and other parties in
respect of which the requisite information is-as below.

a) Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the information

and explanations given 1o us the Company has provided loans to subsidiaries
as below:



Parficulars Loans (Rs in Laes)

Aggregate amount during the year

- Subsidiaries® 1,771.24
Balance outstanding as at belance sheet date
- Subsidiaries* B7 g2

*fs per the Companies Act, 2013

b} According te the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, In our opinion the investments made and the
termis and condiions of the loans granted during the year are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. The Company has not provided any
guarantes or security or granted any advances in the nature of loans during the
ear.

¢} According to the Infarmation and explanations given fo us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the
loaive given are repayable on demand, thus dause (¢} of Para Ill is not applicable
to the company.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
owr examination of the records of the Company, the loans given are repayable on
demand thus clause (d) of Para il is not applicable to the company.

g} According to the information and explanafions given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, there wera no loans which had
fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

f) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the recards of the Company, the Company has granted loans
which are payable on demand. The aggregate amount and percentage 1o lotal
loans granted is as under;

Particulars All Parties Pramatars Related Parties
(Rs in Lacs) (Fs.in Lacs) {Fs in Lacs)
Aggregate armaurit of
loansfadvances in nature of
lean
Repayable on Demand {(A) 70421 - 704.21
- Agreemen! .does  not - - -
specify any lerms  or

pericd of repayment (B)
Total (A+B) 704.21 - 704,21
Percentage af loans/ 100% - 100%

advances in nature of loans (o
the tofal loans

\ .c



(v

(M)

{v1)

(i)

The Company has complied with the provision of Section 1853 & 186 of
Companies Act,2013 with respect of loans, investments and guarantes madea,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit and deemed deposit and hence the
provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Dapasits) Rules, 2014 with regard to the
deposits accepted are not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the provisions
of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.
According fo the information and explanations given to us, no order has baen
passad by the Company Law Board or the Mational Company  Law Tribunal.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintainad by the company

pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of
cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescrbed accounts and records have been made
and maintained.

In respect of Statutory dues:

{a) According to the records of tha company, the company is generally regular in

depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Soods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Incomestax, Sales-tax, Weaith-tax,
Sanvice tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Cess and other matarial statulory dues
applicable to it. Further according to the information and explanations given o
us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income-tax, VWealth-tax,
Service tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duly and Goods and Services
Tax, wera outstanding, as at 31% March, 2025 for a period of more than six
manths from the date they become payabla.

{b) According to the records of the Company, thera are no slatulory dues, which

(i)

(e

have not bean deposited on account of any dispute.

In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given ko us, no
ransactions have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year In
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1861 (43 of 1861), hence para
3 clause (viil) of CARO is not applicahble.

{2} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us.
ihe company has not defaulted in repayment of inans ar other borrawings or in
the payment ofinterast thereon o any lender,

(B} In our opinion and accerding to the infermation and explanations given to
us, the company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or othar landar.

{c} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ta us,
the tarm loans were applied for the purpose for which the leans wers obtained.

¥ 9



(xh

(x)

(i)

{diiy

{aeiv)

{d) In aur cpinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there are ro funds raised on short term basis which have been utilized for long
ferm purposas.

(&) In our opinlon and according to the information and explanations given 1o
ug, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or persan on account
of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, assoclates or Joint vanturas.

{fi In our opinion and according to the information and explanations givien to us,
the company has not raised any loans during the yesar on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiares, joint venturas or associate companias.

{8} The company has nol raised monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further
Public Offer. Hence clause (x){a) is not apglicabla to the company.

{b) According to the records of the company, the company has neither raised
any monies by way of preferential allotment and private placement Hence,
clause (x)(b) is not applicabla to the company.

(@) Based on the audit procadures performed and representation obtained from
management we report that, no case of fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported for the year undar audit.

(b) During the vear, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost auditor/secretaral auditor or by us
in Ferm ADT = 4 az prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govermment.

(¢} As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower
complaints recsived by the company during the year.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the
company is not & Midhi Company. Hence, in our opinion, the requirements of
clause (i) henca in our opinion reguirement of subclause (¢} does not apoly to
the Company.

As per the information and explanations received to us, all the transactions with
therelated parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicabde, the ralevant details have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
Identification of related parties were made and provided by the mansgement of
tha Company,

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an intennal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its businass. We have
considered the internal audit repors of the company issued till date, for the
period under audit.

\y



()  The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xv) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{(wvi) The Company is nol required to be registered under section 45-14 of the
Reserve Bark of India Act, 1834, Thersfore, the provisions of Clause (xvi) (b)
(c) & (d) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(wil] The Company has not incurred 8 cash losses in the financial year and in the
immadiately praceding financial yaar.

(il There has been no resignation of the stafutory: awditor during the year,

{(xix) On the basis of the financial raties disclosed in Mote-43 to the standalone
financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial Eabilities, other information accompanying the
standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come o our altention, which causes us to bafieve that
any matarial uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is
nat capable of meeting its liabllities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within & period of one year from the balance sheet date, W,
however, state that this is nol an assurance as to the future viabiiity of the
Company. We further state that our reparting s basad on the facts up to the data
of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will
get discharged by tha Company as and whean they fall due.

{xx) (@)There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
on other than cngoing projecis requinng a transfer to a Fund specified in
Schedule VI to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub-
section (5] of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause
Jxx)(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year,

{b) Thera are no ongaing projects with regard to CSR. Accordingly, reparting
under clause 3(xx)b) of the Order is not applicable for the yvear

{xxi} This being the standalone financial statements of the Company, hence the

provisions of Clausa (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable 1o the
Company.

Far TALATI & TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
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ANNEXURE *B" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2012 (“the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 20A)(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

Opinion

Wa have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ME&B Enginesring
Limited ("the Company®} as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statemenis of the Company for the yvear ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adegquate internal financial controls
system over financial repording and such intemal financial controls over financlal reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management’'s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for estabiishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting critena established by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal contrel stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal  Financial Confrols over Financial Reporting issuved by the Instiiute of Charersd
Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design, implementaticn and maintenance
af adaquate internal financial contrals that were cperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completensss of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as reguired
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibilily s to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial conlrols over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Naote”) and
the Slandards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
hoth applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both izsued by the Instilute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whather adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporling was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively In all materal respecis.

\k :



Our audit Invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reperting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materal weaknass
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of intermal contral
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the audifor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statermneants, whather due fo fraud or error,

We balisva that the audit evidence we have obtainad is sufficient and approprate to provide &
basis for our audit opinian on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporiing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial controd over financial reporting is a procass designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabifty of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statemants for external purposas in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's interal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reesonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordanca with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the company are baing mada anly in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, usa,
of disposition of the company's assets that could have a materlal effect on the standalone
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Bacausae of tha inherent limitations of intarnal financial contrels ovar financial reparting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of centrols, matenal misstatements
due to error or fraud may oceur and nol be detacted. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pericds are subject to the risk that the
intemal financial control over finandial reporing may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Far TALAT] & TALATI LLP
Chariered Accountanis
(Firm Reg. No: 110758W/\W100377)
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B & B ENGINEERING LTD
1 Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements : April 2024 to March 2025

1. Corporate Information

i & B ENGIMEERING LIMITED (the Company) was incorporated on 16th June, 1981. The
Company's registered office is located at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Opp Golden
Triangle, Stadium Read, Post Mavjivan, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India, 380014, The Company is
engaged In the business of Pre-Engineered Metal Buildings (PEB), Structural Steel, Self-
Supported Steel Roofing and Components thereof.

2. Statement of compliance

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS™) notified under the
companies fndlan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto [ssued by
Ministry of Corporate Affalrs under sechion 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, tha
puidance notes/announcemants issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL)
are also applied except where compliance with other statutory promulgations reguire a
different treatment.

3. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
3A. Basiz of preparation and presentation

The financial statements. have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as
explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of
the consideration given in exchange for goods and services,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price Is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In
estimating the fair value of an assel or a liability, the Company takes into account the
characteristics of the assat or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
reatizable value in Ind A5 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements zre categarized into Level
1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the falr value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

U/



™ & B ENGINEERING LTD
1. Motes to the Standalene Finandal Statements ; April 2024 ko March 2025

= Lovel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

o level I jnputs are inputs, other than guoted prices Included within Level 1, that are
observahle for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
1B, Functional and Presentation Currency

The standalone financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Company operates. All the amounts are stated in
the nearest rupee in lakhs.

4. Slgnificant Accounting Policies
A, Use of Estimates

The preparation of financlal statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS which requires management to make critical judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting of assets, liabilities, income and
expenditure. Estimates and underlying assumptiens are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any
revisions to the estimates are recognised in the period inwhich the estimates are revised and
future periods are affectad.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of financial statements, which may cause
material adjustment te the carrying amount of assets and liabilitles within the next financial

year, is in respect of:

1) Useful lives and residual value of property, plant and eguipment: Property, plant and
equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amortized over their estimated useful lives,
after taking into account estimated residual value. Management reviews the estimated useful
lives and residual values of the assets apnually in order to determine the amount of
depreciation / amortization to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives and
residual values are based on the Company's historical experience with similar assets and take
Inte account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation / amortization for future
periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

2} Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss. The Company uses judgement in
making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the
end of each reporting period.

\}K-



i & B ENGINEERING LTD

1,  Motestothe Standalone Financial Statements: April 2024 to March 2025

3} Impalrment of non-financial assets: Impairment axists when the carrying value of an asset ar
cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount of an asset, is the
higher of, its falr value less costs-of disposal and its value in use, The fair value less costs of
disposal calculation is based an available data for similar assets or observable market prices less
incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a
Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model, The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five
years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company Is not yet committed to or
significant future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance being tested. The
recovarable ameunt is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.

4} Employee benefits: The cost of the defined benefit and long-term employes benefit plans
and the present value of the related obligations are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation inwolves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments In the future, These include the determination of the discount rate; future salary
increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation; a defined
benefit and long-term employee benefit obligations are highly sensitive ta changes in these
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting period.

5) Expense Provisions & contingent liahilities: The assessments undertaken in recognizing
provislans and contingencles have been made in accordance with the applicable Ind AS.
Provisions are recognized only when: (i) the Company has a present oblization (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event; and {ii) it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation; and (i} a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the effect of time value of monay
is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows.
Contingent liabllity Is disclosed In case of: {) a present obligation arising from past events, when
it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and {ii) a
present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible,

6) Valuation of deferred tax : Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and Habilides in the Company's financial statements and the
carresponding tax bases used in computation of taxahle profit and quantified using the tax rates
as per laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

Deterred tax assets are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences to the axtent
that is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temparary
differences can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
each reporting peried and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Transaction ar
gvent which Is recognized outside profit or lass, either in other comprehensive income or in
equity, is recorded along with the tax as applicable,
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i & B ENGINEERING LTD
1. Motes to the Standalone Fnancial Statements : Apnl 2024 to March 2025

B. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Tangible Assets: Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depraciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if amy. Cost Includes all expenses related to the acquisiton
and installation of Property, Plant and Equipment which comprises its purchase price net of any
trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes [other than those subsequently
recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready for its Iintended use and other incidental expenses.

Capital Work in Progress: Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrabive purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cost comprises
direct cost, related incidental expenses, pre-operative expenses, project expenses and for
gualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Compamy’s accounting
policy,

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized: upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and Is
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assets: Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are
carried at cost less accumulatad amaortization and accumulated impairment losses. The
estimated wseful life and amortzation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis,

C. Depreciation and amortization useful life of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less
Itz estimated residual walue. In respect of Tangible assets [other than furniture and fixtures)
acquired during the year depreciation/amartization is charged on a written down value basis for
“Proflex Systems” division & on stralght line basis for "Phenix Construction Technologies” and
"Phenix Infra”, so as to write off the cost of the assets aver the useful lives as prescribed in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions / disposals of the assets
during the current reparting year is provided on pro-rata basis according to the period during
which the assets are put to use. Where the actual cost of purchase of an asset is below INR
5,000/, the depredation is provided @ 100 %. Technical Knowhow is to be amortized over the
period of 5 years as estimated by the management,

Lease held land is amortized over the period of lease from the date of commerdal production
from plant over that lease hold land.
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i & B ENGINEERING LTD
1. Motestothe Standalone Financial Statements : April 2024 to March 2025

D. Impairment of Assets

The Company, at each balance sheet date, assesses whether there is any indication of
impairment of any asset and / or cash generating unit. If such indication exists, assets are
impaired by comparing carrying amount of each asset and / or cash penerating unit to the
recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use, Value in use js
determiined from the present value of the estimated future cash flows from the continuing use
of the assets.

E. Foreign Exchange Transachions and Translabion

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction, The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settlement of
foreign currency transactions are recognized as income or expense of the period in which they
arise. Monetary assets and liabllities denominated In foreign currency as at the balance sheet
date are translated at the closing rate. The resultant-exchange rate differences are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are carried at the rates
prevailing on the date of transaction.

F. Inventory

Materials & Bought outs, 5tores and Packing materials, ‘Work in Progress and Finished Goods
are valued at lower of cost (Weighted average basis) or net realizable value. Cost incdludes all
direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods to the present location and condition
net of input tax credit receivable, where ever applicable.

G. Financial Instruments
i. Finamcial Assets
A, recognition and measurement:

All Finaneial Assets are inftally recognized at fair value, Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial
Assets are recognlzed using trade date accounting. However, trade recelvables that do not
contain a significant financing compaonent are measured at transaction price.

B. Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost {AC): A Financial Asset is measured at
Amartized Cost iT it [s held within a business model whose ohjective is to hold the asset In order
to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Finandial Asset give rise to
cash flows on specified dates that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount ocutstanding.
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M & B ENGIMEERIMG LTD
1.  Motestothe Standalone Financial Staterments | April 2024 to March 2025

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI): A
Financial Asset Is measured at FYTOC! if it is held within a business model whase objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): A Financial Asset
which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL Financial assets are
reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for
managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively
from the reclassification date following the changes in business model in accordance with
principles laid down under Ind A% 109 — Financial Instruments,

C. Imvestment in Subsidiaries.

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at cost less impairment loss [if
any).

0. Dther Equity Investments

Al other eguity investments: are measured at falr value, with value changes recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has
elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income’, However, dividend on
such equity investments are recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the Company's
right to receive payment is established

I. impalrment of Anancial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether a financlal asset is to be impaired.
Ind A5 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through loss allowance. The
Company measures the loss allowance for financial assets at an amount equal to lifetime
expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial asset has increased significantly since
inifial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since
initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for financial assets at an amount
egual to 1Z-month expected credit losses. The Company wses both forward-looking  and
historical information to determine whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred.

ii. Financial Liabilities

A, Initial Recognition and Measurement: All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and
fn case of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost, Fees of recurring nature are directly
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost, 5
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M & B EMNGINEERIMG LT
1. Motes to the Standalone Financial Skatements  April 2024 to March 2025

B. Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the
balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value dua to the short maturity of
these instruments,

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from
the asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial
asset in a transaction which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the finandial
asset are transferred, The Company derecognizes a financlal lability when its contractual
obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired; the difference between the carrying amount of
derecognized financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized as profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liakilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in financial
statements if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the azsets and settle the liabilites
simultaneoushy.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term deposits and
short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the
ordinary course of business and are classified as current liabilities to the extent it is expected to
be paid within the normal operating cycle of the business.

Other financial assets and liabilities

Other non-derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at amortized costs using the effective interest method.



Id & B ENGINEERING LTD
1. Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements @ April 2024 to March 2025

H. Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when control over the promised goods or services is
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on
the transaction price which is conslderation adjusted for discounts, rebates, or other similar
items, if any, specified in the contracts with the customers. Revenue excludes any amount
collected ‘as taxes on behalf of statutory authorities. The Company recognizes revenue,
normally, at the point in fime when the goods are delivered to customer or when it is delivered
to a carrier for export sale, which is when the control over product is transferred to the
customer.

All other incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance clalm and dividend
income, which is account for on receipt basis.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of realization of benefits.
I. Employes Benefits
Short-term and other long-term employes benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-térm employee benefits expected to be pald in exchange for
the services rendered by employees are recognized as an expense during the period whan the
employees render the services.,

Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans:

The Company's contribulion (o provident fund considered as defined contribulion plans and are
charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when
services are rendered by the employees.

Defined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial veluations being carried out
at the end of each annual reporting period, Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling {if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest}, is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.

1. Leases

Az a |essee, the company recognizes a right-of-use asset and a |ease lability at the lease
commencement date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred l2ss any lease incentives received,



M & B ENGIMEERING LT

1. MNotes to the Standalone Financial Statements ;. April 2024 to March 2025

The right-of-use asset |5 subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment
losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease lability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date. The lease payments are discounted using the interast rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

For short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an
pperating expense on a straight-ling basls over the lease term.

K. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provisions ara recopnized when the Company has a prezent obligation as a result of past
events and it is prabable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the cument best
estimates.

A contingent fiability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-gccurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the contrel of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because 1t Is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
lability is not recognized but its existence is disclosed in the financial statements.

L. Taxation

The tax expenses for the perlod comprises of current tax and deferred Income tax. Tax s
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income. In which case, the tax is also recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income,

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the Incame Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance
sheet data.
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1, Mokes to the Standalone Financial Statements : April 2024 to March 2025

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabliities In the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilized. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the lability is settled
or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and
asgets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, The Company offsets deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilides if it has a legally enforceable right and these relate to taxes on
income levied by the same govarning taxation laws.

K. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recopnized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except
the barrowing cost attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized
a5 a part of the cost of such assets up to the date when such asset 1s installed and put to use. A
qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time te get ready for its
intended use,

M. Sepment Reporting

The Company deals in Pre-Engineered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and
Components thereof and hence requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating
Segments” issued by ICAI are not applicable.

0. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to eguity shareholders [after deducting attributable taxes, if any) by the welghted
average number of eguity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares eutstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares,

P. Dperating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's
normal operating cyele and other criteria set out in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013,
Based on the nature of product and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and
thelr realization In cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE STANDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote 3 - RIGHT OF USE ASSET {INR in Lacs)
Particulars Total

Gross Carrying amount

Balance as at 01st April, 2023 186.28

Additions

DCisposals -

Reclassification as held for sale

Balance as at 315t March, 2024 186.28

Additions 484,24

Disposals

Reclassification as held for sale =

Balance as at 315t March, 2025 670.52

Accumulated Amortization

Balance as at 01st April, 2023 66.49

Additions 66.19

Disposals -

Reclassification as held for sale ¥

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 132.68

Additions 83.30

Disposals -

Reclassification as held for sale -

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 215,98

Net carrying amount

Balance as at 01st April, 2023 119.79

Balance as at 31st March, 2024 £3.60

Balance as at 31st March, 2025 454.54

it
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B & B EWGINEERING LTD:

MOTES T THE STARDALGMNE Finl ANCIAL STATEMENTS

{4 b L)

[H_EI-T-E 4 [ INVESTMENTS |N SURSIHARRES, ASSOCIKTES AND MHNT WENTURE |

A5 at
F1st March 2025

Trad i invastrants [Ualwed an Cask]:
Uin Cluoted:

Invesimesds in Equiby Babrumenks:
Whally Srened Ssbaldlany Compesins;
Phen b Constriction Technologes Inc.
2500 (A4S ol 2103, 2025 & FL09.079 | 2500] Equiny Sharesod LSO LDV Each
Prszie Budbding Salutinn Pet. Lnd.
SO000 [A o 34.08,5005 & 9105 2004: 50000 Equity Shares of R 107~ gich

1717

1.327.00

AF ol

315t March 2024

E7.07

5,327.00

TOwAL =

13817

1,14 i.u

1,1 Diclozwre of Appregese and Méarket Ul e of Investmends;
| Agerepats amans o unquoted Irvebra i

1344107

1,344.57

NOTE -54 | WON - DUREENT INVESTRIENT |

A L

Cuntad

~BOC | Bank Lissibad

e
« Rellance Indusiries Limed

= Tarta e Lisitand

ands
= Ttan Campan | bmdlsd

~Infoiyy: Limiied

= HEFL Bari Umited

< Seimiardhiada Shari

= Jis Financlal 3av

- Bharat Biiee Lhd.

= Cyiue] Ll Share:

- Ingerzol Hoand bedia

liEsaments in Equily Instruments
A1 Far value thirosgh ProSt e Las acceil

LEGD0 |45 3t 31052005 & 30,03, 7004
TRED] Bapsity Share ol Facw Sabe af iy 15

T {asat 3032005 & 3L GA 202 738
Egpulty Sharw of Fose Waluo of e 100 pach

O fhe or SO0 BORE0 & asm 53000, 2004
62000 Bty Shares of Face Walue of As 1/~

BI04 al BLOB 2005 & 11852034 5300

ety Shares of Feos Value of Bx 1 ) each
~Toin Consdbancy jerdoes Limited

B0 e at B0 302% B L0 2024; 300y

Expeity Shares of Face Vakse of R4 1 J sk

« fdhan] Paits A Spatiil Eoonomis fore Limijed
TG00 [Ag at 3108 3035 & 3903, hO0d: JO00g
Egpedty Sharpy of Fpoe Vabee of s 2 sach

B0 [ ot LA F0ES B DLOR2024; BI0|
Ecpaity Shares of Face Wakes of Bs 5 /- aodhy

TO0 [fex vl 31097025 B 31032004 00|
Eguivy Shares o Face Wals of i 1 - swes

FA000 (A 3t 3000 T30 B
31033008 LO0000] Egiiry Shire of Tace

T60 [A at 3100, 005 B 9100 208 56|
Equity Shane ol Face Walue of B 10/ each

TOO [ 2t 31032035 & 31,03 004 A00|
Bzl ERinra &l Facw Saha ol i 105 each

O [ e D00 2005 & 31,03, 3004; 19000
Equity Share of Face 'Vakae of Rs 5 gach

1500 [ a1 31032025 E 3103 3024:
1600] Eguity Shane ol Facy Yl of B2 10,4

AELTS

Fa1

15.03

0.E4q

20,30

Ee ]

Fidk larch BQL

L

Eiat Mearch 3024

10335

Lo.gaF

e

1La3

2604

117,13

1.2k

LETRET

5350

H.E

TOTAL

Y1052

0344

Biuckedurs of Apgrepate and Wasket Yalue of irsesten e
Eregeke book value ol gucted Irmestmenss

abe Mokt Uatue of Invesments

EL0LET
SLOEE

G306
30, B




MWOTES T THE STANEWALONE HMANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 & 0 [NENETAIRHG LD

{1 in Lacs]
[mOTE- 58]z LoAms :
A ot Al
F1st March 2025 | 3l Margh 2024
Inier Comparate Depasi] 30.00 0
TOTAL: 3080 3000
bﬂTE-S-H!]-.I:I'I'I'IEI: FINARDU L BESETS |
&eat #fir ot
315k Mlarch 2025 31 March 2024
Tragls and Seourity Dupoiils £39.77 I
TOTAL: 430,77 EEL |
{HOTE - B 1 INVENTORES |
s at s at
st Mlarch 2025 | 314 Blarch 2028
Slpsishi & Houghl Oulg A AL 1611227
“ork b Procem 1,006, 70 38317
Eirlstad Goods 1,262,15 1,046.47
Storss & Packing Maserials 50031 1,167 .89
TOTAL | 37,1375 15 263,60
Mabas 1

Faw manerlal Soack, SeEmilinished Swock and Fiedshed Stodk |3 wafued at loser of cost (wephted oveoge baalsl o
il fuallinble value and e 6 ceitlied By the Mindgamisst, Deal inckadion bl dred? (o sed Sppicatis
orerheads t0 bring the poods bo the presend location and condiion meb ol Ingt b et eosvable, whsreygsr

Eppicatle




I B B ENGINEERING LTD

FEITES T THE STAN IWSLONE Fid &SCIAL STATEMEN TS

| R i L)
ROTE = B [} | CASH S50 BANK SALAMNCES |
LLLE g ak
At March 2025 | J15t Wasch 2004 |
h and Cash Egusalenls
Halances with banks
Iy Clrdand Bedndily 203 1AGE &5
Sanh o fand 200 14.03
Malarices with llank b Flied Deposkis 30T e e Ta
In Ligusd Funds = 50507
TOTAL: 2,607 £4 632138
Hms-am:mnmmmmmw:
Ead ak B atk
314 Magch 2025 | 314 WMisch 2029
i gin Svboresy D pod B Qvhes Deposie weded L ERTLE L] g aTaHR
'I'IJ'TH-LJ R LR L) r,m.ul
| PSS TE -8 ; LOARE:
fan ot Fiz at
31wt March 2025 | Blat March 2624 |
bewin and advenée b releted pectie T é.ﬁ.“.
lemany and Advances fo Emplopess 2620 #5.50
TOTAL : T o, T
MOTE - 10 ; OGTHER CAINAENT FINANCIAL ASSETS ;
Asat L
Bt Mlareh PIOS | Sdsk Bharch B4
Infares Barmyabie ALST 13,05
TOTAL : (TR 23,75
MOTE - 11 2 OTHER {LIRAEMNT KESETE :
Az at [
Wist Mearch 2035 | 3ist hearch 2029
Unsecuned; Consifared good
DBy
Adeanoes 1o Supphiers EO]ET LMEi
At Ingning Lan jrek of prosisbom) i B9
Halancy with Gowerniman! Authorities. HAEA T 132094
Achipncn o Dmplopees ITS0L 5543
Prepald Bspenses A11.65 43090
Cihers &ir war
Liansriived skam isue mpsnus® R ) A5 56
TOTAL - Eﬁ.’l’! 446437

" Dwring the Vear endead 051 March 2005, the Iriazromd

Incarnecibin wkh S propased bk Fulsbe Oflar { PO} oF sguiby daarar

o the Comgany Iy way 0 Frash Bsue aied ai ofber lor saks by Shie exhiling shirsholdan, s redaticn G ihe IR0 cascnoet e F Sate, sacepd der
finkirgy Bame whikh ghail b solaly bomoe by e Fm'llpll'q', il othier ivpesses will be shered bawean @s Company #1d the Sellng Uil deiy a8
ri-fata B, in praportinn to fee aguisy shares Hoeed aed abomed by thi Cermpin in Bn feeob fooe and the sffeed shans sold by thi seliag

shareticddins o Bie oilor Tof dale,
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HEITES T0H THE STARIAL O ARAATIAL STATERACHES

TOSE - A2 | BHARE CAMEAL | —
Pios of Ehiréa [P il Wik o S BRL i Laeil

Authoried Shace Capitad :
By T Biried of B, L0 denich TR0 TR0 T.FEma88 7,580
Pinfussracs, D wrmn o B, 1Y mach +1.00,09 Py % =

Torul 3,0, B (LN 1,500,333 TEMI1G |
s, Gubacriind & Fallp Fakd - vpCaatal |
Eguky Shatia of Fa. Ly mach 5350000 SEeE00 S/, S3E00
Pt Wiy o] e L A0 ]

Ty Fl O] ] 5,00,00,330 Fgaga
.t Rent Plardan of thee manear of P sum v v sl (hes o ound T e £gi1al | 3 ik

3 a1 Mo 1, 7995 Fa ul Mk 31, 2024

oy shitis fic. of Sharnu [IH i ke i of Sharm QHE s Lar]
M kaghiiig EF g yaim £ 3 B0 A EASEBA 84,5355 3 B
2kl | stared it i Vet e [k Wbl .85l . F 2,30,00,300 239000
| ruducmchia g a1 Lo wrd oty ] ] 5000030 500050 |

4.0 Bewve fAlghag aviackaid 18 Vb v ity Bl
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i B B ENGIMEERING LTIx

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INF in Lacs)
MOTE - 14 ; LONG TERM BORRDWINGS ;
Az at s at
Particul
WS 315t March 2025 |31st March 2024
Secured®
Vehicle loans - from Banks L 441 17
Termt Loan Frorm Banks B, 000,00 4,000.00
Less:
Amount disclosed under the head "Short Term Borrowings” (858.01) {162.56)
[Refer Note 17)
TOTAL ; 5421.31 4.279.31
“Refer Note 33 for repayment terms & aature of seeurity
|NEI"I"E -15: NOMN CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
As at Az at
!Pa:tlml
S I1st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Lease Liabilities da4d.44 64,41
Less; Current Portion [100.06) 44.27)
TOTAL : 364,38 20.14




i & B ENGINEERING LTD

MNOTES TO THE STANDALCONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[MOTE - 16 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY :

Major components of Deferred Tax Eabilities and Assets are a5 under;

The Company has recognized deferred tax arising on account timing differences, being the difference between the
[taxable income and accounting income, that originates in one period and is capable of reversal in ocne or more
subsequent period(s] in compliznce with the Indian Accounting Standard {IND AS-12} - Accounting far Tases on Inoome,

{INR in Lacs)
As at fis at
P R
PRIIGILAES 31st March 2025 |31st March 2029
[Deferred Tax
Dpening Balance 435,33 486.93
Defarred tax asset on the following items
Unabsorhed depreciation § Business Lossas 24377 [37.76}
|Deferred tax liability on the following items
Taw on fair value changes in equity instruments through Profit and Loss {24.53) (13.84}
Net Deferred Tax for the year 654,17 435,33
|HDTE =17 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS :
I As at As at
Particulars
31st Miarch 2025 | 31st March 2024
Seoured
Working Capital loan from Banks 963,06 5,691.97
Buyer's Credit 11,370,931 10,241,219
Current Maturities of long term debis £58.01 162.56
TOTAL : 12,191.98 16,095.82
i Default in terms of repayment of principal and interast - MIL
[MOTE - 18 ; CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES
As at As at
Particulars
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Lease Liabilities 100,06 44.27
TOTAL ; 100,06 44,27

\ﬁk.




Bl & 1 EMG INEERTNG L0

MOTES TO THE STAKDALONE FRNANCIAL STATEMENTS

PR & Lacs)|
[T - 1% ; THADE PATABLES 5
& ot Ar ot
r?ar“mhu BLst Marck 2025 31w Marck 2024
P, Sl and fbedbem Eater priies. A 110AE
(] ] 20785y q,367.65
TOTAL ; 11.991.08 9,47.10
feTicra, Smal and Modioew Enicipelees: A wl Axml
A1 March B025 A1at Merch 2004
{ah Lindar the Mcro. Small and Rediem Erprses
DiewH o priaint Arl, 2006, [SHED] Nollewing ds b am
regied ks he masde refating 1o Mboen. Seanll ped Medum
Principal armnunt mena IsnE Ungaid Lo may s ppkan i at the
s gnd Inlepes due fhenson TO1.4a5% 1L0.45
Amgnt of Baeret patd by the Compam i benms of seciion
15 of the MEMED, sdang with the semcunt of the gaymani
rreathe Ig the suppler Beyand she appowed day durng the
wesar e =
Aot ol terest due mid payabdo for th gaiiad of dalay
I making payreent fwhich hese besn pabd but besgpord bha
appainied day Gurbng the yoar] But withaut addng o
mberask speci led wodar Hhe RS IE H
Rinsunt ol Mbsiwdl it id acd damilnig eigeld s The
end of e arcounting yrar N .
TOTHAL ¢ TO7. 4% 110.45

T alierass (inForm e bevt had bees compil ed in respect of pesties tocthe exient (oomhics they creid Se e nfitied a5 bicro, Smal and Midium Entoaiises on g

hasls of Indormafon ava Fabie with thaa Corsgarry.

1.2 Bguieg for trade payables cubitanding & e iolicws:

Aion 11st Manch 225
Pariiculars Mok s | Less fhan 1-1 years TAyeas | e than Takal
1vaars i yopr
Trade parsdos
SR - O A5 . : - Mt
Cithery E 1DEa3 En 4295 EF ] 26,83 B, 7ELEY
[ prades rhaszs - RYGME" - - 3 d
Mrputed thpes - Qthiers - - - - -
- FETE e aFas 31,13 2653 T4;a88 00
fig oo 8135 Mlarch 2034
Farticulans Mot Due | Lessthan 12 years L-3pgars | More thim Tatal
1yusrs 3 e
Trade peyabiag
SASME" - 11045 d s = 1E0A45
Onherg oI0aEs EL B H 1.7 1£81 9,675
DHrgarbed dhyes - TASNE" B - . il . .
THEpa) bl et - Oihiss - 5 - =
S3n01e .3 7.0 1291 9378




i B B ENGINEERING LTD

NMOTES TO THE STANDALOMNE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

{IMR in Lacs)
MOTE - 20 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :
Particulars ke s
31st March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Other Payahles 1.335.83 1,159.35%
TOTAL : 1,335.83 1,159.35
NOTE - 21 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS ;
As at Az at
Particulars
21sk March 2025 | 31st March 2024
|Provision for Emplover Benefits
Provision for Employes Benefits 1077.10 1,032 50
Others
Provision for Taxation {Net) 167.24 -
TOTAL : 1,244.44 1,032,548
[NOTE - 22 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ;
il‘an‘im}ars ki As at
315t March 2025 | 31st March 2024
Other payables
Statutory Pavables 204.96 309,12
Advance from customers 7,942,388 525534
TOTAL : §,197.84 5,564.50




I & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INE I Lacs)

NOTE - 23 ; REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS @ 2024-25 2023-24
Sale of Products {Net of Returns)

Dioemestic Sales 33,515,57 71,359.42

Exgrort Sales 3.054.44 158679
Sale of Servicos 4,345 68 77571

TOTAL :| 0,915,564 T8,721.36

NOTE -« 24 : OTHER INCOME : 2024-35 072324
Interest Incomea 511,03 54,31
Loss/Gain on Liguid Fund A56.79 447,34
Profit on Sale of Investment 40,71 17.75
Unrealised gain of fair valve on eguity instruments a7 10 133,08
Profit on 5ale of &s5ets 4.0k
Bacl Dabt Written Back . 5.0
Export Incentives £2.E54 26,53
Exchange Fluchuation {Het) 126.25 6425
Other Non-operating income

Interest on Security Deposit 5.70 1.75

Intereston EMD Deposit 11.19 313,90

Mgl aneous Incoma 3445 56,89

TOTAL ; 375.76 1,355.51

%}}/




i B B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE STANDALGNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{IMR in Laes)

MOTE - 25 : 2024-25 2023-24
{a] Cost of Material Consumed and Operatlonal Expensas
-(i] Cost of Material Consumead 5776061 51,108,314
-(ii}) Skores & Spares Consumed 487,25 46547
-[iii) Oparztional Expensas | As per Statement Mo 1 | 167118 5,550 03
Tatal (A): 61,919,044 5113343
(B} Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in prograss
and stock in trade :
Stock at the end of the year
Work in Process 1,003.78 363,77
Finished Goods 1,262.15 1,646,447
2.265.93 201024
stoch at the Beginning of the yvear
Wark in Procesg 363.77 761
Finlshed Goods 1.646.47 97525
2,010.24 1,772,868
Tatal {E]: [255.69) {237.38)
NOTE - 26 ; EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE : 2024-25 2023-24
salaries and Wages 7.968.14 7,014,572
Cantribution te-Provident and ather Funds 414.13 375.22
Staff welfare B23.43 a7Eo2
TOTAL: 9,005,.70 T, 768.66
MOTE - 27 : FINANCE CO5T : 2024-25 2023-24
Interest Expense 1,555.14 1.,525.39
Bank Charges 37BA5 454 63
Imberest on lease labidlity 3255 Q.48
TOTAL: 1,967.04 2,.289.50




M & B ENGINEERING LT

MOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

[IMNE in Lacs)
MOTE - 28 : OTHER EXFENSES - 207425 202324
Power & Fuel 399.65 251,38
Rent 0664 T5.41
Aepairs To
(i} Machineny 153.76 228.21
(i} Building 124.00 9.35
(ifl) Othiers 36.58 2067
Insuramce 132.60 104,10
Rates B Taxes 1485 20,31
Director Sitking Fees 11.20 -
Auditor's Remuneration (Refer Note Wo: 30) 1384 28.62
Postage, Telegram dnd Telaphone 57,64 073
Staticnery, Printing Expenses E7.18 B3.00
Factary Expanses 68 37 110,19
Comveyance and Vehicle Expenses 538,43 45282
Legal & Consultancy 52538 31907
Stalf Recryitment & 51alf Training Exps 2634 2649
Travalling Expenses 44065 201.04
Eleciric Expensi 25,26 2425
Bad Delbts 264,46 BE7.27
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 36,15 2245
Facking Expenses EO03E 44,18
Sales Commission 5453 52,11
Met Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 13,58 -
Transpof tation Outwand Expanses 141739 120747
Sundry Dr.fCr. Balance written off - .80
Export Expenices 403,34 12535
Miscellaneous Expenses 438,41 299,92
Wangower Supaly 2,204,728 1,085.71
Security Expenses 104,45 62,71
Corporate Social Responsibility {Refer Note Mao: 40) 10043 65,32
Danation E .80
Exhibition Expenses 32.47 16113
Sales Promotion Expenses 29.84 10.0%
|Conference Expenses 31.76 65.19
TOTAL : 8,053.67 5,942 .58




M & B ENGIMNEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINAMNCIAL STATEMEMNTS

(IR in Lacs)

|I'-.I|'_'IT[ =29 ; EARNENG PER SHAKE ; 2024-25 2023-24
[ap Profit attributable to shargholders as per statoment of Pradlt amd Loss TA00.T75 4,506.54
(B} Welghtad fuecage Mo, of eguity shores wsed as denaminator for calculating EPS SA000 LA0UB0

(€1 Earnirngs per Shane [INR)

B skt 1480 6L
Difuted 1480 S8
{d) Face Value per Eguity share (INR) 1000 IR

ROTE - 30 AUDMTORS REMUMNERATION : 2013-25 2023.24
For Statutory Audit Feas 1950 1580

Foor IPO related services® E1.00 -
For Tax Audit Fees B Other Tazation Fee 15 Lu30
For Certification Fees 209 (LAY
For Other Mattans 1.25 775
TOTAL 44,84 .82

*Feos paid for IPD relabed semvices foom paet of weamortised chaee [ssue erpesses disclased under amrent assets as per Nobe 11




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MNOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(IMR In Lacs)

Statement-1: Operational Expenses 2024-25 2023-24
Crane Hire Charges 485.81 250.12
Entry Tax & Toll Tax 5976 CE.43
Labour Charges 254.00 7613
Erection Charges 1,650.61 4,079.00
Site Exp Diesel 33607 297.69
Site Exp Lodging & Boarding 420,88 34580
Site Exp Stationary 569 778
Site Exp-Conveyance 281.37 274,02
Site Exp-Maintainance 32.86 3041
Site Exp-Others 14320 134,36
site Exp-Telephone 0.03 0.07
TOTAL: 2,671.18 5,550.82

W
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note - 32 : DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER IND AS 116:

{INR in Lacs)

Particulars As at As at

31st March 2025 | 215t March 2024
Depreciation on ROL Assets B3.30 B6.19
Interest on Lease Liabilities 32.95 948
Expenze on Short-term Leases BE 67 65,01
Expense on Low-value Leases 7.97 11.40
Variable Lease Payments -
Sublease Income - -
Total Cash Outflow for Leases 198,53 157.51
Additions to RCOL Assets 484, 24 -

ain,/Loss on Lease Modifications

\kc




1 B EENGINEERING LTD

MOTES T3 THE STANDALONSE HNAKNCIAL STATEMENTS

Nobe - 33 : RERAFWIENT TIRMS, INTCREST RATES & MATIRRE OF SECURITY:

Inkerost Payaloio at 11.H4R

JIMR i Lscs]
A3l A5 at
My of Lasular Rapayeent Tarms and interest Rntes Matere of Securky 31st March 2025 | 315t Manch 2024
Tesrma Loans
B in 16 aqual 0 I Firsl Charge on Pari Pasas Bask on Mortgaga
Snandard Chanered Sank |instafments comimencing fram 26hJune :ri'p::::mﬂaun .H:rm:;l d& ﬁ::::nﬂ 0000 FALLELY
bk S Cheyyar #lant and gearantsad by Direchors,
T e
Kotk MabindraBank  [instafmesnts commencing from #8th ¥ . L 2,000, 2,00000
Ocsober JO35, ineress Bayable a1 B.05% Hypothacatdon of Pleek & Mackinedes m
: ’ Cheyyar Mant anil gearanbisd by Diretioes,
T pravg el i 72 nquak montBly insialisants uﬁ;n;h:yﬁm::;irus:ilauxn mxlr
HOFC Bank Umited codmanancing franm 142h March 2026, b wl . 200000 -
Interist Payable at B.70% Hyno g b i A 5
Cheyyar Plant and guaraniead by Drectors;
Wabilo Lok
Fio pargaiin ins 38 aquat monthly Insialieans
HEFC Bank Umited coewrncing on 05th Decamber 2022 Hypaothecation of the vehide, 13Ea7 177349
Inteiest Payabio ab E.55%
Bopayatie in 30 equat monthly insballments
HOFC Baek Limilad eamwrsnding on IFh Oclober 1023, Hypethecatamn af 1ha sehicks, 123,34 18578
Interest Payiltn ol 5 00%
Eapagalie i 30 agual monthiy installments
HOFC Bk Limited gy ncing of IFh Decemblar 30232, Hypaabhinzatman ol 1ha wirhiclo, 1019 050
Iakaresi Panpida af 7.90%
Eapayabia in 35 equal manthiy installranis
LT Bank: Limited comarRnoing cndsth Januay 2025 Inberest | Hypathecation af the sehide. §7.64 F943
Fayablke 2t 250%
Foepayanie in 23 equal monthly instalimants
HDFC Bark Umided ComereNCing o d5th Ootober 202 Hypakthecatian ol 1he wehick, .60 LE.72




R & B ENGINEERING LTD

MNOTES TO THE STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{INR in Lacs)
MOTE -34 ¢
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED : 2024-25 2023-24
HR Coils .15 61.93
HR Plates £1,792.25 18,807.27
Sheeting 24,447 52 18,255.07
Other Steel 5,296.51 7,517.99
Other Raw matarial 6,221.73 0,465 45
TOTAL 57,760.61 51,108.14
[NOTE - 35
[CONTINGENT LIABILITY : 2024-25 2023-24
Qutstanding Bank Guarantee® B.771.74 22842
TOTAL 8,771.74 8,.228.42
[Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for 456,77 61.20
TOTAL 456,72 61.20

*Bank Guarantees consists on Advance Bank Guarantees (ABG) and Perfomance Bank Guarantees (PEG) ssued by the
bank on behalf of the Company in favour of its customers. The Advance Bank guarantees are issued when we are
securing our advance against the order. The same is cancelled when prorata supply is made, Performance bank
Euarantees are issued to secure the performance against the job and it ks normally issued at the end of the project

against satisfactory performance and normally has a validity for a year.

ik




M 8 B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE STAMNDALOMNE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(IR I Lacs)
MOTE-36:
VALUE OF IMPORTS ON C.IL.F. BASIS DURING THE YEAR, : 2024-25 2023-24
ti} hMaterial Purchased 20,439.86 17,171.84
{ii) Components —spare paris 7ol 2702
{iii} Capital Goods 341.76 366.09
TOTAL 20,859.53 17,564.95
|I'n.IﬂTE -37:
ED.RI".IIHG IM FOREIGMN EXCHANGE OMN ACCOUNT OF : 2024-25 2023-29
Earning In forelgn exchange 3,101.19 1,621.82
TOTAL 3,101.19 1,621.82
MNOTE - 38 :
[EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURREMCY ON ACCOUNT OF : 2024-25 2023-24
Expenditure in foreign currency
— Foretgn Travelling 157.51 53.20
= Interest S5&7.37 466.97
— Dthers 375.98 47,26
TOTAL 1,101.26 567.43

X




I & B ENGIMEERING LTD

L

Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements ; April 2024 to March 2025

Mote 39: Additional regulatory disclosures as per Schedule Il of Companies Act. 2013

(18

The Company does not have any investment property,

Az per the Company's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
aszets are carried at historical cost (less accumulated depreciation & impairment, i€ anyl,
henca the revaluation related disclosures required as per Additional Regulatory Information
of Schedule 11 [revized) to the Companles Act, is not applicable,

Mo proceedings have been Initlated or pending against the Campany for helding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 19838 (45 of 1938B8) and the rules
made thereunder,

I, The Company has adhered to debt repayment and Interest service abligations on time.
Wilful defaulter related disclosures required as per Additional Regulatory Information of
Schedule Il {revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable,
Wi Betalls of transactions with struck off compankes:
r of | Rel
ataiie ) f ?EIIWSMF Balance Balance
4 Mame of |transactions | with the it A
I ousrano ou e
struck off | with  struck | struck off i o
i company | off company, f g ot Pt o Purchase/ | (Payment)/
" | 31/03/2025 | 31/08/2024
companios any. 34 1403/ (Salas) Receigt
Indra B
Ortly
Infra | : .
1 Sheels Pt Canfractar business 0.03 credit | 0.02 credit
relationsh
Ltd n ML I MIL
VI All applicable cases where registraticn of charges or satisfaction is required to be filed with
Registrar of Companies have been filed. No registration or satisfactlon Is pending at the vear
ended 315t December 2024,
VI The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of

Zection 2 of the Companes Act, 2013 read with Companies (Restriction on number of
Layers) Rubes, 2017,



hi & B ENGIMNEERING LT

1.

Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements : April 2024 to March 2025

W

X,

a)

b

a)

)

The Company has not advanced or loaned ar invested funds to any other personis) or
entitylies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

Direckly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company [ultimate beneficianies) or
Frovide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary.

The Camipany have not received any fund from any parsonis) or entitylies}), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or othenwise)
that the Company shall:

Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatspever by or an behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Bensficiaries) or
Provide any guarantee, securlty or the ke on bebalf of the Ultimate  Beseficiarios

The Company has not operated inamy orypto currency or virtual currency. transactions,
During the vear the Company has not disclosed or surrendered, any income other than the

income recognised in the books of accounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act,
1961



i & B EMGINEERING LTD
1. Motes to the Standalone Financial Statements ; April 2024 to March 2025

Mote: - 40

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
committes has been formed by the company. The funds were utilized during the year on the
activities which are specified in Scheduled VIl of the Companies Act, 2013 through the
implementing agency as prescribed under Rule 4 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Expenditure related to CS5R as per Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VIl thereof is Rs. 99.61 Lacs. Additional disclosures to
be reported with respect to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is as under:

A. Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year : Rs. 99.61 Lacs

Amaunt of expenditure incurred : Rs. 102.43/- lakhs

Shortfall at the end of the year : Nil

Taotal of previous years” shortfall @ Nil

Reason for shortfall: NA

Mature of CSR activities : Promoting Education

Details of related party transactions = Nil

Detzils of provision made with respect to liability incurred by entering into a contractual
ochligation during the year ; Nil

W

ot 2l LR = R 2



el B B ERGINEERIRG LIMITED

MOTES TO THE STANDALDONE FIFANCIAL STATEMENTS

[reare - 43 Sharghekding & at
|LIST @F SUBSIDAARY COMPANIES Country OF Incarparation | Principal Pace OF Business TOZA-2E 02324

Pl Construction Technoliogias INC g usn 15605 100
P fwilding Solulions Prbaite Lid indla Indla 1005 1003
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il & T ENGIMEERING LTI

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FIarCInL STATEMENTS

14 Discloswore porsuand §a lnd A5-10 'Emplayes Bansliei:

Az per Ind A5 19 "Ermpbiges Dapslite”, the disclaciras of Erploses bonafits as defined in the Amaunting standard are guen below:

(5] Befined Contribution Mans

Cowniributicn to: Delined Cantribution plan, recognized as expere for 1he year as undaer:

Durirg khe year, the company b= recogniced the follossms amounts in the Profil & Loss Account:

[INF in Lacs}
Farticufary Year MI24-2025 Ygar 2023-2024
Ermgiicur s Conbribution bo Providant Fund &1 EG P, N
b} Dofinod Banalie Plans
(il Recanciiation of opeaing and dlosing belence of Defined Genefit Obigations:
Pariiculart Yaur ]ﬂ'.ﬂ.—ll:ll'i Yioar 20X3-30FL
Gratuity ﬂl"lll.l".]’
Opering Delined Banefit Dbllgation bEY 20 B36.17
Inqares Cost -ﬂ?xlﬂ- q23
Currenl Service Casl Skis 6,53
Fask service cost - -
Serwdit Pakd |G4.51)
Artuanial Gain f Loss 104,83 11175
Cesing Dadinad Banafit Ouligation REB.24 G630
{lil Resancliatian ef apening ard dosing balances af Falr Valuas of Flansed Assats
Yoar 2OE4-10EL Yaar FOE3.20EL
Particeiyr:
Grality Gratuily
[Opening wabse of plin assets GET.55 534,12
Expected metunn 43,30 a.0e
Aciurial gain [Logs) 327 .50
Cambriliufian i by Brog by 113,04 %291
Bt paid -
Closing walue of planmed assets HI2.B0 RET.IG
il Recondliation of Falr Yalue of Assets and Obligations:
Yoar 204 00F5 Yoar ¥0I3-2074
Paricadan
Grawity Gratubty -
el Bonaln Obligation HBE24 EET.A0
Fair value of Planned asseis A32.60 667,95
Less : arecapnized past serdfoe cost = L
Aryound Ratagnizad i Balanoe Shaat 6.4 1.81
|Iv] Expenise Recognizad during thi yaar:
P Yiahi J02L-H0RE Year BOTE-20EL
Gratuity Gratuity
PLuink Servios Cnsl 5318 45,58
Inlerest Cosl i3 15
Expected return an planned assets - .
Pt yaar cost-yesiad . -
Het heluarisl [Gain) § Lasd Aeeogritesd i the year 10E5E 11034
[aperee recogniied during the year 164,87 156.97




vl Actuarial Arsumptices:

[Particularn Year 2024-2025 Werar 2023-32024
Discount Rale G 7238
[ Zalary Escalation LR 4,004
Rate of Belurn on Plan Asset L.78% 7%

For seraice. 2 years and below 32005

R For serdoe 2 years and below

For sordco 3 yoars to 4 yesrs JO00% | 3200 g, Farsanics 3 yeas
Empioyue Famaer A, o woars E5.00% pa. For

For serdce 5 years and sbove 3005 yepeiie B ydars st abot

.. 3.00% p.a.
Imcdtan Assured Lives Baialiny Indian Assaned Lk Mostainy

Wit Feiniag Scphojrit 2012-14 {Urkan) 2012-14 [Wibsany)
et} Seritivity Aralysis [#R In Lacs]
Particulars Yuor JOEE-I0EE W 2023- 2024
Defined Bandf® Okliginon an Cufrmnt Aztumptions RG24 hhiLAD
Delta Effect of <1% Change i Rate of DEcounging (#0,233 (57.88)
Delia Effect of -1% Chanpe in Nate of i img 92,55 6737
Dolia Effect of «1% Change in Rate of Salary Increass R332 53,85
Dalta Effack of -1% Changs in Babe of Salany increase {75.06) (5470
Oelta EMect of 1% Change In Rale of Employne Turnaver 14,46 L35
el Eiect of -1% Change i Baen ol Employes Tumouor (16.36) (22RO}

Thea sensitivity anolygts have bean determinad Daged onreasonaaly possibéa changes of tha respecthe asslmplong Do g 8110 enid ol

tha repanting pesicd, while holding all other aesumplions conatant.

Tha asangitivity anslyaic presantad abows may not be represantative of the aclusl change @ e Defmed Banefil Dbdigation as B & wnlikaty
1AL Che changa inassumprions would apcur iniselation af cne another, a5 some ar e assunpians may be canmsgaed

Furthizrmigae, in preaeniing the albows senetivity anstyals, the proaent volua of the Definod Benalit Ooligation hos been coboulated using Tha
orajectod unit credit method o e asd of 18 raparting paiod. which e the aamas methind &5 applind In calculnting e Dedined Beeafit

Obligatan ns recagnived in U DaANCH 2neal

There wos no change in the méthods and sssurnplbong used n propaing the aarssiity enalygis from prinr years
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta The Members of M & B Engineering Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audiied the accompanying consolidated financial statemenis of M & B Engineering
Limited {hersinafter referred to as “the Holding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and is subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group®) ., which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheat as at 31st March, 2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Losz (including Other Comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statemant and the
Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant ‘accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafter refermed 1o as “the
consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and ta the bast of aur information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial siatements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (Cthe Act™in the manner 20 reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (
Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the consolidated stale of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2025,
the consofidated profit, their consolidated total comprehensive income, the consolidated cash flows
and their consclidated changes in equity for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act {(SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statemenis section of our report. We are independant of the Group In accardance with
the ethical requirements thal are relevant to cur acdit of the consolidatad financial statemerts in
and tha relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities In accordance with these requirements. We befieve that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinien,

W
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Other Information

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other
Infermation, The other infarmation comprises the information included in the Holding Company's
Annual Reper, but dees not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report therson, The
Holding Company's annual report is expacted o be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report.

Cur Opinion on the consclidated financial statements does not cover the other information and wea
do not express any form of assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and in doing so, consider whether the other information is rnaterally
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materally misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we
conciude that thers is a material misstatement of this other infarmation, we are regquired to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

When we read the Holding Company's annual report, f we conclude that there is a material
migstatement thergin, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
govemnance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Management’s and Beard of Directors’ Responsibilities for the Consclidated Financial
Statements

The Helding Company's Managemant and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation
and presentation of these consolidated financial statements In terms of the requirements of the
Compantes Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Actl”) that give a true and fair view of the
congolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance including other comprahensive
inceme, consalidated cash flows and consolidated changes in equity of the Group in accardance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the |ndian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group and of #s subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for
preventing and detecling frauds and other iregularities; the selsction and application of
appropriate acceunting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were aperating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the sccounting
records, relevent to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give & true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, which have
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Management and Directors of the Holding Company, as sferesaid.

L



In preparing tha consolidated financial statemeants, the respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the
Group to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem
and using the going conceim basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors: aithar intends 1o
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic allernative but to do so,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
aversaaing the financial reparting precess of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statermeants

Cur ohjeclives are to obiain reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated financial
statemants as a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an sudit conducted in sccordance with SAs will always
detect 3 materal misstatement when it exists. Misstalemeants can arise from fraud ar error and are
considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consalidated financial
statemeants.

Az part of an acdit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional  skeplicism throughout the audit. \We alsc:

« ldentify and assess the rsks of maierial misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respensive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for
our epinion, The risk of not detecting & material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from errer, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresantations, or the averride of internal control.

« Oblain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial contrals system in place and the operating effectivenass of such contrals.

= Evaluate the appropriatensess of accounling policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubd on the ability of the Group to
confinue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materlal uncertainty exisis, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consalidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are
basad on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future
evenis or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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s Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the comsolidated financial
staterments, including the disclosures, and wheather the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

= QObtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the Group to
exprass an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We are rasponsible for the
diraction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities
included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors.
For the other entilies included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for cur audit

opinicn.

We communicate with thosa charged with governance of the Halding Company included in the
conzsolidated financial statements of which we are the Indepandent auditors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
redevamrt ethical regquirements regarding independence, and fo communicate with them all
relationships and other maiters thal may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
whare applicable, related safequards

Other Matters

{a) We did not audit the Financial Statemeants of the foreign subsidiary (Phenix Construction
Technologies INC), the same have been fumished to us by the managemant, which reflacts
total assets of Rs. 695.86/- lacs as at 31st March, 2025, total revenues of Rs. 6,152 32/ lacs
and net cash flows amounting to Rs, (278.62)- lacs for the year ended on that date, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. It also inclede the Group's share of net
profit (loss) of Rs 127.25/ lacs for the year ended 31st March, 2025. Our opinicn on the
consolidated financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of subsidiary, and our report In terms of sub sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of
the Act insofar as it relstes to the aforesaid subsidiary s based solely on repors of

management.
(by Cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatary Requiremants below, is not modified in respect of the above mallers with respect to
our reliance on the work done and the financial statements certified by the Mansgement.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and befief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financlal siatements.

{b) In our opinion, preper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

afaresaid consolidated financial statemeants have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books.

{c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

including ather Comprehensive income, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreament with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements.

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Ack.

(2} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding

{f)

Company as on 31st March, 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Halding Company, none of the Directors of the Group Company Incorporated in India,
s disqualified as on 31% March, 2025 from being appointed as & Director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company and the operating effactivenass of such controls, refer 1o our
separate Report in "Annexure A7;

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014 read with Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Amendment Rules 2018, in our opinicn and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given o us:

a) The Holding Company has ne pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position of the Graup.

b} The Group did not have any material foreseeabla losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2025.



g} There were na amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Helding Company and its  subsidiaries
companies incorporatad in India during the year ended 31 March 2025.

d} (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“intermeadiaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
inwriting or ctherwise, that the Intermediary shall;

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its
subsidiary companies incorporated in India or

- provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behall of the Ullimate
Beneficiaries.

(i} The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, na
funds have been received by the Holding Company or its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Holding Company or its subsidiary companies Incorporated in India shall:

« gdirectly or indireclly, lend or invest in other persons or entitles identified in any
manner whatsoaver {"Ullimate Beneficiaries”) by or on bahalf of the Funding Parties or

= provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Baneficiaries

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and sppropriate in the
circumslances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belleve that the
representations under subclause (d){i} and (d)(H) contain any material mis-statement.

€} The Company has not declared or pzid any dividend during the year by the Helding
Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India in contravention of the
provision of Saction 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,



fy Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting softwares for maintaining its bocks of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded In the
softwares.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with or audit trail not preserved by the company as
per the statutory requirements for record retention,

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditers’ report under Section 197{16)
of the Act

In our opinien and according te the informalion and explanation given to us. the
rermuneration paid during the currant year by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries
which are incorporated in India to its directors is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries which are incorporated in India, is not In excess of the limit laid
down under Saclion 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under Section 137(168) of the Act which are required to be
commented upan by us

For TALATI & TALATI LLP
Charterad Accountants
{Firm Reg. Mo: 110758WAAHDO03TT)

Flace of Signature: Ahmedabad (Umesh Talati
Drate: July 14, 2025 Farinar
Membearship No. 034834
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ANNEXURE ‘A" TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2025, we have audited the internal financial controls ower financial
raparting of M & B Engineering Limited [hersinafter referred to as "the Holding Company”) as of
that date.

In our apinion, the Helding Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operafing effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial
raporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Auddt of Internal Financial Contrels Owver Financial
Reporting issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors of the of the Helding company is responsible
for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal controf stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibililies
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal fingncial confrols that
were oparaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective company’s policias, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completaness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of refiable financial infermation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordence with the Guidance
MNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") issusd
by the |CAl and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermal
financial contrels, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards
and the Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial contrals over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respacts.

W



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the
intarnal financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of Internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial contrels over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a8 material weakneass
exigts, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivensss of intemal control based
on the assessad risk. The procedures selected depeand on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud
Or @fTar.

YWe balieve that the audit avidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a
basis for our awdit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial
reporting with reference to consolidated financial statements.

Mezaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes thosa policies and procedures
that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairdy reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurapce
that transactions are recorded as necessary to parmil preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expendituras of
the company ara baing made only in accordance with authonzations of mahagement and directors
of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reparting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of confrols, material misstatements
due to emror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future pariods are subject to the risk that the
intermal financial control over financial reporting may become nadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may delariorate.

For TALATI & TALATI LLF
Charterad Accountants
{Firm Reg. Mo: 110758WANM0037T)
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Place of Signature: Ahmedabad {Umesh Talati)

Date: July 14, 2025 Partner

Membership Mo, 034834
UBIN: 2503 UF3l BMEALF 2609
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i & B ENGIMNEERING LTD

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: April 24 to March 25

1. Corporate Information

W & B ENGINEERING LIMITED (“the Holding Company ar Company’) was incorporated on 16th June,
1981. The Company's registered office is Incated at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Society, Opp Golden
Triangle, Stadium Road, Post Maviivan, Ahmiedabad, Gujarat, India, 380014. The Company is engaged in
the business of Pre-Engineerad Metal Bulldings {PER), Structural Steel, Self-Supported Steel Roofing and
Components therecf.

These consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (veferred to
collectively as the ‘Group').

2. Statement of compliance

The Group’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2003 and the Indian Accounting Standards {"Ind ASY) notifed under the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 2015 and amendments thereto ssued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, In addition, the guidance notesfannouncements
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl} are also applied except where compliance
witth other statutory promulgations reguire a different treatmant.

3. Basls of Preparation of consolidated Financial Statements
34, Basis of preparation and presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
fimancial Instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting pericd, as explained
in thie accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair vahue of the consideration
given in exchange for gpoods and sarvices.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardbess of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated wsing another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset ar Hability i market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or lability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these consofidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the
scope of Ind A5 116, and measurements that have some similarities to falr value but are not fair value,
such as net realizable value Inind A5 2 or value i use inind A5 36,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or3
based on the degree to which the lnputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

# Level 1inputs are quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or labilities that the
entity can access at the measurement date;

# Level Z Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are chservable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs-for the asset or liability,

L



fd & B ENGINEERING LTE

Maotes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements: April 24 to March 25

3E. Functional and Presentation Currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR], which is also the Holding
Company's functional currency. All the amounts are stated in the nearest rupee in lakhs.

3C. Basis of maasurement

The consolidated financlal statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the
following items:

Items Measurement hasis

Imvestrnents in certain eguity shares of entibies

o Fair value
other than subsidiaries and assoclates

Fair value of plan assets kess present value of defined :
benefit obligations

Met defined benefit [asset) liability

0. Basis of consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable retums from (ts involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. The consolidated financial statements of subsidiaries are
imcluded in the consalidated financial staberments from the date on which control commences until the
date on which control ceases.

3E. Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-geoup balances and transactions, and any unrealised Income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity accounted investees
are eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group's interest In the investes. Unrealised
lasses are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

4, Significant Accounting Policies
A Use of Estimates

The preparation of consofidated financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurament principles of Ind AS which requires management to make critical judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reporting of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and any revisions to the estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key source of estimation of uncertainty at the date of consolidated financial statements, which may
cause material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and Habilithes within the next financial vear,
is in respect of;




i & B ENGIMEERIMNG LT
Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; April 24 to March 25

1) Useful lives and residual valoe of property, plant and equipment: Property, plant and equipment f
intangible assets are depreciated S amortized owver their estimated useful lives, after taking into account
estimated residual value, Management reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values of the
assets annually in order to determine the amount of depreciation [/ amortization to be recorded during
any reporting period. The useful lves and resitdual values are based on the Group's historical experience
with similar assets and take into account anticipated technological changes. The depreciation [/
arnartization for future periods is revised if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

2) Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisiens for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected cash loss. The Group uses Judgement in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Group's past history,
existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of cach reporting period.

3} Impairment of non-financial assets: Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash
Eenerating unit excesds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount of an asset, is the higher of, its
fair value bess costs of disposal and its value in use, The falr value less costs of disposal calculation s
based on available data for similar assets or observable market prices less incrémental costs for
disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a Discounted Cash Flow [DCF) model, The
cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five vears and do not include restructuring activities
that the Group is not yet committed to or significant future imestments that will enhance the asset’s
performance being tested. The recoverable amount s sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF
model aswell as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposses,

4} Employee bemefits: The cost of the defined benefit and long-term employee benefit plans and the
present value of the related obligations are determined using actuarial valuations, An actuanal valuation
imrobves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate; future salary increases and maortality rates. Due to the
complaxitias involved in the valuation, a defined benefit and long-term employee benefit obligations are
highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumpticns are reviewsad at each reporting period,

5] Expense Provisions & contingent liabifities: The assecsments undertakan in recognizing provisions
and contingencies have been made in accordance with the applicable Ind AS, Provisions are recognized
cnbly when: (i} the Group has a prezent obligation (legal or constructhve) as a result of a past event; and
(i1} it is probable that an outflew of rescurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and (ii} a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the effect of
time vatue of money is material, provisions are detérmined by discounting the expected future cash
flowes, Contingent liability ks disclosed in case of: [i) a present obligation arising from past events, when it
s nat probable that an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and [ii} a present
chligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible.



M & B ENGINEERIMNG LTD

Maotes ta the Consolidated Financial Statements; Apdil 24 to March 25

6) Valuation of deferred tax : Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the Group's financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in computation of taxable profit and guantified using the tox rates as per laws enacted or
substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date.

pefarred tax assets are generally recognized for all xable temporary differences to the extent that &
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible termporary differences can
be utized, The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting periad
and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable thet sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allaw all or part of the asset to be recovered. Transaction or event which is recognized outside profit or
loss, either in other comprehensive income oF in eguity, i3 recorded along with the tax as applicable.

B. Property Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assels

Tangible Assets: Property, Plant and Equlprment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulsted impairment losses, If amy. Cost includes all expenses related to the acquisition and
installation of Property, Plant and Equipment which comprises its purchase price net of any trade
discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes [other than those subsequently recoverable
from the tax awthorties), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its
intended use and other incidental expenses.

Capital Worlk in Progress: Froperties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognized impairment [oss. Cost comprises direct
cost, related incidental expenses, pre-operative expenses, project expenses and for qualifying assets,
barrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Group's accounting palicy.

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arlse from the continued wse of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retrement of an [tem of property, plant and equipment Is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and s recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Intangible Assats: Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost
le=ss accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. The estimated wseful life and
amartization method are reviewad at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changesin
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

€, Depreciation and amortization useful life of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

(i) For Helding Company

Depreciable amount for assets i the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual valee. In respect of Tangible assets [other than furniture and fixtures] acquired during
the year depreciation/amortization is charged on a written down value basis for “Proflex Systerns®
division & on stralght line basis for “Phenix Construction Technologies® and "Phenix Infra®, so as to write
off the cost of the assets over the wseful lives as prescribed in Schedule |l of the Companies Act, 2013,
Depreciation on additions [ disposals of the assets during the current reporting year is provided on pro-
rata basis according to the period during which the assets are put to use, Where the actual cost of
purchase of an asset is below INR 5,000/, the depreciation & provided @ 100 %. Technical Knowhow is
to be amortized over the period of 5 years as estimated by the management.



M E B ENGIMEERING LTD

Fotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: April 24 to March 25

Lease hold land 15 amartized over the pariod of lease from the date of commerclal production from plant
cver that lease hold land.

(i) For Indian Subsidiary Company

Depreciation is provided on written Straight Line Method based on the estimated useful life of the assets
as specified under Schedule || of the-Companies Act, 2013, Pro-rata depreciation is charged on additions
& deletions during the year. Where the actual cost of purchase of an asset is below INR 5,000/, the
depraciation is provided & 100 %.

{11} For Foreign Subsidiary Company
Axzsets have been depreciated following the rates applicable to the Income Tax Rulss.
. Impairment of Assets

The Group, at each balance sheet date, assesses whether there is any indication of impairment of any
asset and / or cash generating unit. If such indication exsts, assets are impaired by comparing carrying
amount of each asset and / or cash generating unit to the recoverable amount being higher of the net
selling price or value in use, Value In use is determined from the present value of the estimated future
cash flows fram the continuing use of the assets.

E. Foreign Exchange Transachons and Translation

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevalling on the date of the transaction.
The net gain or loss on account of exchange differences arising on settferment of forelgn currency
transactions are recognized as income or expense of the period in which they arize. Monetary assets and
liahilities denominated im fareign currency as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing rate.
The resultant exchange rate differences are racognized in the statement of profit and loss. Mon-monetany
assets and liabilities are carried at the rates prevailing on the date of transaction,

F. Invertory

faterials & Bought outs, Stock in Trade, Stores and Packing materials, Wark in Progress and Finished
Goods are valued at lower of cost [Welghted average basis) or net realizable value. Cost includes all
direct costs and applicable overheads to bring the goods to the present location and condition net of
input tax credit receivable, where ever applicable.

G, Financial Instruments
I. Financial Assets
A, Initial recognition and measurement:

All Financial Assets are initially recognized at fair valve. Transacton costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisiion or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss, are
adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are recognized
using trade date accounting. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing
component are measured at transaction price,

2y
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Hotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: April 24 to March 25

B. Subseguent Measurement

a) Financial Assats measurad at Amortized Cost (AC): A Financial Asset Is measured at Amortized Cost if
it is hekd within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise to cash flows on specified dates that
represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amaunt outstanding.

b} Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income [FVTOCI: A
Financial Asset is méasured at FVTOC! if It 15 held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the
Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and
Irterest on the principal amount outstanding,

c} Financlal Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss [FYTPL): A Financial Asset which is not
classified in any of the sbove categories are measured at FVTPL, Financial assets are reclassified
subsequent to their recognition, if the Group changes its business model for managing those financial
assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date
following the changes in business maodel In accordance with principles laid down under Ind AS 109 —
Financial Instrumeants.

b, Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss, except for those sguity investments for which the Group has elected to present the value
changes in "Other Comprehensive Income’. Howsver, dividend cn such equity investments are
recognized in Statement of Profit and loss when the Group's right to recelve payment is estabiished

I. impalrment of financial assets

At each balance shest date, the Group assesses whether a financial asset is to be impaired. Ind A% 109
reguires expected credit losses to be measured through loss allowance. The Group measures the loss
allowrance for financlal assets at an amount equal to lifefime expected credit losses if the credit risk on
that financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial
asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance for
financial assets at an amount equal o 1Z2-month expected credit losses, The Group uses both forward-
looking and historical information to determine whether a significant increase in credit risk has oeourned.

ii. Financial Liabilities

A, Initial Recognition and Measuremant: All Financial Liabilities are recognized at falr value and in case
of borrowings, net of directly attributable cost, Fees of recurring nature are directly recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as financs cost.

B. Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilittes are carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date,
the carrying amounts approximate fale value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

W
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Motes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements: April 24 to March 25

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilites

The Group derecoegnizes a financial asset when the contractual right to the cash flows from the asset
supires or it transfers the rghts to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred. The Group derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged,
cancelled or expired; the difference between the carrying amount of derecognized financial Bability and
the consideration paid is recognized as profit or loss,

Dffsettng of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in consolldated
financial statements if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and
there Is an Intention to settle ona net bagis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilites simultaneously,

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash on hand, cash at banks, short-term depasits and short-term
highly Niquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amaunts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the ardinary
cousse of husiness and are classified as current liabilies to the extent it is expected to be paid within the
narmal cperating cycle of the business.

Other financial assets and liabilities

Other non-derivative financial instruments are initally recognized at falr value and subsequenthy
measured at amortized costs using the effective interest method.

H. Revenua Recognition

The Group recognizes revenue when control over the promised goods or services s transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects to be enbitled In
mochange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price which is
consideration adjusted for discounts, rebates, or other similar items, if any, specified in the contracts
with the customers. Revenue eéxcludes any amount collected as taxes on behalf of statutory authorities.
The Group recognizes revenue, normally, at the polnt In time when the goods are delivered to customer
or'when it is delivered to a carrier for expork sale, which is when the control ever product 1s transferred
o the customer.

Ml other incomes are accounted on mercantile basis except insurance claim and dividend income, which
Is account for on receipt basis.

Export Incentives under various schemes are accounted in the year of realization of benefits.

"
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements: &pril 24 to March 25

I. Employee Benefits
Short-term and other long-term employes benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term emplovee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employess are recognized as an expense during the period when the employees
rerwler the services.

Post-Employment Benefits
Defined contribution plans:

The Group's contribution to provident fund considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as
an expense based on the amount of contribution reguired to be made and when services are rendered

by the employees.
Defined benefit plan:

For defined benefit plan in the form of gratuity fund, the cost of providing benefits is determined using
the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annial
reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and |osses, the effect of the changes to the
asset celfing (if applicable) and the return on plan assets |excluding net interest), is reflected immediately
I the balance sheet with a change or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in
which they ofcur.

1. Leases

As-a lessee; the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
direct costs incurred less any lease incentives received,

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-linge  method from  the
commencement date to the eardier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if
that rate can be readity determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses
Incremental borrowing rate,

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

For shart-term and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense
on.& straight-lne basis over the [ease term,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; &pril 24 to March 25

I Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

& provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past events and it &
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be madef the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a curfent pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate These are reviewed at each
balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates,

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be
canfirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or mora uncertain future events beyond the
contral of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
putflow of resources will be regulred to settle the obligation. A contingent liability is not recognized but
its existence is disclosed in the consclidated financial statements.

L. Taxation

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates o items recognized in the Other
Comprehensive income, Inwhich case, the tay is also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax assets and liabilites are measured at the amount expected to be recoverad from or paid to
the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rabes and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet date,

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
lizbilitiés in the consclidated Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases gsed in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are recognized o the extent it s proboble thot taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be Wilized, Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the pericd In which the Hability is settled or the asset realized; based on tax rates
tand tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The
carrying amount of Deferred tax labilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.
The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tas liabilities if it has a legally enforceable right and
these relate to taxes on income kevied by the same governing taxation laws,

M. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred except the
borrowing cost attributable to acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of
the cost of such assets up to the date when such zsset i installed and put to use, & gualifying asset is
one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

M. Segment Reporting

The Group deals in Pre-Engineered Buildings, Structure Steels, Steel Roofing and Components thereof
and hence requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segments” issued by ICAl are nat
applicable,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents; April 24 to March 25

03, Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are caboulated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders {after deducting attributable taxes, if any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period,

For the purpase of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable
o equity sharsholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dilubive potential equity shares.

P. Operating Cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out In Schedule [l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of product and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents, the group has ascertained its operating ovele as 12 months for the purpose of
current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities,
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Motes to the Conselidated Financial Statements: April 24 to March 25

Mate 30: Additional regulatory disclosures as per Schedule Il of Companies Act. 2013

The Group does not ave amy investment properiy.

As per the Group's accounting policy, Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
are carried at historical cost {less accumulated depreciation & impalrment, If any), hence the
revaluation related disclosures required as per Additional Kegulatory Information of
Schedule 11 {revised) to the Companies Act, s not applicable,

Mo proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Groop for holding any Benami
property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules

made theraunder,

I\, The Group has adhered to debt repayment and interest service obligations on time., Wilful
defaulter related disclosures required as per Additional Regulatory Information of Schedule
I {revised) to the Companies Act, is not applicable.
WL Details of transactions with struck off companies:
tHa;:::f M ith mhm St Ralpero
S No. Transactione | Mo of Struck off ral_;] stm:rf :I'l.'ld'f'l.'.ﬂ'f outstanding | cutstanding | Purchased | [Paymant)d
) wikh cormpany - off S % an a4 0n (5ales) Receipt
PR i 31032025 | 31/09/2024
i & B anly
1 ergineering '"d’aﬂm*'*" Comtractor |  business 2,528 2528 -
Lid. rélationshin
9 ;:E?:s I ﬁl::l a-:t Eraction Vende 14,764 2,24,76
Soluions. | TR e | e B o
Petibd,
Fhenix
Aukling .5, Technoorate Erestian
4 Solubians: Private imited Service Vesndor S0 0034 -
PuLiid;
Fherin
iy Dreizack india .
Bisiding Erectian
» solutions FE::I:FE:J;:T:d Service Yemeen B H0e B
Pvtiid, E
W Al applicable cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required to be filed with

Registrar of Companies have been filed. No registration or satisfaction is pending at the year
ended 315t March 2025,
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Vi,

Wil

AL

a)

b)

The group has complied with the number of layers prescribed under ckause (37} of Sectlon 2
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Restriction on number of Layers) Rules,
2017,

The group has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personis} or

entityfles), Including foreign entities {intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified  In amy
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the group jultimate beneficlaries) or
Provide any guarantee, security or the like bo or on behalf of the ultimate beneficary.

The group have not received any fund from any personis) or entityfies), including foreign
entities (Funding Farty) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwisa)
that the group shall;

Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultbmate Beneflclaries) or
Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate  Benefickaries

The group has not operated In any cryplo curréncy or virtual currency  transactions.
During the year the group has not disclosed or sumendered, any income other than the

income recognised in the books of atcounts in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act,
1961
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Motes to the Consalidated Financial Statements; Aprl 24 1o March 25

Mote 40, As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
committes has been formed by the group, The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilized
threugh the year on these activities which are specified in Scheduled VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.
Expenditure refated to O5R as per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule Vil

thereof ks Rs. 99.61 Lacs, Additional disclosures to be reported with respect to Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 s as under:

Amount required to be spent by the group during the year: Bs. 99.61 Lacs

Amount of expenditure incurred @ Rs. 102.43/- lakhs

Shortfall at the end of the vear : Nil

Total of previous years' shortfall | Nil

Reason for shortfall ; WA

Mature of CSR activities : Promaoting Education

Cetails of related party transactions : NIL

Details of provision made with respect to lability incurfed by entering Into a contractual
ohiigation during the year : Wil

o R L
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M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Naote 3 - RIGHT OF USE ASSETS {INR in Lacs)
Particulars Total
Gross Carrying amount
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 186.28
Additions :
Disposals #
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 186.28
Additians 484,24
Dispasals -
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 670.52
Accumulated Amortization
Balance as at 1st April, 2023 66.49
Additions 66.19
Disposals -
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2024 132.68
Additions B3.30
Disposals .
Reclassification as held for sale -
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 £15.98
Met carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 119.79
Balance as at 1st April, 2024 £3.60
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 454.54
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i & B EMGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

{INA In Lacs)

MOTE - 13 ; Other Equity:

hs at Asat
EERIERSE 31st March 2025 315t March 2024

Capital Resarve
Opening Balance
Movement during the Yaar

Closing Balance (&) . -

!Furelg-n Currency Translation Resarve :

Opening Balance 316.24 143,86
Maovement during the Year (247.85) 152.23
Lerss: Reversal on Sale of Subsidiary - 20,15

Closing Balance [B) 68,39 316.24

General Reserve :

Dpening Balance 240,50 24001,50
Mlavernent during the Year 5 ™

Clesing Balanee (C) 240,50 240.50

Retained Earnings:

Opening Balance 17, 796.58 15,7218.93
Add ; Profit for the vear 70475 4,585.93
Add: Camprehenshve Incomea for the year 1106, 56] {11025}

Amount available for appropriation 2524477 20, 204,61

Less : Appropriations ©
Bonus issued during the year (3,000,001
Less: Reversal on Sale of Subsidiary - 541.97

- [2,458.03)

Elns'mg Balance (D) 25,344,777 17, 746.58

TOTAL [A+B+C+D0) 25,653.66 18,303.32




B & B ENGIMECHING LTD

MOTES TO THE COMNBILIDATED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS

(%R n Lacs}
RNEATE - 14 5 LRI THRAY BORROWINGS ;
g at Az at
Farticulars 3331 farch 20Z5 B1st darch 2024
|Spturnd?
Wehitle lyans - fram Banks 474,53 45087
Tawrrm Lisan Froun Ban ks (%11 L0 ] & 000
Lagi=
Aenpiint dlsckaged wedhr thie baad *Shan Temn Barmewings” [Esa00) {16255
(Beder Hats 17
Unsacuiad
Lovanis Trgrn Fefaboed par tas - 0= g7
5,421.31 435223
"gafar Fege 31 for repayment Eerme & noiure of seurdky
{NGTE - 15 = HON CLIRRENT LEASE LIABILTIES
&5 at Az at
Partsulars 4135 Melanch 035 S1at March 2028
rLﬂ:rHc Lizhfitses 454.44 B4 d1
Liss 1 Current Porthos [ARCLDE) szl
TOTAL ! 365,38 Ik 1a
MIITE = 16 DEFEREED TAN LI&BILITY -
Thie Cavrguany has recogrized delonred tad arisiag on sooome of timing dfferences, belng the ddference beiwesn the
tagable ndome and accounging inoome, that originetes m ome period and k& capable of moeer@l in ome of morn
subsequent perod(s) in compliance with the indlan Accounding Staadard {IND AS-ZZ] - Accounting Sor Taxes o Inoeme.
Falor components of Ceferred Tax lHabdities and Asuots 2 at undar
Hn il iz at
Particulams 315t March 1025 3=t Warch 2025
Dilarrid Tax
Oparirg Ralirss 430,18 =)
A Esimg DTL of subsidary sogqudned dhnng e yesr - oE3
1]
st of Deprecialin 245,50 TERNEN] |
Defarred taw assetfMlabilily on the lolleeing bems
Tax o fair valn changes in rquity irctrumants throggh Prafit &nd Logs 124,93) (1584}
fLess: Rrwnrmal o Sake of Subsidiany - [11.39%
Tetal : 65475 436,18 |




i & B EPHEINEERING LT

MOTES TE THE CONEOLIDATED FEANDIAL STATEMENTS

[EhR in Loes)
[FETE - 27 SHoRT TERAA ROROWINGS ;
Sz at L EL
Partioatirs 31zt March Z025 Jist darch 2024
Lotz oyt ot darsvastetd Teoim Eualcs §
Securod
Whorking Capital bzan from Banks G63.06 5AT 57
Buyer's Credit 137051 10,2402
Lurrant Mabarities of long term debts it ] 16256
Unasgurad
Loars from Belated parties
TOTAL ; 13,191,498 1505501
i Befauit in berms of repayment of prindpad and inferest - KL
ll:iml =165 CUNEENT LEASE LASILITIES
Aot Az at
Particulinsg 313k Pegecn D0ES 3Lsk Wianch 2024
Lz Liandities 1006 44.27
TOTAL ¢ 100.06 44,27




161 & B ENGINEERTNG LTO

NOTES 70 THE CORNSOLIDATED FRNARNCIAL STATERIENTS

AINR inlacs)
WOTE - 19 ; TRADE PRYADLES
s ak sk
sy harch 2025 s March 2028
BMicro Small and Madium Estenprises 1,263 KT i
Cahens 1,396,656 q,070Ls
TOTAL - 23,668, 13 244137
Micro, Small and MWMedium Entapeiins: A al A al

s March DIR5

131 Miaech 2024

selLUndar the WMicno, STall and Medium Enberprises
Development A, 2006, PMSMED| {ellawing disciosunes ane
smnuinad 16 b rado relsting ba Micro, Smal and Madium

Prindipal ameunt remsaingg sspaid 15 any sgplor ag s tha
year ard Antarast dge (harean

Azl ol it st pai by the Compamy In erms al seeticn
16 of G FASKAED, Aleng with tha amoont of the paymant
e 1o Chie suppllin higend e appeinbed day dering the
Vear

Amounk of isterest due and pavabde for the period of delay
in ra king paymest {which have been paicd bug bayond the
spconted clay during ibe year] but wikhouk aodng the
Irlzrest spedfed under B MESKAE

Apicunt ol wengst acorued and resaining unpaid al Pee ond
ol tha CnUnfing year

1,267 .37

MR .28

) Thie abose infgemation Bas Baen comibsd in risgec D oF parie o the eant 15 wiich they cousld be Benkified a5 o, Sl and Bedum Entengn

Ehe Basts of mbarsation ivaia blewill e Compiry.

1%.1 Ageing for trade payahles outsianding is as fokows:

Himan A1gk March 2035
Partlcwiars Lisick than 1-% yarr - peans More than Totak
1 ywars fiyoars
Trade payaiies
R 1,261.3% - - . 128957
CHlir's, L 2645 4195 3113 G 219596, b
Dibsputipd chiks - MG IME®
Dibgoseted cues « Oteis
23,551.52 a1 31.13 1663 F fra |
A on 315k lanch 2024
Particulars Leax tham 1-1 yoars -3 years More tham Tartal
:I.\Ih_ﬂ- 3 years
Traba ki
TeiEITE" E1.3a - - - 61.14
Cithers 501217 3133 771 15 M L0043
Divipwiing chues - pASHL®
P chads - Qs
9,2:3.41 10.33 T.73 18M 238137




M E B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TOTHE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INR i Laves)
MOTE - 20 - OTHER FIRNAMCIAL LIABILITIES 3
As at Az g
Particulars 315t March 2025 315k March 2024
Ckher Panables 1,539.41 124485
TOTAL :| 1,539,401 1,744,95
WOTE - 21 : SHGZRT TERPM PROVISIONS 2
a5 at Asat
Particulars 315k March 2025 st March 2024
rroelsion for Employee Benefits
Provision for Employves Beneflts 1,158.76 1.032.54
Tihers
Frowision for Taxation (Met) 16844 14.42
TOTAL : i,327.20 1,046,96
[MOTE - 22 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Asat As at
Particulars Jlst March X025 315t March 2024
|Other payablbes
Stetutory Payalides 22a.82 320.25
Advance from customears 3.777.59 7.079.57
TOTAL = 9.004.51 395,82




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

[INR in Lacs)

MOTE - 23 | REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS © 2024-25 2023-24
Sale of Products (Met of Returns)

-within India £3,690,57 71,468.40

-putside India 5,459.85 1915491
Sale of Services a,705.01 B, 117562

TOTAL ; 9H,855.43 759,505.29

MNOTE - 24 : OTHER INCOME : 2024-25 2023-24
Interast Incoma 46737 sn.or
Loss/Gain on Liquid Fund 46.79 447,54
Profit on Sale of Investment 40.71 17.75
Unirealised gain of fair value on equity instruments 47.10 133.08
Profit on Sale of Assets - 4,06
Bad Debt Written Back - 12,19
Expark Incentives 53.92 26.52
Exchange Fluctuation {Net] 126.25 64,29
Other Non-operating income :

Interest on Security Deposit 570 1.75

Inberest on EMD Deposit 11.19 33.90

Miscelansous Income 34.45 57.48

TOTAL : 833.48 1,320.03




M & B EMGIMEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATERENTS

(INR im Lacs)
[NOTE - 25 ; 2024-25 2023-24
“.ﬁ.i Cost of Material Consumed and Operational Expenses
-1} Cost of Material Conswumed £2.773.30 51,455.51
i} Stores & Spares Consumed 487.25 465.47
(i} Dperational Expenses | Refer Statement ;1) V22641 5.735.90
Total { A )] 67,456.96 57,716.04
(B} Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in progress
and stock in trade :
Stock at the end of the yvear
Waork in Process 1,003.78 531.74
Stock in Trade - 29058
Finished Goods 1,262.15 1,646.47
2,265.93 2,568.84
Stock at the beginning of the year
Work in Process 363,77 1,102.97
Stock in Trade 290,58 113.55
|Fintshed Goads 164647 075.25
2,300.82 2,191.%7
Total (B) 34.89 (377.07)

*Stock at the end of the year of Work In Process for the year ended 31st March 2024 includes INR 268 Lakhs

which relates to subsidiary sold during the financial year 2023-24.

MOTE = 26 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPEMSES : 2028-25 202324
Salaries and Wages 883708 7,178,491
Contribution to Provident and other Funds 432 85 396,03
Staff welfara 623,05 415.98
TOTAL @ 9,593,838 8,050.592

[MOTE - 27 : FINANCE COST : 2024-25 2023-24
Interest Expanse 1,565.50 1,B34.07
Bank Charges 34731 A62.25
Interest on lease liability 32495 g.48
TOTAL : 1,995.76 2,305.84

"




i & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATERMENTS

[INE in Lacs)

MOTE - 28 : OTHER EXPEMNSES ; 2024-25 2023-24
Fower & Fuel 395.65 291.38
Rent 14083 106.45
Repairs To
(i} Machinery 253,76 228.21
(i) Building 134.00 935
[Hi] Others 36.58 26.B4
Imsurance 135.93 104,10
Rates & Taxes 16,11 2024
Directar Sitking Feos 11.90 -

Auditor's Remuneration (Refer Mote Mo: 30} 2451 2876
Postage, Telegram and Telephone B5.77 35.15
Stationery, Printing Expenses 57.80 3338
Factory Expenses 95.63 110.19
Conveyance and Vehicle Expenses G746 459.14
Legal & Consultancy 67257 360,24
Staff Recruitment & Staff Training Exps 206.34 26.99
Travelling Expenses 45855 30&.48
Electric Expense 25.26 24.25
Gad Debis 51.15 557.27
Sundry Balance written oft a 6.80
Advertisement & Publiclty Expenses 36.69 22.45
|Packing Expenses 55.33 4418
Sakes Commission 54,52 52.12

[Met Loss on sale of Fived Assets 13.58
Transportation Outward Expenses 1,773.20 1,488.86
Export Expenszes 403.34 125.39
Mlscellaneous Expenses 500.65 310.95
Mianpower Supnly 2,428 108971
Security Expenses 104.45 62.71
Corporate Social Responsibility (Befer Mote No; 40) 102.43 65.32
Donation - .80
Exhibition Experises 32.47 16.13
Sales Promotion Expensas 3021 10.09
Conference Expenses 31.76 65.13
TOTAL : B E02.06 6,113.12

\¥




iA E B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

(INR in Lacs)
Statement 1 : Operational Expenses : 2024-25 2023-24
|Crane Hire Charges 1177 83 250,132
Entry Tax & Toll Tax 59,91 C2.43
Labour Charges 254,90 7513
Erectlon Charges 4351.25 4,315.13
Site Exp Dissel 386,58 29770
site Exp Lodging & Boarding 465,13 342.80
Site Exp Stationary &.38 1.79
site Exp-Conveyance 0580 27032
Site Exp-Maintainance 12 86 igdl
Site Exp-Others 179.70 134.35
Site Exp-Telephone (.07 0.a7
TOTAL: T,226.41 5. 795.96




M E B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMNCIAL STATERMENTS

[IMR in Lacs)

MNOTE- 25 EARNINGS PER SHARE : Z0ER25 203314

[a} Profit attributzble to shareholders as per statement of Profit and Loss 7.704.75 4.563.41
{b) Weighted Average Mo, of equity shares used as denaminator for calculating EFS 5, 00,00,000 5,00,00,000
{cy Earnings per Share | IMK )

Bazic 1541 513
Crilusted 1541 913
{d) Face Value per Eguity share [ INE ) 1000 10.00
ROTE = 30 : AUDNTOR'S REMUMNERATION 202425 202324

AL SEatuboly Audil Feaes 20005 15.04
For [PO malated services® 2100 -
For Tax Audit Fees & Other Takation Fes .45 030
Far Certification Fees 204 0.7
Eor Dthar Matters 157 .75
| TOTAL 45,51 28.76

*Fees paid for [P0 refated services Form part of unamortisad share ssue axpanses disthosed ender current adssts as per Mate 11




M BB ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES T THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCEAL STATERLENTS

Mote - 31 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES LUMDER IND A5-24 ¢

Rolated Parties

M B Enterprise
FHEWIK ENGINEERING SERVICES PVT LTD.
Plani b Brothars

Phienix Building Sarviceas

tlanibhal Brothars Sleapers

tlanibhal and Brothers FOC Sarkhaj
(Previously knowreas b & B Urban Estate)
PBSPL SHEL J¥

laxim Finance Private Limitad
tdanibhal Brothers Flnance Corporation
Usha Prestressed Sleeper Udhyog Piplod
Girira] Prestressed Private Limited
Shrinathji Prestressed Private Limited
L%, Finance Private Limited.,

BAasibhai Brothers Charitalde Trus:

AR Enterprise

Diya Enterprise

Ashriva Enterprise

fylchal Projects LU

Hzkka Pharmacauticals Pet Ld
Blakavbbai &, Patel

Girizhbhai Manibhai Patel

vipinkhai Kantilal Fatel

Chirag Hasmukhbhal Patel

Lmaben G. Patel

Birdaben C, Patel

Birju Patal

Hemant Kadi

Sanpay Mamudag

sonal smbard

Subir [ras

Ligayan.Chadshi

Aditya ¥, Patel

Pankaj Maresh

hayur Patel

kayur Zhah

Falak Farekh

Diva €, Patel

|Matire of Relationship

Sipnificant Influpncs
Significant Influenca
Significant Influence
Sigmificant Inflsenca
Signiticant Infleence
Significant inflwence

Significant infiwence
Significant influence
Significant influence
Slgnificant indlusnce
Slgnificant influence
Slpnificant influence
Sgnificant influence
Significant Influgnce
Senilicant Influsnce
Slgnificant Influance
Lignificant influernce
Significant influence
Sipnificont Influsnce

Koy Managerment Personnel
Eey Managerment Farsoninal
Eey Managoment Personng|
Ky Maragement Farsonnesl
ey Managerment Parsannel
Eey Managarmaent Personnel
Key Managzmant Fersanne|
Ky Managamant Persannel
Ky Marapemant Personnel
Eey Maragamaent Personnel
Eey Marapament Porssane
Koy Maragamant Persannel
Key Maragemant Persannel
Key Manapemeant Persannel
Koy Maragement Personnel
Key Managament Personne
Key Blanagement Personned
Fefativas of Key Management Personne




BB B ERG TR IRG LD

WOTEITO THE COMIDUDATED FIRAMOAL STATERHE HTS

Mote - 3L - RELATED PARTY DECLOSUNES UPDIN BND AS-14 & Coninued
Diwciavare of Transaciizny batwrss Campany sad Aeiaiesd Parties

e Lesars of |HA 4,000 Likds rem Kolsk Mshiod Bk, Standard Charbered bask and HOFC Bani |5 personaily guansabaid by folowing Dimstons :

| sl Giriihbesl Animl
L Giighial Maribas Falel
A Wipiehbad s redal Pafel
i Chireg Hainmuhblbal Palel

LLES)
maL3E 20320
Nl ddva oF Kay
HWatord af Trirawclioa . By Madagenal Balithve uf Felan lal
Slgrificent fluazcn . . mmnum::m sttt Infiaence| T "':: Mgl
Peruarams]
Sl of poipad (LR - - 1 83500 =
gt 1 a0 = . -
Clabstaniling Recebuibles 11547 - - ES R T
Expremmiati Pald - b = il =) - -
Cirecuors’ Sitling Focs = 1150 : .
Caparmm Ircoeersd ] : 18,76 - -
InEEnes e i ILiain Pand - AT TREEY 142 ER am
Parchags al gands 53 - 135345 - .
PR Dl o Sivails el 55 - - - -
Rern Pald 0 - 51,57 =
Linsstured Losn Takan - T 11,3630 192 48 L83
Repramed al Ursecinved Loas Takea - 2583 2|3 a1 1,532.80 AT
Cubrdundisg Fayshiny k] x 8320 :
Remuacration i PR TEE L] hiT . B335 -
Balaiy podd F z - - e S
Sake of Serdie LB - - - -
Lemy ghven o Speciied borawees [repayebie on deniad or withabt speofang airy teimi of geried of nipaymme)
23125 2023-2030
SR s aliingr | PICMEMEL L | o llianes | PATIStADE e 1
HE notal Loviies B Aotal Laans &
mrikaainbe I I fa e e s This pe— sdwuncsn #5a nakurs Aikiiaiasin e
of e quitg lanefng s ol hoin oakikarsd ing i e
Pl - s 5
Tiree g - - -
i : 5 2 Z
Falabad Pariies - - - =



Bl B B ENGINEERING LTD

PP S TR THE COMSILITATED ARANOWL STATITEENTS

Pl - 3 | RELATER FARTY CORCLOSIRES URGIER IRl 52 | oo v
Cistlosune of Transacibie batees Carvgany and Relased Pamies

Tetm Lo ol | WA BP0 Ladchs fpim fa i Mahladra Baak, Signdard Chamened Bank sad HOC Bk 16 parsodally guaranteesd By Tolowing Directers ;

1. Metsian Skkhivhad Fared
I dirnbitesi Menibyhat Pubal
L. Wipirlihad e Bal Paled
i. Chirag Flmmakhzha Fassl

i - (NE b Lacs]
=35 ik SRl
Rulation of Ky
ik i\l i Sgailicart InMasa o “;M'm":““ mlmE:Tr-i Sigrdli car dn Moserea m::“'"Tm Panageital
Persomnel
Saleof peods w51 . 16,465 03 :
Layeriil Givim [ ] - - - = -
Duisiangieg Barabotles Lisar ] 51 4L - -
Eapiirnien Pakd 241 - - LTS - -
Dieechars’ Shliag Fees . ] - - -
Cxparam Apcirasras 5% - 1074 -
labarsEon Loan Paid : 133y i 142,80 b
Paithaes of goods nia - £.355 45
[Puncheseof Serdie (L] - - - - -
Rark Pazl B - ERET v s
Uit resd Lo Talen - FlE 1328500 1988 LEd
Raparprion of Lg i Loan Tekm 2 KA = 0ER.R 1.5:32.50 e87
Duriszanding Fayahibac B33 E - 003 - -
Remiaer ation : 1,32584 AT - [ LA -
Szlary pedd . e > £ H 16183
Gileed derdee FLECT] = 2 : 3
Leans gives (o Spedied B (repayalile 80 din s or aiha i specdyidg o seime or period of repaymient)
] 2212031
Paitiialies Amsunt ol lnan ar Paromtage'ta e Amcuntathmer | Toneage o B
mdyarcs | the raiun ﬁmm*:slll::::mu athanca In §he nakura *::::::I:-
il e 1 54 g ol lpsas Wi oalterlleg e b ol baans
FronabEs - - - -
I e s 5 %
Ers E ~ =
Fpiabed Pacliny = »



M & B ENGINEERING LTD

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Mote - 32 : DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER IND AS 116:

(INR in Lacs)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Depreciation on ROU Assets 83.30 66,19
Interest on Lease Liahilities 32.95 0.8
Expense on Short-term Leases 110.75 1285
|Expense on Low-value Leases 1.97 11.40
Varlable Lease Payments -

Sublease Income . -
Total Cash Outflow for Leases 22061 170.45
Additions to ROU Assets 484,24 -

Gain/Loss on Lease Modifications




M E B ENGINEERING LTO

MOTES TO THE COMSOLIDATED FIMAMOAL STATERSENTS

Mok - 33 REPAVRMENT TERMS, INTEREST RATES & NATURE OF SECURITY.

Intrast Payable ot 11 538

[B4% In Lacs)
Agal A at
Name of Lorder Repayment Temss and Intesest Rates Natumra of Sacurity 31t Manch 2025 |31s1 March 2024
Term Loans |
Nepagae 16 equal gty i e g g
Standsed Chartangtd Bank |instabments poreencing frem 26th June it H‘ . rn; L0000 2,000,00
075 liitarisst Pivpaiie o1 5555 Hppethetin) = o
Chergyar PR aed podrnisad by Do boey,
k)
i i In 24 el quarery Elrrlllg:-ldtﬁmﬁrl?mlrd: ark rhxlet
Kotak Mahindm Bank  [Imadments corvencng fom 00h : g Cheyyar Fan, 200000 2000
October 2006, imarect Payabloarages | TPotecation of Plest & Machinedes ol
Chirgyar Plant and guaranbiad Ty Dives e,
H.npa.'.uhl-n In 7 eguad mantdly Instakmoms Ewifﬂam;;;pmial’”g o :.-h:::r
HLFC Bank Lifited mmencig from 14th March 2025 ne by ' 2000.00 :
imterest Bayable at B70% Fypothecation of Plart & Machineres atd
Chespwar Plarg and puarant=ad by Directors.
Vahlcle Loans
Repayaltle in 38 equat mombBly instalments
HOFC Bank Limfked mmencing on 0Eth Secamber 2033, I-I-llpul:lmmu.andlhc wahicle. 131,47 17740
Interest Fayable at B.55%
Hepayakle in 38 equal monthly Instafmenis
HIFC Eank Limiged o ereig on 09 h Qlodsar 2025, Fgpathacation of The vehicle 123,54 155,70
Indarast Payalsli at 8.00%
Repayattie in 33 oquaf monkly instal ments
HOFC Bank Limikas pEommendioag on 07th Cacomber 2002, HBypothacation of thi walicle. 14,1% b L |
Irferast Fayable at 7.90%
Repayabie in 25 oqual monthly Irstad mes
ICHC1 Baank Limibesd £nmmencieg on 05th Jasary 2022, tams | Bypothiecation of the whicle. 1764 19,48
Pavabde at 8.50%
Fepayable in 35 agual mamhly irsteflmenis
HOFC Bank Limited canmmening an Gah O igher 2028 Hypothesstion of the vahicke. ik ABT2




M & B ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{IMR in Lacs)
MNOTE - 34 : MATERLAL CONSUMED : 2024-25 2023-24
HR: Cails 2.5 61.93
HE Platas 21 79225 18 807.27
Ehesting 24.442.62 18 255.07
Other Steel 5,206.81 7,517.04
Crther material 8.233.47 6,815.25
TOTAL 50,773 520 51,455.51
MOTE - 35 : CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND COPMITMENTS : 2024-25 2023-24
Comtingent Liability:
Dutstanding Bank Guarantes 10,330.99 11,238,234
TOTAL 10,330.99 11,238,249
Commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account dnd not provided for 456.72 61.20
TOTAL 55732 G120

*Bank Guarantess consicts on Advance Bank Gearantess (ABG) and Perfomance Bank Guaranies (PEG) issued by the bank an
beshall af the Camganiin favour ol jts custormers. The Sdvance Bank Euarantoes ars issued when we are securing owradvance
againgt the ondar. The same is cancelled when prosata supphy s mede. Performance bank puarantees are Bosed o sacure the
performance agalngt the jab and It & norreally aued b the end of the project against satisfactary perfarmance and normally bas a

walidity for 2 year.

MOTE - 36 : WVALUE OF IMPORTS ON C.I.F. BASIS DURING THE YEAR & 2024-25 2023-24

{1} Materlals Purehased 200,430 86 17,171.84

{li) Cornponents — spare parts 77481 2702

[fii] Capital Goods 241,76 366,09
TOTAL 20,8559.53 17,564.95




M BB ENGINEERING LTD

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{IMR in Lacs)
MWOTE - 37 : EARNIMNG IN FORERGRN EXCHAMNGE 0N ACCOUNT OF ; E024-25 2023-24
i Earning in foreign axchangs | 310819 162182
TOTAL 3,101.19 1,621.82
MOTE - 38 : EXFENDNTURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 0N ACCOUNT OF : 2024-25 H0E3-24
i) Expanditure in foreign currency
= Forelgn Travelling 15791 53230
= Interest a67.37 46GGT
— Qhers A75.98 47.26
TOTAL 1,100.26 567.43




M & B EMGINEERING LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE - 41: LIST OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES :

Shareholding as at

2024-25 2023-24
Phenix Construction Technologies INC 100% 100%
Phenix Building Solutions Private Ltd 100% 1005
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Pl rpmant of Falr Uniey

Investmants in Aemciste ansd SoSeidisries
Investaveents in Amociate and Subsidiries haes hesn socourded ot Halede] coxt. Sicen thean dm seoped ool @l ind AS 100 for tae punpic of
e asiiramen L e same hase not oean disclosed under falr value daailication

Fiaincial s troee il e suned At dmaortis e Cost
Thie carrpivng avaua? of Anencial 3ssets and Anandal labifties measwed gtamoitsed omtin the nancial teekbemends are resnebln apgracimston af yheic
Tr wakamn ghrcen B corm pas doid Dot e et dat this camyisg anmounes skl be sgrlicanty diferent from the valees that wocdd syvariual by b=

recefved or seriled.

Leweks L, 2 and 3 1 Valuation Teedques snd Key ingits
Lyl L o 1 anckad e Irviestmant that Fias 2 geoted pice ard whikh a'e adivedy raded on 1he stock schanges. IF i beng valoed wng the dosng price ol a8

the reporfing periad onthe ok sxchisge
Ll 33 Tl Tl vaban oF financiel ssprumants that are not raded in s active market 5 deodrmingd wsing vaiu ation technbgues wihich masinise the use ol

ntaersabls moekel data and redy o [5ile ar pordhle on estity-ipecfic esimases. I ol denificant mpubs rogquiced o for wadioe an indliem et am shaerable,
tia intrement i e ishind i Ll 2.

Lavel 3: 1F one or more oF the dgeificonsd inpots b eot bawed en-aidanalie sodert dots, the rtiument is inekodad b Ll %0

Thire have Been fe besnilod Betwnin Livel §, 2 and 3 duriag i yaas.

Fisancial &5k Mana gamint

The Company's Snanclal labditdes comprise mandy of borowings, trade and oiher payabdes and linancal assets comgrie mainky ol issestments, cass and
cash druisaknid, athey halences with haiks o eda ared other raceiables

Thie o pany B asposad o Matkat rigk Trealt risk and Ligeldity risk. The Board of the Company manitons the rik a5 per risk management policy. Furkher

Thesy by hawe oversight e the aies of inencial s and contpds,
The follorwing dbcpsures sussmaize frve Comgany's asposere ko Francad rhky, Gearilietbep semalibity sralgsh have been prosided so eellact the mpect of
raasnnalby poetibl changes in market rabes on the Snaecal reselts, cash Pows and Snandal posiion ol the Company.

Market Risk

Wikt rigk In Ui fek s the Bair wilsa of fotirn cash fows of 3 Anaicladl Wsiromant will Suciuaio becsese of chasges In magkar poices. Markes risk
compriees three tppes of sidos Interest rate oigk, ceerency sk aed other price ek Finencial instnementy affected by mevked e eclpgey Bonmwings,
Easstmiats, rade payabbs, s rocevahlas and loans,

wilthin the viekols methodoiogies (o anadyes and manage risk, Company haz implemested o system based on “sensiiviy smlyse” on symmesic tasis This
tiaal wivikles the ek o eaageds 1 iElantily thi rik positian of the slHaL Senty analyiin providis a0 approdmnsts ou psfeioe ol tw s oisre b thi
Eeent that oxriain spediled parameter weee 40 be met under o spedfic set of assemp o The izk ssmates proeded bene ssume;

—a paralul ghife of UHHEam paint ol the intemedt fmin wiald cofsed in major setandies,

= a pinnianeeuy, parslisl fergge sechange cains ihilt in shich the SR appoaciates Fdgprociatey againgl sl cer g 5%

- 1T Incregse f decrease in prices of 3l inwestmems Taded inan ecivee marke?, which am dasified a5 Snandal aswet measuned 3t FYTPL

Wh ke bl egomomic imgatt, s 10 thiss aswemptiond, & higed gn The oowrence ol slveiae © iegrse market oosgiton s and relle o etimaded changes
resding from thee sersliivty analysic Actoal resws that ard induded in the Statesent of profit osd loss may difer materially from thes: estimases due g0
Fcteal deredl agrmeass i e Kozl in s pb markets.

The aralysas aeckode e impact of movementx in market variabies om e carying valves of gratuity and ofher past<retinem et ol kgations and prosisions:

Thao Exllowing assumptian has beon rade In calcubsbing the cenaliuEy sealyeis:

Thee sesalthvity of the relrvant statemest of proditor Igss iam [ the sfisc of tea asmmed chanpes in respective market riske. Thisis basad on the inzncial
aasits aned [Wivncial W abedRosas Bald ar March 31, 2005 ared Meach 34, 2004
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Irirayt Asae sk

It il 1 sk is thie risk thas the Tai walu e or turure cash Aows of a finenclal instrernesg will Buchualy B cousir of chianges i markerianerest rabes
tummary of infered baniing Rnai sl it aad Hnancia Sabiises hat been provdded helos;

I:E In Lul.'l':
fizat Finak
Farkuars 3I-Mar-Z5 Bi-fear-3d
Hmancigl Azgety

Loans GE. 25 TE.5%
Loy Depoils 46515 A5203
SELAE AX16E

Firanzil bskiiiss i
B roAs N s e uEn g cument masu Hes) THELE 29 F0AR4 1D
Leae Liabdlity Al 4,41
BUGTTL Y AlSak 51

Intenesl R Sendieiny

P o Sgas b deEnd Hye W"?E‘ETHF-FM FEpHTNE Tream hﬁl'llf-'-m a3 @ fisult of H‘ll.llgl' 2 inbErest ranes. The Eﬂllh'ﬁll‘ﬂ rabile -ﬂE’l‘l‘ltﬂD‘iﬂHﬂ'ﬁl
soaitivity of Anaking rate Snand s Iresumens b prexonably posaible change e Intecest rates. The riek estimated prosided anuome p gaeallel S8Rl 300
lands poankt mbaresl dnte s AR el curees This calculation a0 acsumes thiat the change oours at the balance sheet dave and has deen calodmed
Barsed o sk sgraswes puistading ot thal date. The pevicd mmd balances g £t npseaiardy Feprieniathon of U @il debt dulslasding daieg th
patind

Trnpack on Prollt sfter Tax

INE i Lacx)
2OT4-20 Flica g
Pacrticd mis
Intimas in I.-i:l}td:d- =15 [4%5. L
Diecreass n 1 haais prink: 13R85 15056
Faeeign Currency Risk

Farwign euiremey v |a tha clik phar the fale voluo o hitero cach Bows of i sspacero will uctisee becsso of changas In fareipn escthange rates The
Company 1ameachs business in forekgn curences [primerly USE and BURG 1, Sonsequendly, the Coespaery his foregn curmansy Wrade and other papablag,
reciivaticy and Lopns and & theralirg mepoed o foreipn exdhange ribe The Compamy manages &5 fovega currency sk by folfowdng dhe polickes approved
ey board as per sstabiished risk maapement policy, The canyng ssounts of the Conngamy's fonepr currecy disirminabd minstany itms e ok Tolas:

Credit Risk

Comit rigk is the riak thes o coenderparty will med meet [ chligdmns under a Tl Balrummt on cudtomssn contract, kedng (o 8 Inesclsl loss The
Conpany i capssed 10 credt sk pimariy rada recebahles, lans and other financial assets including depodts with banks, Credit risk arising fram irade
racel vables i managed i sooardante with the Company’s silabizhied golicy, pracaihe et aed contnod sk ng e usineer cralil ek menageiant,

Teedn Baceivmilen

Comtomaer credd sk = managed By eadh busnesy unit srhject ba the Camganyg's mtahlihed pokoy sed puocsdein Trada racelivallad anm rga-iiledisl
heing Himorical expern enda ol colleing receivables ol the Sompany i supgormed by low zvel of gast dedaul and hence the o edi fiss & peroalved oo be
Toewn

Recouiciiaban of lom slowanoe on = Trpde racenebie INH in
Az ot &5 ar
Particulars March 31, 2005 Rlarek 31, 2004
Linsd allewance ax ot Leglaning of $he pinied - - !
Changes in Lovs diowance - -
Lozt allowances »3 at eoid of the periosd - - ,

ancial in i Lds

Credd risk [rom balanoes with barks and Tinanclel iresfutioon Iy masaged By the Compang’s Snance degdmment in scoerdance with the Compmny'y palicr,
Ivasizeaits of suephs lusds ard made anby with approsed counerpartict Droedit ik arbing Irom thisse laancal ams s i perce v 10 B widy i

Other linandal seses
This ctom priss muainly of digelsins, Lo b eeplugiess nd oTher intarcamaary moetvallis. Crad s arisn fom S inendsl sssen i linied,
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Liguidity Risk

Llguithcy risk 15 the rsk that dhe Compomy will segunter deldty b raldng Tuds 1o mest comsdtments sssedaied with fisancial intuments that are
wiktled by dhlvaring cath o arobser fieandial assek Uguidty rsk sy resul from s inakilvy b 4el a lnaacial s<et quitkly 2t clobe bo ks fair vzlue The
Corepar's nigecihee b ot s s maEnE opdmum ieves of Dauldey b mest i cosh and opllsgeral requitamanta, The Cosgany chsely mimilors i
liguibchty positios and deploys 3 robust cas mansgamims vysiom. I sartaie adiquate sources of firancieg fmm bath banks and Snaedal institulinme al

an aptisised Coil.

The tanln Baleew aralpws non-decative fieancial Baileles of the Company wto releant maturity groupings ased on the mmaining pesod bom thi
reparang date 10 1he ooni actugl sty date, The smounts daclned i the apaing buckets are the contractual srdisomonbed cah rws and inchndes
eanirdcfisal i g inents

(IR s L)
tfmh.-rm Carrying jr||b|.l||| Lidis than 12 matis ”":m::“ Toka
at March 31, 2025
Ienany il Eabidilfey
B raings 1%EE 29 13,191.88 B TAAER.
Teawim Parpphlin FLEEATE 2256352 1004 216641
ngial Lighikties 153041 153041 - 15841
atal 350, L1LRI69S 37,19481 552200 a2,816.93
ot March 31, 2024
irmncial Usbhliliai
Ui g W40 15,0595.32 4,398.20 20,484,140
Teada Fayabies 5,331.37 5,731 5756 BATLET
ther Firmanchl Lishibes 1,244.95 1,24495 : 1,284,85 |
11,080.42 75,6440 44461 31 060,47

The falowing tabfe debafs the Company's peprcted matudly B Bs non-difeatbver Faasdal sgets. The tabke has been draswn up based oo the sndiscounted
eatiasiinl s of the Ananclal asets The incluskos of Information on non-dervative fiaancil asuels |8 pageiiey in order W esSaccand the Baity's
Brquicd ity righ rsinagpementt Ak B Bgusdity | maraged on & net asset and Rty bask.

slﬂ.ﬁln E

Purilcelnrs COOR. ||t i2 k] OV Than 22 Teas
artauil ik

A5 at Mbapgh 30, 2025
Financial Assets
v ST G 51042 - B[R Sl
Lesies LT | .14 mEy GE20
Trathi Fecatealibes 183356 LE3IRLEG FA-REE Y 19325k 0a
Caks i Cakh Bigitwadanti A063153 96153 < 236352
imhar Daak Dofances. L5140 L5175 - 554798
Cihaar Anandal Aeseis 51347 a5.11 Al 16 F1Ea?
Tetal 25,756,50 24,516.68 3,879,580 2,735.50
15 2k felanch 31, 2024
Financial fssiets
e s 689,58 - GES.B3 = LEL]
Lagarr 7558 4559 Eeli ] 7558
[T PO 1y 15,9065 47 11,203.14 2 GO0EL 13,595.97
Cash gnd Cash Equivalents 738412 2 P e - 34412
Crbar Bask Balances P ) b n 2,87008
iCribeer Anmadiad Aessls ars.ea 21,75 AL 176044
Teaal Eﬂlﬂﬂmfﬁ 21 2E5.65 EMH 24,550.40

Cipinal Manogewa N

T Coomrpany’s nlgelivis when managing capital dre g

- safpuged thelr shillty to continue = 3 polng concers, b thak Pray tan torsdn e 85 prindde reigend fer sl anl Banefits Tor other siskehnbdar,
b praiian an optimal capieed strectare 1o redu o Be cos of capinal.

The Sm pany monltons copltl using 2 rafie of ‘adpebed meet difol’ 30 “afuvted squity’, Fod thit pirpoie- afuited ne dabit i defiad a9 potel Binwdngs,
liss cash and cash aquvalents. fdjesbed S ety comarses al comgon oo of squity. The company's adjusied net b debt equity ramo 15 a5 foliows:

IR In Lacs)
IR Fon ak

Farfculss 3151 Wlarch D025 31sr Wlaech 2024
Total Boriowings I0ELE TR MARE1D
Liess: Cavh ared Cash cquivalents 286153 A 1E
adjuined ket debe 1569576 13,13%88
Total Equity 3ELTRE 1330332
Adi{uibrl Wt delsy 1D aipaly rRCis 51055 55,398
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44 Hsclosure pursuont bo ol 4510 'Employee Benadits

fig perbnd A5 10 *Empderyei Benelics”, the discioesures of Empioyan benplits a5 dafiesd in the Accounting standard ane ghen below:

{a} Dufined Cenisibulzan Plans

Contribution to Defingd Contrbaiica glan, recagniced &5 expanse Tor Chi year isas undar:

[eming the year, the company has recopnized Ehe Todiosing Smowsis in ke Profil B Loss Act ousl:

|IR In Lacs)
Particulsrs Year d084-2025 Year 20252004
Ernploger’s Comtribution to Frovident Fund o201 347.13
[1s] Dili e B prazdi b Plaee
i} Beconlliation of epening and desing balance of Pefired Deredit Obligations:
¥ear 2000-1025 Yaar 0032024
Parti
i Gratuity Gratty
lopaning Dedingd Boanalit Ohigation B5A.R L b
Inlasest Cost 4643 4071
FCurrend Service Cost SE.10 1658
Past service cost
Aeniafit Paid . [E4.81)
| Aciuarial Gain f Logs 109,63 11175
Claging Dufinesd Basalic Obligatian BRI E64.50
[il) Becondilintien of epening and clating balanees of Fair WYalie of Plaaned Assels
Parbiculars "’“"jf"-:ﬂ'ﬁ \'-al::s?:iir-t:mﬂ
Opaning valua nfphn assuls B57.00 534,12
Expectad rajn AB.%] 4006
felueial gain {Losd) L) 140
Contributions by employer 11304 8731
Banafits padd
Clasing valug af panned assais d432.60 B&7. 5
[iil} Bezgrmsilistion of Fair Valua of fAssals and Obligatians:
fartsiEe Yeir 2024-2025 Year J0X3-2024
TRty Gratuity
Daline Benalil Ohigalen EEG.24 GE0.BD
Fair waloe af Planned assels H32.60 Lhray
Less: Unrecognized past sesvice cost .
.Arnnunl:ﬂ.nmyl.:-nd In Bafance Shoot 53.64 121
[} Experce Recogniced durdng Ehe year:
Year 2004-2025 Yaar 20132034
Particulars
wraly Grabuity
Current Seraoe Coat SR.1A 4550
Inbe=resk Cost a,13 0,15
Evpeciad reiam o planped assers = -
Past pear cost-wested -
Het Actuaral {Galn} J Loss Recopnized in the Yaar 105.56 110,24
Clasing Dufined Banalis Dbligation 16487 15847




[} Ecluarial Assumptlons:

Particulars W 20024-2025 Yoo 201 1-2024
Oiscound Rabe B.THN T23%
Safary Escalation q.00% 400
Hate of Relarn or Man Assel B TR
For service 2 years and below 32, 00%
n.a. For snrdoa Tyears and holow
For sendoa 3 years 1o 4 waprs 200005 | 32.0005% .4, For sereite 3 yaars
ETRpAR FNTONaF p.a. fo 4 years £3.00% pua For
For sondos & years and alows 3004 oo B psars and s
p.n. 3,00 pa.
Indian Assured Lives karality Iivdlian Azsundd Lifp Moaraksy
L S 3012-14 {Urkan) 2011314 [Urban)
[} Sensitivity Anahesis [IMR I Las
Parteulars Year 2024-2025 Year 2023-2024
Cedined Benelit Calaton on Current Asssmpiians EEL.24 BH0.50
Ddta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting (79,23} (57.ER}
Dieita Eftact ol -1% Change In Rate of Dkcourding Q2 55 [y
[rn Eflect ol 41% Change in Bata ol Salary Iniresie 8332 a1 kL
[efta Effeck of -1% Change in Rabe of Salary Increaze (7506} [55.47)
Dicita Effect of +1% Change in Reie of Employes Turnouer 14 46 035
Dedta Effoct of 1% I:h:nEq-In Rate of Employnn Tannower (15,36 |u.§9l|

Tnn sensiwity nnaysis havm been datermined basad on l'E‘-HB-IJ-I'IEW poEElla Shanges of (e reE RIS BasLImpR0 R ol mng &1 the erd of
inp regariing periogd, whils: oloéng sll omarn assumprions ConeLant,

The sensitivty ansbysis presented abovs maey not be reprasensative of ihe actual change in thi Cained Beralic Ghilgamon 83 iis unlikely
thit the change n assumplions would ocourin isclobian of ong another, o5 Some o T assumptieng may be Gormelatad

Furthanmong, in presenting 1ha aloee senaitiviy onalyveis, ths presant valoa ol e Defined Besedil Obbgafion has boen eatculsted using the
prajocind Lnit cregil metnod an the add of 10e reporiEng pariod, whish is the sarme moethod as sppbed in calculoting the Defined Benefi
Caligntian ps mcogniped in the baiamce Sheet

e e v N0 cHumES i che machods and assumpliang vasd in prepanng the sersithity anabysis from peiceyenrs

7
A5 per cur repart of avan date attached, For and an Biehalf ef of Directors {;,J"M‘a .
I a
- e ; P
| ) If.ﬂ'j\q‘-' i = .-__,"'f
For Tatati & Talat tP Chiirag Hasmukhlbl P ' Girlshishal Patel
Chartared ACoouniants Juing Msnaging Directar recior

{Fir Rig: Na | lﬂ?ﬂimmm Db G2 E0E 1A CilN: 002606
e
re T
Ummlﬁa’ﬁ"f#._ _ J:rmg/ Misyur Satishbhal Pated
iPartner] RERLY | Chiad Edocuthe Offizar Chiaf Exn Gficer
heembership Sumber : 034534 i et
i 1 "._ T
Heyur Bachibhal Shah Palad Difipbhal Parakh
Chiied Finamcial OMicer Campany Secretary
Flace ; Abmedabad Placg : Ahmedalbad

Dake 1 luly 14, 2025 Diavbes = July 14, 2025




o Re-appointment of Mr. Malav Girishbhai Patel (DiN:
00260602) as a Joind Managing Divector for o period of 3

e i

0 Re=pppoiotment of Mr, Girishbhai Manibhai Patel [DIN:
00261624), ns Whole-time Dircctar for a period of 3 Years,
liahle fo petire by rdation

il | Approval of amendments in *M&B Engineering Limited
Employee Stock Option Plan 2024"

12 To approve grant of emplovee stock options o the
employees of Group Company(ies) incleding its subsidiary
companies OF associite <ompanies, or holding company)
under the *M&B Engineering Limited Employes Stock
Option Plan 2024” as amended

Mace:

Diate: {Signoture of the ShareholderProxy)

Mote: This Farm is to e used for exerciving aflendance’ voting at the time of 43™ Snpnanl Genernl Mesting to be held on Tuesday, the 15
duly, 2025 by shareholdersprey, Daly flled in and skzned balbst form shoald e deapped in the Ballof box Kepi of the venue of AGKL




M & B ENGINEERING LIMITED
[CIN: U4S2HAGI 1981 PLOCOD4437)
Repistered Office; MB House, 51, Chandrodayn Socicty, Stadium Foad, Ahmedabad — 380 §84 (Gujarat)

FORM MGT-11
PFROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section [05(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rufe 193} of the Companses (Managerent and Administeation) Rubes, 20143]

Mame of the member (5]
Repistered Address:

Emal 1d:

Folio Mo

EWe, being the member (2) of ..o Shares of the aboyve-named Company, hereby appoint:
P B e e e e e R L A G B T, o B L

B B s S R e R e e e T
e s s L5 o o W v e S G T
Emailid: il A e T R A e R R s o e s o e el b e

as my/ our proxy 1o attend and vete (on a poll) for me a2 mefus and on my’ our behalf of the 43 Annuoal
Genernl Meeting of the Company, 1o be held on Tuesday the 15% July, 2025 ot 930 AM at the Registered

Offece of the Company at MB House, 51, Chandrodaya Sockety, Stadivm Road, Ahmedabad — 380 014
(Gujarat) nnd at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Eﬂnluﬁm Besolution Oiptional
For | Apainst

Ordinary Busineszes

1 Adoption of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March, 2025, the reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditnr thereon,

2 prpﬂintmﬂu of ir, ‘-.-’ipinl:uhui Koantilal Patel (DIMN: uuzﬁmaxu. liable fo

pEee W

Spm:ml Businesses
i Consideration of Remuneration payable 1o Cost Awditors of the Company
pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
4 Appommtment of My's, Kashyap R, Mehta & Parr.uu*s., C-nmpa.mr S-:-:n:t.un:s

Abmedabad (FEN: P2O25GI106000) (Peer Review Number; ﬁﬂ.’l".’.l‘z-ﬂlli}
ps Secreturial Auditor of the company for a-period of 3 Years

5 Increase in Remuneration of Mz, Diva Patel, holding an Office or Place of
Profit of the Company

B Appoittment of Mr. Sanjay Shaileshbhad Majmucar (DN 0009 305) asa
Mon — Executive Non- Independent Director, lizhle to retire by rotation

T Continuation of divectorship of Mr. Vipinbhai Kantilal Patel (TN,
00260734}, aged 77 years, as a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director,
Itnble to retire by rotation

& Be-appoimiment of Mr. Chirag Hasmukhbhai Patel (DN 00260514y asa

Joint Managing Director for a period of 3 Years, not liable 10 Retire by
Baotation




9 Re-appointment of Mr. Malay Girishbhai Patel (DIN: D0260602) as a
Joint Managing Director for a period of 3 Years, not liable to Retire by
Rotation

in Re-appointment of Mr. Girishbhai Manibhai Patel (DEN: 00261624}, as
Whole=time Director Tor aperdod of 3 Years, liable to retire by rofation

11 Approval of pmendments in “ME&EB Engineering Limited Employes
Stock Optics Plan 2024"

12 Ta approve grant of employee stock options to the employees of Group
Company(ies) ineluding its subgidiary companies or associate companies,
or holding company] under the *M&B Engincering Limited Employes

PRI SWHLE o o i o o o 4 st A M 5 et e g s 20243
Signature of RAPEROIIEL. ... . vevsesossusnsssns s rassssstbrms st ettt baaear e e e aran e sesaranss
Sipnature of Proxy holders) {11 e Galormmemmrmrs

Mete: This form of peaxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Orffice of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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